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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES PLANNING BOARD f'6) rc= (fI:t> Ii: O\\OrElQ); 
APPLICA T10N FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE U'\\ I!;; ~ u;;. U "II I&; 

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY 

1. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY 
MAR 2 5 2013 
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Current Facility Name Oak Lawn Endoscopy I LLC 
Address 9921 Sou thwes tH=i.;:,g~h~w""a""y,--:-__ -:--:,---_:--~~_~_ 

HEALTH FACIUTIES & 
SERVICES REVIE'.Y BOARD 

City Oak Lawn, IL ZipCode 60453 County~C,=o:.::o::..::.k=---__________ _ 
Name of current licensed entity for the facility Oak Lawn Endoscopy, LLC 
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility..--:X:..:....._ (ifleased, check if sublease D) 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship 
----,;::;--_ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership __ .... __ Governmental 
______ Limited Liability Company Other, specify _______________ ~ ___ _ 
Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen. Bi 11 Cunningham 
State Senate District Number 18 Mailing address of the State Senator 10400 S. Wes tern Ave. , 
Chicago I IL 6064~ 
Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. ~~lly M. Burke 
State Representative District Number 36 Mailing address of the State Representative 5144 W. 95th St., 
Oak Lawn I IL 60453 

2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will not 
be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion" for a definition of project completion) by the time of 
the proposed ownership change? Yes 0 No IX. If yes, refer to Section 1 130.520(f), and indicate the projects by Project # 

3. FACILITY'S BED OR DIALYSIS STATION· CAPACITY BY CATEGORY OF SERVICE (Complete 
"APPENDIX A" attached to this application) 

4. FACILITY'S OTHER CATEGORIES OF SERVICE AS DEFINED IN 77 lAC 1100 (Complete "APPENDIX A" 
attached to this application) 

S. NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page). 
Exact Legal Name of Applicant Oak Lawn IL Endoscopy ASCI LLC 
Address 9921 Southwest Highway 
City, State & Zip Code Oak Lawn / I=-=L=-6":-=:-0-=4.:::S-=3'-----:-:---::-::-:---:---:-__ --:c-:--:-_:----:-: ____ _ 

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) __ Sole Proprietorship 
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental 
Limited Liability Company Other, specify _________________ _ 

6. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE FACILITY 
NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION. 
Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed Oak Lawn IL Endoscopy-"A.",S~C~/--""L""'L~C"--_____ _ 
Address 9 921 Southwest Highway 
City, State & Zip Code Oak Lawn I I L 6 0453 

~--:-~~--~~~~--:---~ 

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) ___ Sole Proprietorship 
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation ___ Partnership Governmental 

x Limited Liability Company Other, specify _________________ _ 

7. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND MORTAR" 
(BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE 
OPERA TINGILICENSED ENTITY 
Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the 9905-21 Venture, L.L.C. 
Address 9921 Southwest Highway -~ ... ---~-----.. ~---------~----

City, State & Zip Code _9ak Lawn,'-'.I=L:"'-6-=-04-=-5:-.:3'-:-_---:::-:--:-c:-:---:--:-____ _:::__ ________ _ 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one ofthe following:) Sole Proprietorship 

Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental 
Limited Liability Company Other, specify __________ ~ ______ _ 
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(Agency Use Only) 
Fee Received Y 
Exemption # E-

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES PLANNING BOARD 
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE 

N 

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY 

1. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY 

Current Facility Name Oak Lawn Endoscopy, LLC 
Address 9921 Southwest Highway 
City Oak Lawn, IL ZipCode 60453 County Cook=-_____ ~ ____ _ 
Name of current licensed entity for the facility Oak La=-wn~-=E::.::n=-d=-o=-s=-c=-o:,!!Pc..:!Yc...:I_L=-L=-C_=-_---,-:-::-:-_-:--:---:---:---:--:-_--:­
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility_;;.;.X=--_ (if leased, check if sublease 0) 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship 
_...-_Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation ___ Partnership _____ Governmental 
-,-------,_ Limited Liability Company Other, specity __________________ _ 
Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen. Bi 11 Cunningham 
State Senate District Number 18 Mailing address of the State Senator 10400 S. Wes tern Ave., 
Chicago, IL 60643 
lIIinois State Representative for the district where the facilitY is located: Rep. Kelly M. Bc=u:c:::r-c-k.::...e=--____ ---
State Representative District Number 36 Mailing address of the State Representative 5144 W. 95th St., 
Oak Lawn, IL 60453 

--------------~-----------------

2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will not 
be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion" for a definition of project completion) by the time of 
the proposed ownership change? Yes 0 No IX If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by Project # 

3. FACILITY'S BED OR DIALYSIS STATION CAPACITY BY CATEGORY OF SERVICE (Complete 
"APPENDIX A" attached to this application) 

4. FACILITY'S OTHER CATEGORIES OF SERVICE AS DEFINED IN 77 lAC 1100 (Complete "APPENDIX A" 
attached to this application) 

5. NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page). 
Exact Legal Name of Applicant AmS'Urg.-;:-H_o_l_d_i=-n-=g=-s-=',--;-:I_n~c_.=-:::-=-_______________ _ 
Address 20 Burton Hills Boulevard, Suite 500 
City, State & Zip Code Nashvic=1=--=1=-=e=-,:--T=:=-:N~3:...:7c..:27-'1=-5=-------:-:---::-:-:_:---:-__ -: ____ -:-;,--____ _ 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) __ Sole Proprietorship 

Not-for-Profit Corporation X For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental 
Limited Liability Company Other, specity ____ _ 

6. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE FACILITY 
NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION. 
Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed Oak Lawn IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC 
Address 9921 Southwest Highway 
City, State & Zip Code Oak Lawn, IL 60453 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) __ .,-- Sole Proprietorship 

Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation ___ Partnership Governmental 
Limited Liability Company Other, specity _ ... _________________ _ 

7. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND MORTAR" 
(BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE 
OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY 
Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site_---'9~9'-"0""5_"-2=_=1'_V::...;e""'n.:..:t:ur:..:::e:.L1 =L=.L::::.;,C""-,'--__________ _ 
Address 9905-21 Southwest Highway 
City, State & Zip Code Oak Lawn, IL 60453 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship 

Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental 
X Limited Liability Company Other, specity ___________________ _ 
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(Agency Use Only) 
Fee Received Y 
Exemption # E-

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES PLANNING BOARD 
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE 

N 

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY 

1. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY 

Current Facility Name Oak Lawn Endoscopy, LLC 
Address 9921 Sou thwes~t",--,H~i-=g~h~w!..!a~YL-__ ~ _____ ~_::--__________ _ 
City Oak Lawn, IL Zip Code 60453 County-=C:.;::o:..:::o:..:.k~ __________ _ 
Name of current licensed entity for the facility -.:..o.:...ak_L_a.:...wn---:--::E_n:-d_o.:...s_c:-o:-,P,-"Y,-,I-c:::-L_L_C-;.,-__ ~-:--_::--;-:--:-::--:-:-_---: 
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility-.-,;X;.;.... __ (if leased, check if sublease 0) 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship 
---:;;-;;--_ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation ___ Partnership _____ Governmental 
=---:---:: Limited Liability Company Other, specifY -:---:--_-::-____ ,--- _---, ________ _ 
Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen. Bill Cunningham 
State Senate District Number 18 Mailing address of the State Senator 10400 S. Western Ave., 
Chicago, IL, 60643 
Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. Kelly M. Burke 
State Representative District Number 36 Mailing address ofthe State Representative 5144 W. 95th St., 
Oak Lawn, IL 60543 

2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will not 
be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion" for a definition of project completion) by the time of 
the proposed ownership change? Yes 0 No EX: If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by Project # 

3. FACILITY'S BED OR DIALYSIS STATION CAPACITY BY CATEGORY OF SERVICE (Complete 
"APPENDIX A" attached to this application) 

4. FACILITY'S OTHER CATEGORIES OF SERVICE AS DEFINED IN 77 lAC 1100 (Complete "APPENDIX A" 
attached to this application) 

5. NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page). 
Exact Legal Name of Applicant Ams\l.rg=-,.-"c_o--::r--,:p=---" ,,--..----..,-_...--.. .. --------------­
Address 20 Burton Hills Boulevard, Suite 500 
City,State&ZipCode Nashville, TN 37215 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship 

Not-for-Profit Corporation X For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental 
Limited Liability Company Other, specifY _________________ _ 

6. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE FACILITY 
NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION. 
Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed Oak Lawn .. IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC 
Address 9921 Southwest _H_1-,' g .... h_w=-:::-a .... y--;:-::::--:-:::-:=-___________________ _ 

City, State & Zip Code Oak Lawn, .-=I:",L"-c-'6"-,0,,,-4.=.:5=..3:=-. .. _ --::--::----::-:-:-----:----, ____ -:--:-=-_-:--_--:::-~ ___ _ 

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) ___ Sole Proprietorship 
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation ___ Partnership Governmental 

x Limited Liability Company Other, specifY _________________ _ 

7. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND MORTAR" 
(BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE 
OPERA TINGILICENSED ENTITY 
Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the ______ 9_9_0_5-_2_1 ___ '-L_,_L_,C_. _______ ... ____ _ 
Address 9905-21 Southwest Highway 
City, State & Zip Code Oak Lawn, IL 60453 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) __ -::--_ Sole Proprietorship 

Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation ___ Partnership Governmental 
X Limited Liability Company Other, specifY _________________ _ 

00003 
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8. TRANSACTION TYPE. CHECK THE FOLLOWING THAT APPLY TO THE TRANSACTION: 3 
o Purchase resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee; 
o Lease resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee; 
o Stock transfer resulting in the issuance of a license to a different entity from current licensee; 
o Stock transfer resulting in no change from current licensee; 
IX Assignment or transfer of assets resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current licensee; 
o Assignment or transfer of assets not resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current licensee; 
o Change in membership or sponsorship of a not-for-profit corporation that is the licensed entity; 
o Change of 50% or more of the voting members of a not-for-profit corporation's board of directors that controls a health 

care facility's operations, license, certification or physical plant and assets; 
o Change in the sponsorship or control of the person who is licensed, certified or owns the physical plant and assets of a 

governmental health care facility; 
o Sale or transfer of the physical plant and related assets of a health care facility not resulting in a change of current 

licensee; 
o Any other transaction that results in a person obtaining control of a health care facility's operation or physical plant and 

assets, and explain in "Attachment 3 Narrative Description" 

9. APPLICATION FEE. Submit the application fee in the form of a check or money order for $2,500 payable to the Illinois 
Department of Public Health and append as A TT ACHMENT #1. 

10. FUNDING. Indicate the type and source of funds which will be used to acquire the facility (e.g., mortgage through Health 
Facilities Authority; cash gift from parent company, etc.) and append as ATTACHMENT #2. 

11. ANTICIPATED ACQUISITION PRICE: 6 605 000 

12. FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE FACILITY: $12,950,000 
(to determine fair market value, refer to 77 lAC 1130.140) 

13. DATE OF PROPOSED TRANSACTION: May 31, 2013 

14. NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION. Provide a narrative description explaining the transaction, and append it to the 
application as A TT ACHMENT #3. 

15. BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT (co-applicants must also provide this information). Corporations and Limited 
Liability Companies must provide a current Certificate of Good Standing from the Illinois Secretary of State. Partnerships 
must provide the name and address of each partner and specifY whether each is a general or limited partner. Append this 
information to the application as ATTACHMENT #4. 

16. TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS. Provide a copy of the document(s) which detail the terms and conditions of the 
proposed transaction (purchase, lease, stock transfer, etc). Applicants should note that the document(s) submitted should 
reflect the applicant's (and co-applicanfs, if applicable) involvement in the transaction. The document must be signed by 
both parties and contain language stating that the transaction is contingent upon approval of the Illinois Health Facilities 
Planning Board. Append this document(s) to the application as ATTACHMENT #5. 

17. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (co-applicants must also provide this information). Per 77 lAC 1130.520(b)(3), 'an 
applicant must demonstrate it has sufficient funds to finance the acquisition and to operate the facility for 36 months by 
providing evidence of a bond rating of "A" or better (that must be less than two years old) from Fitch, Moody or Standard 
and Poor's rating agencies or evidence of compliance with the financial viability review criteria (as applicable) to the type 
of facility being acquired (as specified at 77 lAC 1120). Append as ATTACHMENT #6. 

18. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries 
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will 
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in 
relationship to this application). 

Name: Rob McCullough, Vice Pres;dent Development 
Address: 20 Burton Hills Boulevard. Suite 500 
City, State & Zip Code: Nashville, TN 37215 
Telephone (615 ) 665 - 3 53 3 Ext. ___________ _ 

00004 



19. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss this 4 
application and act on behalf of the applicant. 
Name: Joe Ourth 
Address: Arnstein &: Lehr LLP. 120 S. Riverside Plaza. Suite 1200 
City, State & Zip Code: Chicaso. IL 60606 
Telephone(312) 876-7815 Ext. ___________ _ 

20. CERTIFICATION I Oak Lawn IL Endoscopy ASe, LLC 

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief. I certify that the categories of service, number of beds and/or dialysis stations within the facility will not change as 
part of this transaction. I certify that no adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, 
licensing or certifying bodies. or any other agency ofthe State of Illinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in 
ownership will void any permits for projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or 
altered pursuant to the requirements in 77 lAC 1130.520(0 prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. 
r also certify that the applicant has not already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement 
to acquire the facility named in the application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon 
approval by the State Board. /111 
Signature of Authorized Officer ~ J /fiIj ~ 
Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer ChrJ.sto~ Kelly 
Title of Authorized Officer: Vice President 
Address:· 20 Burton Hills Boulevard 
City, State & Zip Code: Nashville, TN 37215 
Telephone ( 615 }665-3535 Date: ~S'--"..l::~::!:'O:;...._/!"3"L-________ _ 

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page. 
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19. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss this 4 
application and act on behalf of the applicant. 
Name: Joe Ourth 
Address: Arnstein &: Lehr LLP, 120 S. Riyerside Plaza,_Suite 120-"'0 ___ _ 
City,State&ZipCode: Chicago, IL 60606 
Telephone(312) 876-7815 Ext. __________ _ 

20. CERTIFICATION: AmSurg Holdings, Inc. 

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief. I certify that the categories of service, number of beds and/or dialysis stations within the facility will not change as 
part of this transaction. I certify that no adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, 
licensing or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that I am fuIly aware that a change in 
ownership will void any permits for projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or 
altered pursuant to the requirements in 77 lAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. 
I also certify that the applicant has not already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement 
to acquire the facility named in the application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon 
approval by the State Board. 

Signature of Authorized Officer NI-::tAtJ1 /l.1IiIJ/. 
Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer~op~ Kelly 
Title of Authorized Officer: Vice President 
Address: 20 Burton Hills Boulevard 
City, State & Zip Code: Nashvo..:i::.::l::.::l=..:e::.,L....;T:::.:N=-3::.7;-=-2=1~5-=-_________ _ 
Telephone (615 ) 665 - 3 535 Date: ---'3.L~01'-"D"-'.'---!...I..-l3~ ________ _ 

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page. 
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19. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss this 4 
application and act on behalf of the applicant. 
Name: Joe Ourth 
Address: Arnstein &: Lehr LLP, 120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200 
City. State & Zip Code: Chicago, IL 60606 
Telephone(312) 876-7815 Ext. ___ ~ ______ _ 

20. CERTIFICATION:: AmSurg Corp. 

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief. I certify that the categories of service, number of beds and/or dialysis stations within the facility will not change as 
part of this transaction. I certify that no adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, 
licensing or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in 
ownership will void any permits for projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or 
altered pursuant to the requirements in 77 lAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. 
I also certify that the applicant has not already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement 
to acquire the facility named in the application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon 
approval by the State Board. 

Signature of Authorized Officer ~ ~/tLl1. 
Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer Christ~~ R. Kelly 
Title of Authorized Officer: Vice President 
Address: 20 Burton Hills Boulevard 
City, State & Zip Code: Nashville, TN 37215 
Telephone( 615. ) 665-3535 Date: _-'?>~, bl"""",o",-,-. -'-' ..... 3~ _______ _ 

NQm; complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page. 
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APPENDIX A 
FACILITY BED AND DIALYSIS STATION CAPACITY AND CATEGORIES OF SERVICE 

Complete the following for the facility for which the change of ownership is requested. The facility's bed and dialysis station 
capacity must be consistent with the State Board's Inventory of Health Care Facilities. 

FACILITY NAME Oak Lawn Endoscopy, LLC CITY: Oak Lawn 

I. Indicate (by placing an "X") the type of facility for which the change of ownership is requested: 

o Hospital; 0 Long-term Care Facility; 0 Dialysis Facility; ~ Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center. 

2. Provide the bed capacity by category of service: 

SERVICE 
Medical/Surgical 
Obstetrics 
Pediatrics 
Intensive Care 
Acute Mental Illness 
Rehabilitation 

# of Beds SERVICE 
Nursing Care 
Shelter Care 
DD Adults'" 
DD Children""" 
Chronic Mental Illness 
Children's Medical Care 

Neonatal Intensive Care Children'S Respite Care 

# of Beds 

"'Includes ICFIDD 16 and fewer bed facilities; """Includes skiIIed pediatric 22 years and under 

3. Chronic Renal Dialysis: Enter the number ofESRD stations: ____________________ _ 

4. Indicate (by placing an "X") those categories of service for which the facility is approved. 

Cardiac Catheterization 
Subacute Care Hospital Model 

__ Selected Organ Transplantation 

__ Open Heart Surgery 
__ Kidney Transplantation 
__ Postsurgical Recovery Care Center Model 

5. Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery and Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Centers 

Indicate (by placing an "X") if the facility is a oclimited or 0 multi-specialty facility and indicate the surgical specialties 
provided. 

Card iovascular 
__ Dermatology 

X Gastroenterology-Gastro- Intest inal 
__ General/Other (includes any procedure that is not 

included in the other specialties) 
Neurological 

__ Obstetrics/Gynecology 

00008 

__ Ophthalmology 
Ora/lMaxillofacial 

__ Orthopedic 
__ Otolaryngology 

Plastic Surgery 
__ Podiatry 

Thoracic 
__ Urology 

5 



APPLICATION FEE 

ATTACHMENT #1 

Attached is a check in the amount of $2,500 payable to the Illinois 

Department of Public Health for the required application fee. 

10513052.1 

ATTACHMENT 1 
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SOURCE OF FUNDING 

ATTACHMENT #2 

The acquisition of 51 % of all the operating assets of Oak Lawn 

Endoscopy, LLC will be funded from internal financial resources from the co­

applicant AmSurg Corp. Attachment #6 contains the recent Annual Report 

and consolidated financial statements verifying AmSurg Corp.'s ability to fund 

the acquisition from cash. Page 36 of this Annual Report shows Cash and 

Cash Equivalents of $46,398,000. 

10513052.2 
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NARRATIVE OF TRANSACTION 

ATTACHMENT #3 

Oak Lawn Endoscopy, located in Oak Lawn, Illinois, is a single specialty 

ambulatory surgical center specializing in the performance of gastro-intestinal 

surgeries. Oak Lawn Endoscopy is presently owned by the following ten 

physicians: 

Thomas Arndt, M.D. 
Kamran Ayub, M.D. 
Charles Berkelhammer, M.D. 
Brian Blumenstein, M.D. 
Douglas Lee, M.D. 
Wayne Lue, M.D. 
Mihir Majmunder, M.D. 
Vincent Muscarello, M.D. 
Samir Patel, M.D. 
Jeffery Port, M.D. 

In the proposed transaction, AmSurg Holdings, Inc., a wholly owned 

subsidiary of AmSurg Corp. ("AmSurg") will purchase 51% of all the operating 

assets of Oak Lawn Endoscopy, LLC (the "Purchased Assets"). The purchase 

price of the Purchased Assets is approximately $6,605,000; subject, however, 

to adjustments as mutually agreed to by the parties upon AmSurg's 

satisfactory completion of the normal due diligence process and confirmation of 

Oak Lawn Endoscopy, LLC's financial condition. The physicians will retain 

49% of the operating assets of Oak Lawn Endoscopy, LLC. Immediately 

following the closing of the acquisition of the Purchased Assets, AmSurg will 

contribute the Purchased Assets to Oak Lawn IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC, a newly 

formed Tennessee limited liability company ("Oak Lawn IL"), in exchange for a 

10513052.2 

ATTACHMENT 3 
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51 % ownership interest in Oak Lawn IL. The physicians will then contribute 

their remaining 49% interest in the operating assets of Oak Lawn Endoscopy, 

LLC to Oak Lawn IL in exchange for a 49% ownership interest in Oak Lawn IL. 

As a result of these contributions, Oak Lawn IL will (1) own and operate the 

existing surgery center currently owned and operated by Oak Lawn Endoscopy, 

LLC and (2) obtain a new clinical license. AmSurg will acquire the Purchased 

Assets using cash from internally available financial resources. 

AmSurg will provide the management services for the facility and the 

current physicians will continue to provide the medical director. AmSurg is a 

national leader in surgical center management. 

The physical plant for the facility is owned by 9905-21 Venture, L.L.C. 

The lease will be assigned to Oak Lawn IL and Oak Lawn IL will have the same 

landlord. The physicians listed above are the owners of 9905-21 Venture, 

L.L.C., the landlord entity. 

Further details of the transaction are outlined in the signed Letter of 

Intent included in Attachment #5. The transaction is scheduled to close 

shortly after Review Board approval. 

10513052.2 
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BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT 

ATTACHMENT #4 

Attached are copies of Certificates of Good Standing from the Illinois 

Secretary of State for Oak Lawn IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC, AmSurg Corp. and 

AmSurg Holdings, Inc. 

10513052.1 
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------------_ .. __ .. _-------------------

File Number 0428216-7 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 
I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby 

, certify that I am the keeper 0/ the records of the Department of 
Business Services. I certify that 

OAK LAWN IL BNDOSCOPY ASC, LLC, A TENNESSEE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 
HA VING OBTAINED ADMISSION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON MARCH 
20, 2013, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED 
LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD 
STANDING AS A FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT 
BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

Authentication H: 1308002227 . 

In Testimony Wlzereof, I hereto set 
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of 
the State of Illinois, this 21ST 

day of MARCH A,D. 2013 

Authenticate at: hllp:llwww.cyberdrlvellllnoiB.com SECRETARY OF STATE 

000015 
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File Nuntber 6377-024-8 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do 
hereby certify that 
AMSURG HOLDINGS, INC., INCORPORATED IN TENNESSEE AND LICENSED TO 
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THIS STATE ON SEPTEMBER 01,2004, APPEARS TO HAVE 
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT OF 
THIS STATE RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF THIS 
DATE, IS A FOREIGN CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO 
TRANSACT BUSINESS TN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

Authentication #: 1307902052 

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set 
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of 
the State of Illinois, this 20TH 

day of MARCH A.D. 2013 

Authenticate at: hUp:llwww.cyberdrwelilinols.com SECAETAAYOF STATE 
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File NU111ber 6377-718-8 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do 
hereby certify that 
AMSURG CORP., INCORPORATED IN TENNESSEE AND LICENSED TO TRANSACT 
BUSINESS IN THIS STATE ON SEPTEMBER 02, 2004, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED 
WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORPORA TlON ACT OF THIS STATE 
RELA TING TO THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS A 
FOREIGN CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT 
BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

Authentication #: 1307902076 

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set 
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of 

the State of Illinois, this 20TH 

day of MARCH A.D. 2013 

Authenticate at; http;('l'Iww.cyberdriveillinots.com SECRETARY OF STATE 
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TRANSACTIONAL DOCUMENTS 

ATTACHMENT #5 

Attached is a copy of the signed Letter of Intent between the Applicant 

and the existing physician owners of Oak Lawn Endoscopy, LLC. Final 

definitive documents will be provided to the Board prior to the Board's 

consideration of the Project. 

10513052.1 
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March 7, 2013 

Thomas Arndt, M.D. 
Kamran Ayub, M.D. 
Charles Berkelhammer, M.D. 
Brian Blumenstein, M.D. 
Douglas Lee, M.D. 
Wayne Lue, M.D. 
Mihir Majmunder, M.D. 
Vincent Muscarello, M.D. 
Samir Patel, M.D. 
Jeffrey Port, M.D. 

Oak Lawn Endoscopy, LLC 
9921 Southeast Highway 
Oak Lawn, IL 60453 

AMSURG 

This letter is to confirm our mutual intent for AMSURG Corp., through a wholly owned subsidiary 
(tlAMSURG"), to acquire substantially all of the assets of Oak Lawn Endoscopy, L.L.C. ("OLE") which 
is currently owned, directly or indirectly, by Drs. Arndt, Ayub, Berkelhammer, Blumenstein, Lee, 
Lue, Majmunder, Muscal'eallo, Patel and Port ("Physician Owners") and to form a new Tennessee 
limited liability company ("Company'1 to own and operate an ambulatory surgery center 
("Center") located at 9921 Southest Highway, Oak Lawn, IL. Our mutual understanding is as 
follows: 

1. AMSURG wilJ purchase 51% of all of the operating assets of OLE, Including the equipment and 
accounts receivable, but excluding cash ("Purchased Assets"), for a purchase price of 
$6,605,000 less 51% afthe outstanding principal amount of the indebtedness of OLE as of the 
date that the transaction contemplated hereby is consummated (the "Closing"). The purchase 
price may be adjusted by mutual agreement during due diligence to retlect changes in OLE's 
financial condition. The purchase price will be paid in cash at Closing. Except as set forth 
above, AMSURG will not assume any payables or other liabilities of the Center. 

2. The parties will enter into a mutually acceptable definitive purchase agreement ("Definitive 
Agreement") that is consistent with the terms of this Letter of Intent, and includes such 
representations, warranties, covenants and conditions as are typical for a transaction of this 
nature. 

3. Immediately following the closing of the acquisition of the Purchased Assets, AMSURG will 
contribute the Purchased Assets to the Company in exchange for a 51 % ownership Interest In 
the Company. The Physicians will contribute the remaining 49% of the operating assets of the 
Center to the Company in exchange for a 49% ownership interest in the Company. 

4. At Closing, the parties will enter into an Operating Agreement for the Company which shall 
include mutually agreed terms. 

5. Management of the Company will be overseen by a Board of Directors having equal 
representation from the Physician Owners and AMSURG. 

20 Bu1t'JlMiib ?Jt~evard. Suite 500 Nashville. Tennessee 37215 
PHONE 615 .. 665.1283 TOLL fREE 800 .. 945.2301 FAX 615.665.0755 www.amsurg.com 
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6. The Operating Agreement will provide that, following the Closing, AMSURG will provide certain 
management and administrative services necessary to operate the Center in an efficient and 
business-Hke manner and in accordance with prevailing industry standards (the "Management 
Services") without charge. All Management Services will be provided at the direction and 
under the supervision of the governing board of the Company, except to the extent delegated by 
agreement of the parties. The Operating Agreement will also require the Physician Owners to 
provide the Center with a Medical Director and a Performance Improvement Committee Chair 
who are reasonably acceptable to the governing board of the Company also at no charge. 

7. The Operating Agreement will provide that if future regulatory changes restrict the Physician 
Owners' ability to own an interest in the Company, then AMSURG may purchase the Physician 
Owners' interest in the Company as may be necessary to correct the problem for a purchase 
price equal to three (3) times trailing twelve months profit before interest, with this amount 
reduced by a pro rated portion of the Company's debt. 

8. The Operating Agreement will provide that Physician Owners will not have any direct or 
indirect ownership interest in, or manage, lease, develop or otherwise have any financial 
interest in any business or entity (other than a physician office practice that does not perform 
surgical procedures for which fees other than standard professional fees are charged) 
competing or planning to compete with the Company within a twenty-five (25) mile radius of 
the Center (the "Market Area"), or become an employee of a hospital or an Affiliate of a hospital 
that is located within the Market Area, or enter into any contract or other arrangement 
(whether as a result of his or her employment or otherwise) that requires or incentivizes him 
or her to perform procedures at any hospital or facility affiliated with a hospital in the Market 
Area, until the later of (i) five (5) years from the date of Closing or (ii) two (2) years after 
Physician Owner ceases to be an owner of the Company. The ownership in or management of 
an ambulatory surgery center in New Lenox, Illinois by an individual physician shall not be 
deemed a violation of the restrictive covenant. 

9. The Operating Agreement will require each Physician Owner to sell his interest to the 
remaining Physician Owners or another physician reasonably acceptable to the remaining 
Physician Owners and AMSURG in the event that he (i) becomes disabled, dies or otherwise 
ceases the practice of medicine, or (li) leaves the market area in which the Center is located, 
(iii) loses his medical license, is excluded from Medicare or Medicaid, or is convicted of a health 
care felony, or (iv) violates the restrictions regarding ownership in a competing facUity. 

10. Each of us shall be responsible for our own expenses incurred in connection with the proposed 
transaction. 

11. The Closing of the transaction contemplated by this Letter of Intent is contingent upon 
approval by AMSURG's and OLE's governing boards. 

12. From the date of execution of this Letter ofIntent until the earlier of (0 ninety (90) days fmm 
such execution date, or (ii) termination of this Letter of Intent, OLE and its members, affiliates 
and representatives will not without the approval of AMSURG (a) offer for sale all or 
substantially all of the assets of, or ownership interests in, OLE or the Center, (b) solicit offers 
to buy all 01' substantially all of the assets of, or ownership interests in, OLE or the Center, ec) 
hold discussions with any party (other thanAMSURG) looking toward such an offer or 
solicitation or looking toward a merger or consolidation of any entity owning any such assets 
or ownership interestsJ or (d) enter into any agreement with any party (other than AMSURG) 
with respect to the sale or other disposition of such assets or ownership interests or with 

Page 2 of4 
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· . 

respect to any merger, consolidation or similar transaction involving an entity owning any such 
assets or ownership interests. 

13. The parties shall maintain this Letter of Intent in confidence and shall not disclose it or its 
contents to any third party, except for their respective attorneys, representatives, officers, 
boards and employees on a need to know basis. No party shall make any public announcement 
or release to the press concerning this Letter of Intent without the prior written consent of the 
other party. 

14. The parties agree and acknowledge that, except as provided herein below, this Letter of Intent 
is non-binding, and does not obligate any party to proceed with, or otherwise complete, the 
Definitive Agreement or any othel' transaction. With the exception of the provisions set forth 
herein in Sections 12-14, which the parties agree create legal and binding obligations, this 
Letter oflntent does not, and is not intended to create, any legal obligation or enforceable right 
in any party. 

Page 3 of4 

000021 ATTACHMENT 5 



Ma,'. 14. 2013 2: 53PM Proceaure Recovery 
No, 8894 p, 2 

This lettel' l'epl'6S611ts om' present intentlolls and it Is not Inrended to be a fOl'lnill alll'eemel\t 
between us 01' a binding obligation. All obligations to consummate the Pl'oposed tl'ansact!on shall 
be contaIned only III the definItive pm'chase IIgreement and other contemplated agl'eemellts. 

AMSuRG CORP. 

Rob McCullough 
Vice PresIdent, Development 

0fu~~ 
Charles Blll'kelhammel', M,D. 

! 
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

ATTACHMENT #6 

Because AmSurg will finance the Project from internal resources, the 

Applicant understands that financial viability ratios are not required pursuant 

to § 1120. 130(a). AmSurg's most recent Annual Report and consolidated 

financial statements are attached, and verify that AmSurg has the ability to 

fund the acquisition from cash. 

AmSurg Holdings, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of AmSurg Corp. 

and the AmSurg Annual Report financial statements are consolidated for 

reporting purposes. 

10513052,1 
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UNITED STATES SECURITlES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM IO-K 

Annual Report Pursuant to Section I3 or 1S(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2012 

Tennessee 
(Slale or Olher Jurisdiction of II1COIjJOl'Olioll) 

20 Burton Hills Boulevard 
Nashville, Tennessee 
(Address of Pril1cipal 

Exeeulive ()ffices) 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of tile Act: 

Commission File Number 000-22217 

AMSURG CORP. 
(Ewel Name of Regislram as Specified ill lis CharleJ) 

Common Stock, no par value 
(Tille of class) 

Nasdaq Global Select Market 
(Name of each exchange 011 which registered) 

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (615) 665-1283 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None 

Indicate by check mark if the Registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act 
Yes [XI Nor] 

Indicate by check mark if the Registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section J 5( d) of the Act. 
Yes[ ] No [X] 

62-14933]6 
(I.R,S, Employer 

ldemifica{iol1 No.) 

37215 
(Zip Code) 

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant ( I) has filcd all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or IS(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the 
preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the Registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to sueh filing requirements for the past 90 
days, 

Ycs[Xj No [ J 

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be 
submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation SoT during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and 
post such files), 

Yes [X] No [ ] 

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of 
Rcgistrant"s knowledge_ in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Fonn IO-K or any amendment to this Form IO-K, [ ] 

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer or a smaller reporting company, See the 
definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one): 

Large accelerated filer [X] Accelerated filer [] Non-accelerated filer [] Smaller rcp0!1ing Company [ 
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company) 

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act), 
Yes [ ] No [X] 

As of February 26, 2013, 32,123.1 96 shares of the Registrant's common stock were outstanding, The aggregate market value of the shares of common stock of the 
Registrnnt held by nonaffiliates on June 30,2012 (based upon the closing sale pnee of these shares as reported on the Nasdaq Global Select Market as of June 30,2012) 
was approximately $920,000,000, This calculation aSsumes that all shares of common stock beneficially held by executive officers and members of tile Board of 
Directors of the Registrant arc owned by "affiliates," a status which each oftllc officers and directors individually may disclaim, 

Documents Incorporated by Reference 
Portions of tile Registrant'S Definitive Proxy Statement for its Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on May 23, 2013, arc incorporated by reference into Part III 
of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, 
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Part) 

Item 1. Business 

We are the largest owner and operator of short stay ambulatory surgery centers CASC"s) in the United States with 240 ASCs in 35 states and the 
District of Columbia, in partnership with over 2,000 physicians. Our company was formed in 1992 for the purpose of acquiring, developing and 
operating ASCs in partnership with physicians. Our surgery centers are typically located adjacent to or in close proximity to the medical practices of 
our partner physicians. We generally own a 51 % interest in the facilities we operate. Our surgical facilities primarily provide' non-elective, high 
volume, lower-risk surgical procedures across multiple specialties, including among others gastroenterology, ophthalmology, and orthopedics. For 
the year ended December 31,2012, approximately 1.5 million surgical procedures were performed in our ASCs. Our ASCs are designed with a cost 
structure that creates significant savings to patients and government and commercial payors when compared to surgical services performed in 
hospital outpatient departments ("HOPD"). 

We acquire, develop and operate ASCs through the formation of strategic partnerships with physicians to better serve the communities in our 
markets. Since physicians are critical to the delivery of health care, we have developed our operating model to encourage physicians to affiliate with 
us. We believe we attract physicians because we design our facilities and adopt staffing, scheduling and clinical systems and protocols with the goal 
of increasing physician efficiency. We believe that our focus on physician satisfaction combined with providing safe, high quality healthcare in a 
friendly and convenient environment for patients, will continue to make our ASCs an attractive alternative to HOPDs for physicians, patients and 
payors. 

We focus on providing high-quality surgical facilities that meet the needs of patients, physicians and payors. We believe our facilities (I) enhance 
the quality of care for our patients, (2) provide significant administrative, clinical and efficiency benefits to physicians, and (3) offer a low cost 
alternative for patients and payors. 

We file reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, including annual reports on Form 10·K, quarterly reports on Fonn lO-Q and 
other reports from time to time. The public may read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F. 
Street, N.E., Room J 580, Washington, DC 20549. The public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the 
SEC at J -800-SEC-0330. We are an electronic filer and the SEC maintains an Internet site at http://www.sec.gov that contains the reports, proxy and 
information statements and other information filed electronically. Our website address is: http://www.amsurg.com. We make available free of 
charge through our website our annual report on Fornl I O·K, quarterly reports on Form I O-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to 
those reports as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC. The information provided on 
our website is not part of this report, and is therefore not incorporated by reference unless such information is otherwise specifically referenced 
elsewhere in this report. Our principal executive offices are located at 20 Burton Hills Boulevard, Nashville, Tennessee 37215, and our telephone 
number is 615-665-1283. 

Industry Overview 

For many years, government programs, private insurance companies, managed care organizations and self-insured employers have implemented cost 
containment measures intended to limit the growth of health care expenditures. These cost-containment measures, together with technological advances, 
have contributed to the significant shift in the delivery of healthcare services away from traditional inpatient hospital settings to more cost-effective 
altemate sites, including ASCs. ASCs have been widely viewed as a successful way to increase efficiency by improving the quality of, and access to, 
healthcare and increasing patient satisfaction, while simultaneously reducing costs. According to data from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid 
Services ("CMS"), there were approximately 5,300 Medicare-certified ASCs as of December 31,20]2. We believe that of those ASCs, approximately 
65% perfornled procedures in a single specialty and 35% performed procedures in more than one specialty. Among the single specialty centers, we 
believe over 2,000 are in our preferred specialties of gastroenterology, ophthalmology, orthopaedic, ear, nose and throat, or ENT, and urology, while 
the remainder are in specialties such as'piastic surgery, podiatry and pain management. We believe more than 50% of single specialty ASCs and 25% 
of multi-specialty ASCs are independently owned. 

We believe the following factors have contributed to the increased migration of procedures to outpatient surgical facilities: 

Cost-Effective Alternative. Ambulatory surgery is generally less expensive than hospital-based surgery for a number of reasons, including lower 
facility development costs, more efficient staffing and space utilization, and a specialized operating environment focused on cost containment. 
Accordingly, charges to patients and payors by ASCs are generally less than hospital charges. 

Ph),sician and Patient Preference. We believe many physicians prefer ASCs because these surgery centers enhance physicians' productivity by 
providing them with greater scheduling flexibility, more consistent nurse staffing and faster turnaround time between cases, allowing them to 
perform more surgeries in a defined period of time. In contrast, HOPDs generally serve a broader group of physicians, including those involved with 
emergency procedures, which can result in postponed or delayed surgeries for non-emergency procedures. Many patients prefer ambulatory surgical 
facilities as a result of more convenient locations, shorter waiting times and more convenient scheduling and registration than HOPDs. 
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New Technology. New technology and advances in anesthesia, which have been increasingly accepted by physicians and payors, have significantly 
expanded the types of surgical procedures that can be performed in ASCs. Lasers, enhanced endoscopic techniques and fiber optics have reduced 
the trauma and recovery time associated with surgical procedures. Improved anesthesia has also shortened recovery time by minimizing post­
operative side effects thereby avoiding overnight hospitalization. 

Our Competitive Strengths 

We believe we are distinguished by the following competitive strengths: 

Market leading ASC provider with broad geographic presence. We are currently the largest outpatient surgieal facility operator in the United States 
based upon the total number of facilities. We operate 240 surgery centers in 35 states and the District of Columbia. We believe our geographic 
diversification provides us with a strong competitive position within the highly fragmented ASC industry, and our national scale and position as a 
large, public company ASC operator makes us an attractive partner for physicians. 

Attractive demographic trends. We are the market leader in the specialties of gastroenterology and ophthalmology, and more gastroenterology and 
ophthalmology procedures are performed in our surgery centers than any other ASC operator. These specialties in particular have a higher 
concentration of older patients (50 years and older) than other specialties, such as orthopedics or ENT. We believe the aging demographics of the 
United States population will continue to act as a source of growth for gastroenterology and ophthalmology procedures at our ASCs. Additionally, 
we believe the growing overweight and obese population in the United States will drive procedure growth in gastroenterology, ophthalmology, and 
orthopedic cases. We believe we are well positioned to take advantage of these favorable demographic trends. 

Diversified procedure and payor mix. At our 240 ASCs, our physician partners perform a number of different types of surgical procedures. For the 
year ended December 31 , 2012, 55% of our revenues were generated at our gastroenterology centers, 32% of our revenues were generated at our 
multi-specialty centers and 13% of our revenues were generated at our ophthalmology centers. For the year ended December 31,2012, we derived 
approximately 73% of our revenues from commercial and private payors. Over the same period, we derived approximately 27% of our revenues from 
governmental healthcare programs, primarily Medicare. Medicaid represents less than 2% of our revenues. We do not enter into national payor 
contracts, and each of our ASCs contracts individually with the payors in its market area. This contracting diversification reduces our risk with 
respect to the termination of payor contracts. Because of our payor mix and the non-emergent nature of procedures performed in our ASCs, our bad 
debt expense has averaged less than 2.5% of our revenues over the last three years. 

While we cannot predict how changes in reimbursement trends will impact our business, we believe we are well positioned with respect to possible 
changes in Medicare reimbursement for several reasons: 

Low Cost Provider: The delivery of health care will continue to be directed to low cost venues, including ASCs. As such, we believe 
governmental healthcare programs will favor ASCs compared to hospitals because of the lower reimbursement rates for the procedures 
performed in our surgery centers. 

Reimbursement o{procedures performed in ASCs comprise a small percentage of the overall Medicare budget: Reimbursement for 
procedures performed in ASCs make up less than l% of the overall Medicare budget, and any future Medicare ASC rate cuts would not 
likely generate meaningful savings for governmental healthcare programs. 

Proven abi/itF to identify and rapid~F integrate acquisitions. We pursue acquisitions of ASCs through transactions involving single ASCs as well as 
acquisitions of companies that own and manage ASCs. Over the last five years, we have successfully acquired an ownership interest in 82 ASCs for a 
combined acquisition price of$788.2 million. A majority of these ASCs were acquired in individual transactions, however we also pursue the 
acquisition of companies that own and operate multiple ASCs, as we did in 20 J J with the acquisition of l7 ASCs from National Surgical Care, Inc., 
orNSC. 

We use experienced teams of operations and financial personnel to conduct a review of all aspects of a target center's operations, including (I) the 
quality and reputation of the physicians affiliated with the center, (2) the market position of the center and the physicians affiliated with the center, 
(3) the center's payor contracts and case mix, (4) competition and growth opportunities in the market, (5) the center's staffing and supply policies, (6) 
an assessment of the center's equipment, and (7) opportunities for operational efficiencies. We also have a dedicated team responsible for the 
integration of acquired centers. This team is responsible for converting acquired facilities to our reporting, staffing, and performance measurement 
systems and other operating systems. Once an acquisition is consummated, it is generally fully integratcd within 60 days. 

Conservative leverage profile. We have consistently maintained a leverage profile significantly lower than our comparably sized competitors. We 
view our conservative financial profile and policies as a competitive advantage, as they provide us with significant access to capital and greater 
financial flexibility to execute growth initiatives, including opportunistic acquisitions of facilities and multi-facility companies and selective de novo 
developments. We also believe our conservative leverage profile compared to other ASC owners is a differentiating factor to physicians in selecting a 
partner. 

Long-tenured. experienced management team. Our senior management has, on average, over 25 years of experience in the healthcare industry and 
has extensive knowledge of our industry and the regulatory environment in which we operate. Additionally, many of our ,cnior management team 
have extensive experience working for our company. With this experience, our management team has successfully built our company into the largest 
ASC owner and operator in the U.S. 

2 
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Strategy 

We believe we are a leader in the acquisition, development and operation of ASCs. The key components of our strategy are to: 

• attract and retain physicians that are leaders in their specialty and market; 
• increase same-center revenue growth and profitability at our existing surgery centers; 
• expand our national network of ASCs by selectively acquiring both single-specialty ASCs and multi-specialty ASCs, and developing new 

ASCs in partnership with physicians; and 
• pursue the acquisition of companies that own and operate multiple ASCs. 

Attract and retain physicians that are leaders in their specialty and market. Physicians are critical to the delivery of healthcare and are a valuable 
component of our operating model. We currently operate 240 ASCs with over 2,000 physician partners. We typically structure partnerships with 
physicians in a 51 % 149% ownership relationship, which we believe is mutually beneficial to us and our physician partners. Under our partnership 
structure, physicians gain a partner in AmSurg who provides management services, including clinical and regulatory support, financial reporting, 
performance measurement, group purchasing, contracting, and marketing services. According to Syndics Research Corporation, our net promoter 
score, as defined by their survey to measure overall physician satisfaction, was 87% and exceeded industry benchmarks for physician satisfaction. 
We believe our focus on physician satisfaction, combined with providing safe, high quality healthcare in a patient friendly and convenient 
environment, helps us attract and retain physician partners. 

increase same-cenler revenue growth. We grow revenues in our existing facilities primarily through increasing procedure volume by (I) increasing 
the number of physicians performing procedures at our centers, (2) marketing our centers to referring physicians, payors and patients, and (3) 
achieving efficiencies in center operations. For the year ended December 31, 2012, we achieved same-center revenue growth of 3%. 

Growth in the number (){ physicians performing procedure. The most effective way to increase procedure volume and revenues at our ASCs is to 
increase the number of physicians who use our centers through: 

• the physicians affiliated with the ASCs recruiting new physicians to their practices; 
• identifying additional physicians to join the partnerships that own the ASCs; and 
• recruiting non-partner physicians in the same or other specialties to use excess capacity at the ASCs. 

Marketing our centers /0 referring physicians, payors and patients. We market our ASCs to referring physicians and payors by emphasizing the 
quality, high patient satisfaction and lower cost at our ASCs. We have a dedicated business development team that is responsible for negotiating 
contracts with third party payors. They are responsible for obtaining new contracts for our ASCs with payors that do not currently contract with us 
and negotiating increases to reimbursement rates pursuant to existing contracts. We also increase awareness of the benefits of our ASCs with 
employers and patients through public awareness programs, health fairs and screening programs, including programs designed to educate 
employers and patients as to the health and cost benefits of our services. 

Achieving efficiencies in center operations: We have dedicated teams with business and clinical expertise that are responsible for implementing best 
practices within our ASCs. The implementation of these best practices allows the ASCs to improve operating efficiencies through: 

• physician scheduling enhancements; 
• improved patient flow; and 

improved operating room turnover. 

We also enhance the profitability of our ASCs through benefits we receive through economies of scale such as group purchasing, staffing and 
clinical efficiencies, and cost containment initiatives. We also track facility performance relative to certain benchmarks in order to maximize 
center-level revenue and profitability. The information we gather and collect from our ASCs and operations team members allows us to develop 
best practices and identify those ASCs that could most benefit from improved operating efficiency techniques and cost containment measures. 

Expand our national network (){ ASCs. While we have been an active acquirer of ASCs historically, the market remains fragmented, providing 
many opportunities for additional acquisitions. We target ownership in single-specialty ASCs that perform gastrointestinal endoscopy, 
ophthalmology and orthopedic procedures, as well as multi-specialty ASCs that are equipped and staffed to perform surgical procedures in more 
than one specialty. Currently, approximately 77% of our revenues are from single-specialty centers that perform gastroenterology or 
ophthalmology procedures. These specialties have a higher concentration of older patients than other specialties, such as orthopaedics or ENT. We 
believe the aging demographics of the U.S. population will be a source of procedure growth for gastroenterology and ophthalmology ASes 
We will also opportunistically pursue the acquisition of companies that own and operate multiple ASCs. 

We typically look to acquire ASCs that meet the following criteria: 

Diversi/iedphysician group: ASCs that have eight to ten (or more) physicians. In order to manage succession planning, we look to acquire 
ASCs where physicians vary in age in order to limit the risk of several physicians exiting the practice in a short period of time. 

• Market leader: ASCs that are market leaders for the procedures performed in that facility. 
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Item 1. BusiJ1ess - (continued) 

• Contracts with payors: ASCs that contract with all or most of the major commercial payors in their market. 
• History oj growth: ASCs with a track record of consistent case and revenue growth. 

Our development staff identifies existing centers that are potential acquisition candidates and physicians who are potential partners for new center 
development. We begin our acquisition process with a due diligence review of the target center and its market. We use experienced teams of 
operations and financial personnel to conduct a review of all aspects of the center's operations, including the following: 

• quality and reputation of the physicians affiliated with the center; 
• market position of the center and the physicians affiliated with the center; 
• payor and case mix; 
• competition and growth opportunities in the market; 
• staffing and supply review; 
• equipment assessment; and 
• opportunities for operational efficiencies. 

In presenting the advantages to physicians of developing a new ASC in partnership with us, our development staff emphasizes the proximity of a 
surgery center to a physician's office, the simplified administrative procedures, the ability to schedule consecutive cases without preemption by 
inpatient or emergency procedures, the rapid tumaround time between cases, the high technical competency of the center's clinical staff and the 
state-of-the-art surgical equipment. We also focus on our expertise in developing and operating centers, including contracting with vendors and 
third-party payors. In a development project, we provide services, such as financial feasibility pro forma analysis, site selection, financing for 
construction, equipment and build out, and architectural oversight. Capital contributed by the physicians and AmSurg plus debt financing 
provides thc funds necessary to construct and equip a new surgery center and initial working capital. 

As part of each acquisition or development transaction, we foml a limited partnership or limited liability company and enter into a limitcd 
partnership agreement or operating agreement with our physician partners. We generally own 51 % of the limited partnerships or limited liability 
companies. Under these agreements, we receive a percentage of the net income and cash distributions of the entity equal to our percentage 
ownership interest in the entity and have the right to the same percentage of the proceeds of a sale or liquidation of the entity. In the limited 
partnership structure, as the sole general partner, one of our affiliates is gencrally liable for the debts of the limited partnership. However, the 
physician partners are generally required to guarantee their pro rata share of any indebtedness or lease agreements to which the limited 
partnership is a party in proportion to their ownership interest in the limited partnership. 

We manage each limited partnership and limited liability company and oversee the busincss office, contracting, marketing, financial reporting, 
accreditation, clinical, regulatory and administrative operations of the surgery center. The physician partners provide the center with a medical 
director and performance improvement chairman and may provide certain other specified services such as billing and collections, transcription and 
accounts payable processing. In addition, the limited partnership or limited liability company may lcase the services of certain non-physician 
personnel from entities affiliated with the physician partners, who will provide services at the center. Certain significant aspects of the limited 
partnership'S or limited liability company's governance are overseen by an operating board, which is comprised of equal representation by AmSurg 
and our physician partners. We work closely with our physician partners to increase the likelihood of a successful partnership. 

A majority of the limited partnership and operating agreements provide that, if certain regulatory changes take place, we will be obligated to 
purchase some or all of the noncontrolJing interests of our physician partners. The regulatory changes that could trigger such obligations include 
changes that: (i) make the referral of Medicare and other patients to our surgery centers by physicians affiliated with us illegal; 
(ii) create thc substantial likelihood that cash distributions from the limited partnerships or limited liability companies to the affiliated physicians will 
be illegal; or (iii) cause the ownership by the physicians of interests in the limitcd partnerships or limited liability companies to be illegal. There can 
be no assurance that our existing capital resources would be sufficient for us to meet the obligations, if they arise, to purchase these noncontrolling 
interests held by physicians. The determination of whether a triggering event has occurred ge:1erally would be madc by the concurrence of our legal 
counsel and counsel for the physician partners or, in the absence of such concurrence, by independent counsel having expertise in health care law 
chosen by both parties. Such determination therefore would not be within our control. The triggering of these obligations could have a material 
adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. See ".- Government Regulation." 

Surgery Center Operations 

The size of our typical single-specialty ASC is approximately 3,000 to 6,000 square feet. The size of our typical multi-specialty ASC is approximately 
5,000 to 17,000 square feet. Each center typically has two to three operating or procedure rooms with areas for reception, preparation, recovery and 
administration. Each surgery center is specifically tailored to meet the needs of its physician partners. Our surgery centers perform an average of 
approximately 6,800 procedures per year, though there is a wide range among centers from a low of approximately 1,200 procedures per year to a high of 
33,000 procedures per year. The cost of developing a typical surgery center is approximately $3 million. Constructing, equipping and licensing a surgery 
center generally takes 12 to 15 months. As of December 31,2012, 149 of our centers performed gastrointestinal endoscopy procedures, 48 centers 
were multi-specialty centers, 36 centers performed ophthalmology surgery procedures and seven centers performed orthopaedic procedures. The 
procedures performed at our centers generally do not require an extended recovery period. Our centers are staffed with approximately 10 to 15 clinical 
professionals and administrative personnel, including nurses and surgical technicians, some of whom may be leased on a full or part-time basis from 
entities affiliated with our physician partners. 
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The types of procedures performed at each center depend on the specialty of the practicing physicians. The procedures most commonly performed at our 
surgery centers are: 

• gastroenterology colonoscopy and other endoscopy procedures; 
• ophthalmology - cataracts and retinal laser surgery; and 
• orthopaedic knee and shoulder arthroscopy and carpal tunnel repair. 

We market our surgery centers directly to patients, referring physicians and third-party payors, including health maintenance organizations, or HMOs, 
preferred provider organizations, or PPOs, other managed care organizations, and employers. Marketing activities conducted by our management and 
center administrators emphasize the high quality of care, cost advantages and convenience of our surgery centers and are focused on making each center 
an approved provider under local managed care plans. 

Accreditation 

Managed care organizations in certain markets will only contract with a facility that is accredited by either the Accreditation Association for 
Ambulatory Health Care, or AAAHC, or The Joint Commission. We generally seek accreditation for alJ of our ASCs. Currently, 230 of our 240 
surgery centers are accredited by AAAHC or The Joint Commission, and six of our surgery centers are scheduled for initial accreditation surveys 
during 2013. All of the accredited centers received three-year certifications. 
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Item 1. Business - (continued) 

Surgery Center Locations 

The following table sets forth certain infonnation relating to our surgery centers as of December 31, 2012: 

Location 

Acquired Centers: 

Knoxville. Tennessee 
Topeka, Kansas 
Nashville. Tennessee 
Washington, D.C. 
Torrance. California. 
Maryville, Tennessee 
Panama City. Florida 
Ocala, Florida 
Columbia. South Carolina 
Wichita, Kansas 
CrYstal River. Florida 
Abilene, Texas 
Favetteville. Arkansas 
Independence, Missouri 
Kansas City. Missouri 
Phoenix, Arizona 
Denver. Colorado 
Sun City, Arizona 
Baltimore. Marvland 
Boca Raton,Florida 
Indianapolis. Indiana 
Chattanooga, Tennessee 
MountDora. Florida 
Oakhurst, New Jersey 
La Jolla. California 
Burbank, California 
Waldorf. Marvland 
Glendale, California 
Las Vel!as. Nevada 
Hutchinson, Kansas 
New Orleans. Louisiana 
Kingston, Pennsylvania 
Inverness. Florida 
Columbia, Tennessee 
Bel Air. Marvland 
Dover, Delaware 
Sarasota. Florida 
Ft Lauderdale, Florida 
Bloomfield. Connecticut 
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 
Newark. Delaware 
Alexandria, Louisiana 
Paducah. Kentuckv 
Columbia, Tennessee 
Tulsa. Oklahoma 
Peoria, Arizona 
Lewes. Delaware 
Rogers, Arkansas 
Winter Haven. Florida 
Voorhees, New Jersey 
SI. Geome. Utah 
San Antonio, Texas 

Specialty 

Gastroenterolo2V 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolo2V 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Gastroenterology. 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolo2V 
Orthopaedic 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Ophthalmology 
Gastroenterolo2V 
Gastroenterology 
.Gastroenterolol!v 

. Ophthalmology 
Gastroenterolo2V 
Ophthalmology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Ophthalmology 
Gastroenterolo2V 
Gastroenterology 
Ophthalmolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Ophthalmology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Ophthalmology 
Ophthalmolol!v 
Multispecialty 
Ophthalmolol!v 
Ophthalmology, Pain Management 
Gastroenterolol!v 
M ultispecialty 
Gastroenterolo2V 
Multispecialty 
Ophthalmolol!v 
Ophthalmology 
Ophthalmolol!v 
Multispecialty 
Gastroenterolo2V 
Ophthalmology 
Ophlhalmolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Oohthalmolol!v 
Multispecialty 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Ophthalmology 
Oohthalmolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenlerolol!v 
Gastroentero logy 
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Acquisitionl 
Opening Date 

November 1992 
November 1992 
November 1992 
November 1993 
Februarv 1994 
January 1995 
Julv 1996 
August 1996 
October 1996 
November 1996 
Januarv 1997 
March 1997 
Mav 1997 
September 1997 
Seolember 1997 
February 1998 
Aoril1998 
May]998 
November 1998 
December 1998 
June 1999 
July 1999 
September 1999 
September 1999 
December 1999 
December 1999 
December 1999 
January 2000 
Mav 2000 
June 2000 
Julv 2000 
December 2000 
December 2000 
February 2001 
Februarv 2001 
February 2001 
Februarv 2001 
March 2001 
Julv 2001 
October 200] 
October 200] 
December 2001 
Mav 2002 
June 2002 
Julv 2002 
October 2002 
December 2002 
December 2002 
December 2002 
March 2003 
Julv 2003 
July 2003 

Operating or 
Procedure Rooms 

8 
3 
3 
3 
2 
3 
3 .. 
3 
4 
3 
3 
2 
3 
1 
I 
2 
4 
5 
3 
2 
4 
3 
2 
2 
2 
] 
2 
I 
2 
2 
2. 
3 
3 
2 
2 
3 
2 
3 
1 
3 
.s 
2 
2 
2 
3 
3 
2 
2 
2 
4 
2 
4 
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Location 

Pueblo. Colorado 
Reno, Nevada 
Edina. Minnesota 
Gainesville, Florida 
West Palm. Florida 
Raleigh, North Carolina 
Sun City. Arizona 
Casper, Wyoming 
Rockville. Marvland 
Overland Park, Kansas 
Lake Bluff. Illinois 
San Luis Obispo, California 
Temoleton. California 
Lutherville, Maryland 
Tacoma. Washinl!ton 
Tacoma, Washington --­
Tacoma. Washinl!ton 
Tacoma, Washington 
Orlando. Florida 
Orlando, Florida 
Scranton. Pennsylvania 
Towson, Maryland 
Yuma. Arizona 
S1. Louis, Missouri 
Salem. Orel!on 
West Orange, New Jersei 
SI. Cloud. Minnesota 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 
Laurel. Marvland 
Torrance, California 
Nashville. Tennessee 
Arcadia, California 
Woodlands. Texas 
Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 
Malvern. Pennsvlvania 
Oakland, California 
South Bend. Indiana 
Lancaster, Pennsylvania 
Silyer Sorinl!. Marvland 
Rockville, Maryland 
New Orleans. Louisiana 
Marrero, Louisiana 
Metairie. Louisiana 
Tom's River, New Jersey 
Pottsville. Pennsvlvania 
Kissimmee, .Florida 
Glendora. California 
Mesquite, Texas 
Conroe. Texas 
Altamonte Springs, Florida 
New Port Richey. Florida 
Glendale, Arizona 
San Diel!o. California 
Poway, California 
Baton Roul!e. Louisiana 
Baltimore, Maryland 
Glen Burnie. Marvland 
SI. Clair Shores, Michigan 
Orlando. Florida 
Greenbrae, California 
Pomona. California 
Akron, Ohio 

Specialty 

Oohthalmolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Oohthalmolol!v 
Orthopaedic 
Gastroenterolo!!V 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolo!!V 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolo!!V 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolo!!V 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!Y 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolo!!V 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Orthopaedic 
Oohthalmolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Oohthalmolo!!V 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Multispecialty 
ODhthalmolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolo!!V 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolo!!V 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Gastroenterology 
MultisDecialtv 
Gastroenterology 
Orthooaedic 
Multispecialty 
Gastroenterolo!!V 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolol!v 
Ophthalmology 
Gastroenterolo!!V 
Gastroenterology 
MultisDecialtv 
Gastroenterology 
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Acquisitionl 
Openinl: Date 

SeDtember 2003 
December 2003 
December 2003 
February 2004 
March 2004 
April 2004 
SeDtember 2004 
October 2004 
.October 2004 
October 2004 
November 2004 
December 2004 
December 2004 
January 2005 
March 2005 
March 2005 
March 2005 
March 2005 
June 2005 
June 2005 
AUl!ust 2005 
August 2005 
October 2005 
November 2005 
December 2005 
December 2005 
December 2005 
December 2005 
December 2005 
February 2006 
Februarv 2006 
March 2006 
SeDtember 2006 
September 2006 
SeDtember 2006 
October 2006 
Januarv 2007 
January 2007 
Januarv 2007 
January 2007 
Januarv 2007 
January 2007 
Januarv 2007 
May 2007 
June 2007 
July 2007 
AUl!ust 2007 
August 2007 
AUl!ust 2007 
September 2007 
October 2007 
October 2007 
November 2007 
November 2007 
December 2007 
January 2008 
Januarv 2008 
May 2008 
Mav 2008 
August 2008 
SeDtember 2008 
November 2008 

Operating or 
Procedure Rooms 

2 
4 
I 
5 
2 
4 
2 
2 
5 
3 
3 
2 
2 
2 
5 
2 
2 
2 
I 
4 
3 
4 
3 
2 
2 
3 
2 
3 
3 
4 
2 
2 
2 
2 
3 
3 
4 
3 
2 
3 
2 
3 
3 
2 
3 
2 
4 
2 
4 
3 
6 
3 
4 
2 
10 
4 
2 
2 
4 
3 
5 
3 

ATTACHMENT 6 



Location 

ReddinlZ. California 
Phoenix, Arizona 
Silver Sorinl!. Marvland 
Phoenix,. Arizona 
Brvan. Texas 
Westminster, Maryland 
McKinnev. Texas 
Durham, North Carolina 
Davton. Ohio 
Kettering, Ohio 
Huber HeilZhts. Ohio 
Springboro, Ohio 
North Charleston. South Carolina 
North Knoxville, Tennessee 
West BridlZewater. Massachusetts 
Canon City, Colorado 
Media. Pennsvlvania 
Hermitage, Tennessee 
Phoenix. Arizona 
Dallas, Texas 
Dallas. Texas 
Bedford, Texas 
Plano. Texas .' 
North Richland Hills, Texas 
Waltham. Massachusetts 
Boynton Beach, Florida 
Waco. Texas 
Port SI. Lucie, Florida 
Port OranlZe. Florida 
Phoenix, Arizona 
Columbus. Ohio 
Phoenix North Valley, AZ 
SorinlZfield. MA 
Pioneer VaHey, MA 
Phoenix East Vallev. AZ 
Edison, New Jersey 
Meridian. Idaho 
Bend, Oregon 
Coral SorinlZs. Florida 
Davis, California 
Fullerton. California 
Kenwood, Ohio 
LonlZ Beach. California 
Pinellas Park, Florida 
San Antonio. Texas 
South Austin, Texas 
Torrance Crenshaw. California 
Towson, Maryland 
Twin Falls. Idaho 
West Palm Beach, Florida 
Weston. Florida 
Wilton, Connecticut 
Austin. Texas 
Austin, Texas 
Norwood. Massachusetts 
Fresno, California 
NewinlZton. New Hamoshire 
Acton, Massachusetts 
Newark. New Jersev 
Lakeside, Arizona 
Glenview. Illinois 
Herndon, California 

Specia!ty 

GastroenterololZV 
Gastroenterology 
OohthalmololZv 
Orthopaedic 
GastroenterololZV 
Gastroenterology 
Multisoecialtv 
Gastroenterology 
GastroenterololZv 
Gastroenterology 
. GastroenterololZV 
Gastroenterology 
GastroenterololZv 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolo;zv 
Multispecialty 
GastroenterololZv 
Gastroenterology 
Orlhooaedic 
Gastroenterology 
GastroenterololZv . 
Gastroenterology 
GastroenterololZv 
Gastroenterology 
Orthooaedic 
Multispecialty 
GastroenterololZV 
Ophthalmology 
Multisoecialtv 
Gastroenterology 
Oohthalmolo!!v 
Gastroenterology 
M u hi soecialtv 
Multispecialty 
GastroenterololZv 
Gastroenterology 
Oohthalmolo!!v 
Urology 
Muhisoecialtv 
Multispecialty 
Multisoecialtv 
Multispecialty 
Multisoecialtv 
Multispecialty 
Multisoecialtv 
Multispecialty 
Multisoecialtv 
Multispecialty 
Multisoecialtv 
Multispecialty 
Multisoecialtv 
Multispecialty 
Gastroenterolo!!v 
Gastroenterology 
Multisoecialtv 
Multispecialty 
Multisoecialtv 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolo!!v 
Multispecialty 
GastroenterololZv 
Multispecialty 
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ACQuisitionl 
Opening Date 

December 2008 
December 2008 
December 2008 
December 2008 
December 2008 
December 2008 
December 2008 
December 2008 
De.c.emb.er .2008 
December 2008 
De.cember 2008 
December 2008 
Januarv 2009 
January 2009 
Februarv 2009 
June 2009 
Julv 2009 
October 2009 
December 2009 
December 2009 
December 2009 
December 2009 
December 2009 
December 2009 
March 2010 
May 20.10 
Julv 2010 
August 2010 
October 2010 
Nov.ember 2010 
December 2010 
February 2011 
Aoril2011 
April 2011 
Aori12011 
May2011 

. .Julv 2011 
August 201 I 
Seotember 20 II 
September 20] I 
Seotember 20 II 
September 20 II 
Seotember 20 II 
September 2011 
Seotember 20 II 
September 2011 

. . Seotember 20 I I 
September 20 II 
Seotember 20 II 
September 2011 
Seotember 20 II 
September 2011 
Seotember 20 II 
September 2011 
December 20 II 
December 2011 
December 20 II 
February 2012 
Julv 2012 
October 2012 
November 2012 
November 2012 

Operating or 
Procedure Rooms 

2 
3 
I 
8 
3 
2 
2 
4 
I 
3 
I 
3 
3 
2 
2 
2 
I 
3 
4 
4 
3 
3 
4 
4 
4 
3 
3 
2 
6 
3 
3 
3 
6 
6 
3 
2 
4 
4 
8 
3 
5 
4 
3 
3 
6 
5 
4 
3 
5 
8 
9 
I 
3 
3 
4 
7 
I 
3 
3 
4 
3 
I 

ATTACHMENT 6 



Acquisition! Operating or 
J ,Qcatjov Soecialty Openi"ll Date Procedure Rooms 

Welleslev Hills. Massachusetts Gastroenterolo!N December 2012 4 
Milford, Connecticut Ophtha Imology December 2012 3 
Shreveoort. Louisiana Multisoecialtv December 2012 2 
Joplin, Missouri Multispecialty December 2012 :1 
Harvev. Louisiana Multisoecialtv December 2012 I 
Norwich, Connecticut Gastroenterology December 2012 3 
Millburn. New Jersev Multisoecialtv December 2012 8 
Fort Lee, New Jersey Multispecialty December 2012 6 
Allentown. Pennsvlvania Multisoecialtv December 2012 I 
Springfield, Oregon Gastroenterology December 2012 2 
Colton. California Multisoecialtv December 2012 I 

DeveloDed Centers: 

Santa Fe. New Mexico Gastroenterolo!N Mav]994 3 
Beaumont, Texas Gastroenterology October 1994 4 
Abilene. Texas Gastroenterolo!N December 1994 3 
Knoxville, Tennessee Ophthalmology June 1996 2 
Sidney. Ohio MultisDecialtv December 1996 4 
Montgomery, Alabama Ophthalmology May 1997 2 
Willoul1hbv. Ohio Gastroenteroloev Julv 1997 .2 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin Gastroenterology July 1997 .3 
Chevv Chase. Marvland Gastroenterolo!N Julv.l997 4 
Melbourne, Florida Gastroenterology August 1997 2 
Hialeah. Florida Gastroenteroloev December 1997 3 
Flourtown, Pennsylvania Gastroenterology October 1997 4 
Cincinnati. Ohio Gastroenterolol.!v Januarv 1998 3 
Evansville, Indiana Ophthalmology February 1998 2 
Shawnee. Kansas Gastroenterolo!N Aoril 1998 3 
Salt Lake City, Utah Gastroenterology April 1998 2 
Oklahoma Citv. Oklahoma Gastroenterolol.!v Mav 1998 4 
El Paso, Texas Gastroenterology December 1998 4 
Toledo. Ohio Gastroenteroloev December 1998 3 
Florham Park, New Jersey Gastroenterology December 1999 3 
Minneaoolis. Minnesota Oohthalmoloev June 2000 2 
Crestview Hills, Kentucky Gastroenterology September 2000 3 
Louisville. Kentuckv Gastroenteroloev Seotember 2000 3 
Louisville, Kentucky Ophthalmology September 2000 2 
Ft. Mvers. Florida Gastroenterolol.!v October 2000 3 
Sarasota, Florida Gastroenterology December 2000 2 
Im:!lewood. California Gastroenteroloev Mav 2001 3 
Clemson, South Carolina Multispecialty September 2002 3 
Middletown. Ohio Gastroenterolo!N October 2002 J 
Troy, Michigan Gastroentero logy August 2003 2 
Kin!1soort. Tennessee Oohthalmolol.!v October 2003 2 
Columbia, South Carolina Gastroenterology November 2003 2 
Greenville. South Carolina Gastroenteroloev AUl.!ust 2004 4 
Sebring, Florida Ophthalmology November 2004 2 
Temecula. California GastroenterolO!1v November 2004 2 
Escondido, California Gastroenterology December 2004 2 
Tamoa. Florida Gastroenterolo!1v ·Januarv 2005 8 
Rockledge, Florida Gastroenterology May 2005 3 
Lakeland. Florida Gastroenterolol.!v Mav 2005 4 
Liberty, Missouri Gastroenterology June 2005 I 
Knoxville. Tennessee Gastroenterolo!1v Seotember 2005 2 
Sun City, Alizona Multispecialty November 2005 3 
Port Huron. Michiean Orthooaedic March 2006 2 
Hanover, New Jersey Gastroenterology October 2006 3 
Raleil.!h. North Carolina Gastroenterolo!N December 2006 3 
San Antonio, Texas Gastroenterology May 2007 4 
Cary, North Carolina Gastroenterology November 2007 4 
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Item 1. Business - (continued) 

I,QcatjOQ 

EI Dorado, Arkansas 
Greensboro. North Carolina 
Puyallup, Washington 
Blaine. Minnesota 
Miami Kendall, Florida 
San Antonio. Texas 

Specialty 

Multispecialty 
Gastroenterolo!!v 
Gastroenterology 
Multisoecialtv 
Gastroenterology 
Gastroenterolo!!v 

Acquisitionl 
Openiru~ Date 

December 2007 
Au!!ust 2008 
May 2009 
November 2009 
June 2011 
June 2012 

Operating or 
Procedure Rooms 

2 
2 
3 
3 
4 
3 
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Our limited partnerships and limited liability companies lease the real property on which our surgery centers operate, either from entities affiliated with 
our physician partners or from unaffiliated parties. 

Revenues 

Our revenues are derived from facility fees charged for surgical procedures performed in our surgery centers and, at certain of our surgery centers 
(primarily ASCs at which gastrointestinal procedures are performed), charges for anesthesia services delivered by medical professionals employed or 
contracted by our centers. These fees vary depending on the procedure, but usually include all charges for operating room usage, special equipment 
usage, supplies, recovery room usage, nursing staff and medications. Facility fees do not include professional fees charged by the physician that 
performs the surgical procedure. Revenue is recorded at the time of the patient encounter and billings for such procedures are made on or about that 
same date. At the majority of our centers, it is our policy to collect patient co-payments and deductibles at the time the surgery is performed. Our 
revenues are recorded net of estimated contractual adjustments from third-party medical service payors. Our billing and accounting systems provide 
us historical trends of the surgery centers' cash collections and contractual write-offs, accounts receivable agings and established fee adjustments 
from third-party payors. These estimates are recorded and monitored monthly for each of our surgery centers as revenue is recognized. Our ability to 
accurately estimate contractual adjustments is dependent upon and supported by the fact that our surgery centers perform and bill for limited types of 
procedures, the range of reimbursement for those procedures within each surgery center specialty is very narrow and payments are typically received 
within 15 to 45 days of billing. These estimates are not, however, established from billing system generated contractual adjustments based on fee 
schedules for the patient's insurance plan for each patient encounter. 

ASCs depend upon third-party reimbursement programs, including governmental and private insurance programs, to pay for substantially all of the 
services rendered to patients. We derived approximately 27%, 29% and 31 % of our revenues in the years ended December 31 , 2012, 20 II and 20 10, 
respectively, from governmental healthcare programs, primarily Medicare and managed Medicare programs, and the remainder from a wide mix of 
commereial payors and patient co-pays and deductibles. The Medicare program currently pays ASCs in accordance with predetermined fee 
schedules. Our surgery centers are not required to file cost reports and, accordingly, we have no unsettled amounts from governmental third-party 
payors. 

Effective January 1,2008, CMS revised the payment system for services provided in ASCs, and the phase-in of the revised rates was completed in 
2011. Under the revised payment system, ASCs are paid based upon a percentage of the payments to hospital outpatient departments pursuant to the 
hospital outpatient prospective payment system and reimbursement rates for ASCs are increased annually based on increases in the consumer price 
index, or CPI. The revised payment system resulted in a significant reduction in the reimbursement rates for gastroenterology procedures, which 
comprise approximately 75% of the procedures performed by our surgery centers, and certain ophthalmology and pain procedures. We estimate that 
our net earnings per share were negatively impacted by the revised payment system by $0.05 in 2008, an additional $0.07 in 2009, an additional 
$0.06 in 20 I 0 and an additional $0.05 in 20 II 

Effective for fiscal year 20 II and subsequent years, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, as amended by the Health Care and Education 
Reconciliation Act of20 10, or the Health Reform Law, provides for the annual CPI increases applicable to ASCs to be reduced by a productivity 
adjustment, which will be based on historical nationwide productivity gains. In 2012, reimbursement rates increased by 1.6%, which we estimate 
positively impacted our 2012 revenues by approximately $5.0 million and our net earnings per share by $0.05. The reimbursement rates announced 
by CMS for 2013 reflect a 0.6% net increase, which we estimate will positively impact our 2013 revenue by approximately $2.5 million and our 2013 
earnings per share by $0.02. There can be no assurance that CMS will not further revise the payment system, or that any annual CPl increases will be 
material. 

The Budget Control Act of201 J, or BCA, requires automatic spending reductions of$1.2 trillion for federal fiscal years 2013 through 2021, minus 
any deficit reductions enacted by Congress and debt service costs. The percentage reduction for Medicare may not be more than 2% for a fiscal year, 
with a uniform percentage reduction across all Medicare programs. The BCA-mandated spending reductions were delayed until March 1,20 I 3 by the 
enactment of the American Taxpayer Relief Act of 20 12. The President and Congress continue to negotiate federal government spending reductions, 
but if action is not taken by March I 2013, the BCA-mandated spending reductions will occur. It is possible that these negotiations will result only 
in another temporary compromise or will result in greater spending reductions than required by the BCA. We are unable to predict how these 
spending reductions will be structured or how they would impact the Company, what other deficit reduction initiatives may be proposed by Congress 
or whether Congress will attempt to suspend or restructure the automatic budget cuts. lf implemented under current legislation, we estimate the 
BCA-mandated spending reductions would reduce our revenue and net earnings per share on an annualized basis by approximately $6.0 million and 
$0.06. respectively. 
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In September 2012, the State of California enacted legislation that reduced the reimbursement rate beginning in 2013 for patients receiving care 
through the state's workers' compensation program. We estimate that the impact of the reduced rates will negatively impact our 2013 earnings per 
share by approximately $0.06. 

The Health Reform Law represents significant change across the healthcare industry. The Health Reform Law contains a number of provisions 
designed to reduce Medicare program spending, including the annual productivity adjustment discussed above that reduces payment updates to ASCs 
effective since fiscal year 201 I. However, the Health Reform Law also expands cpverage of uninsured individuals through a combination of public 
program expansion and private sector health insurance reforms. For example, the Health Reform Law expands eligibility under existing Medieaid 
programs, imposes financial penalties on individuals who fail to carry insurance coverage, creates affordability credits for those not enrolled in an 
employer-sponsored health plan, requires establishment of, or participation in, a health insurance exchange for each state and permits states to create 
federally funded, non-Medicaid plans for low-income residents not eligible for Medicaid. The Health Reform Law also establishes a number of 
private health insurance market reforms, including a bim on lifetime limits and pre-existing condition exclusions, new benefit mandates, and 
increased dependent coverage. 

Many health plans are required to cover, without cost-sharing, certain preventive services designated by the U.S. Preventive Services Task Force, 
including screening colonoscopies. Medicare must now also cover these preventive services without cost-sharing, and, beginning in 2013, states that 
provide Medicaid coverage of these preventive services without cost-sharing will receive a one percentage point increase in their federal medical 
assistance percentage for these services. 

Health insurance market reforms that expand insurance coverage may result in an increased volume for certain procedures at our centers. However, 
many of these provisions of the Health Reform Law will not become effective until 2014 or later, and these provisions may be amended or repealed 
or their impact could be offset by reductions in reimbursement under the Medicare program. On June 28,2012, the United States Supreme Court 
upheld the constitutionality of the Health Reform Law except for provisions that would have allowed the Department of Health and Human Services, 
or HHS, to penalize states that do not implement the Medicaid expansion provisions of the law with the loss of existing federal Medicaid funding. It 
is unclear how many states will decline to implement the Medicaid expansion and what the resulting impact will be on the number of uninsured 
individuals. 

Because of the many variables involved, including the law's complexity, lack of definitive implementing regulations or interpretive guidance, 
gradual implementation, and possible amendment or repeal, we are unable to predict the net effect of the reductions in Medicare spending, the 
expected increases in revenues from increased procedure volumes, and numerous other provisions in the law that may affect the Company. We are 
further unable to foresee how individuals and employers will respond to the choices afforded them by the Health Reform Law. Thus, we cannot 
predict the full impact of the Health Reform Law on the Company at this time. 

CMS is increasing its administrative audit efforts through the nationwide expansion of the recovery audit contractor, or RAC, program. RACs are 
private contractors that conduct post-payment reviews of providers and suppliers that bill Medicare to detect and correct improper payments for 
services. The Health Reform Law expands the RAC program's scope to include Medicaid claims. In addition to RACs, other contractors, such as 
Medicaid Integrity Contractors, perform payment audits to identifY and correct improper payments. We could incur costs associated with appealing 
any alleged overpayments and be required to repay any alleged overpayments identified by these or other administrative audits. 

We expect value-based purchasing programs, including programs that condition reimbursement on patient outcome measures, to become more 
common and to involve a higher pereentage of reimbursement amounts. CMS has promulgated three national coverage determinations that prevent 
Medicare from paying for certain serious, preventable medical errors performed in any healthcare facility, such as surgery performed on the wrong 
patient or the wrong site. Several commercial payors also do not reimburse providers for certain preventable adverse events. CM S established a 
quality reporting program for ASCs under which ASCs that fail to report on five quality measures beginning on October I, 2012 will receive a 2% 
reduction in reimbursement for calendar year 2014. We have implemented programs and procedures at each of our centers to comply with the 
quality reporting program prescribed by CMS. Further, as required by the Health Reform Law, HHS has reported to Congress on its plan for 
implementing a value-based purchasing program for ASCs that would tie Medicare payments to quality and efficiency measures. The Health Reform 
Law also requires HHS to study whether to expand to ASCs its current policy of not paying additional amounts for care provided to treat conditions 
acquired during an inpatient hospital stay. 

In addition to payment from governmental programs, ASCs derive a significant portion of their revenues from private healthcare insurance plans. 
These plans include both standard indemnity insurance programs as well as managed care programs, such as PPOs and HMOs. The strengthening of 
managed eare systems nationally has resulted in substantial competition among providers of surgery center services that contract with these systems. 
Exclusion froin participation in a managed care network could result in material reductions in patient volume and revenue. Some of our competitors 
have greater financial resources and market penetration than we do. We believe that all payors, both governmental and private, will continue their 
efforts over the next several years to reduce healthcare costs and that their efforts will generally result in a less stable market for healthcare services. 
While no assurances can be given concerning the ultimate success of our efforts to contract with healthcare payors, we believe that our position as a 
low-cost alternative for certain surgical procedures should enable our surgery centers to compete effectively in the evolving healthcare marketplace. 
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Competition 

We encounter eompetition in three separate areas: competition with other providers for physicians to utilize our centers, patients and managed care 
contracts; competition with other companies for acquisitions; and competition for joint venture development of new centers. 

Competition for Physicians to Utilize Our Centers, Patients and Managed Care Contracts. We compete with hospitals and other surgery centers in 
recruiting physicians to utilize our surgery centers, for patients and for the opportunity to contract with payors, In some of the markets in which we 
operate, there are shortages of physicians in certain specialties, including gastroenterology. In several of the markets in which we operate, hospitals are 
recruiting physicians or groups of physicians to become employed by the hospitals, including primary care physicians and physicians in certain 
specialties, including gastroenterology. In many cases the hospitals have restricted those physicians' ability to refer patients to physicians and facilities 
not affiliated with the hospital. In addition, physicians, hospitals, payors and other providers may form integrated delivery systems that restrict the 
physicians who may treat certain patients or the facilities at which patients may be treated. Competition with hospitals and other surgery centers may 
limit our ability to contract with payors or negotiate favorable payment rates. 

Competition for Acquisitions. There are several public and private companies that compete with us for the acquisition of existing ASCs and companies 
that own and manage ASCs. We may also compete with local hospitals in certain transactions. Some of these competitors may have greater resources 
than we have. The principal competitive factors that affect our and our competitors' ability to complete acquisitions are price, experience and reputation, 
and access to capitaL 

Competition jor Joint Venture Development of Centers. We believe that we do not have a direct corporate competitor in the development of single­
specialty ASCs across the specialties of gastroenterology and ophthalmology. There are, however, several publicly and privately held companies that 
develop multi-specialty surgery centers, and these companies may compete with us in the development of multi-specialty centers. Further, many 
physicians develop surgery centers without a corporate partner, utilizing consultants who typically perform these services for a fee and who take a small 
equity interest or no equity interest in the ongoing operations of the center. 

Government Regulation 

The healthcare industry is subject to extensive regulation by a number of governmental entities at the federal, state and local leveL Government 
regulation affects our business activities by controlling our groMh, requiring licensure and certification for our facilities, regulating the use of our 
properties and controlling reimbursement to us for the services we provide. 

Certification. We depend on third-party programs, including governmental and private health insurance programs, to reimburse us for services 
rendered to patients in our ASCs. In order to receive Medicare reimbursement, each surgery center must meet the applicable conditions of coverage 
set forth by HHS, relating to the type of facility, its equipment, personnel and standard of medical care, as well as compliance with state and local 
laws and regulations, all of which are subject to change from time to time. ASCs undergo periodic on-site Medicare certification surveys. Each of 
our existing centers is certified as a Medicare provider. Although we intend for our centers to participate in Medicare and other government 
reimbursement programs, there can be no assurance that these centers will continue to qualify for participation. 

Medicare-Medicaid Fraud and Abuse Provisions. The federal anti-kickback statute prohibits healthcare providers and others from soliciting, 
receiving, offering or paying, directly or indirectly, any remuneration (including any kickback, bribe or rebate) with the intent of generating referrals 
or orders for services or items covered by a federal healthcare program. The anti-kickback statute is very broad in scope, and many of its provisions 
have not been uniformly or definitively interpreted by case law or regulations. Courts have found a violation of the anti-kickback statute if just one 
purpose of the remuneration is to generate referrals, even if there are other lawful purposes. Furthermore, the Health Reform Law provides that 
knowledge of the law or intent to violate the law is not required to establish a violation of the anti-kickback statute. Violations may result in criminal 
penalties or fines of up to S25,000 or imprisonment for up to five years, or both. Violations of the anti-kickback statute may also result in substantial 
civil penalties, including penalties of up to $50,000 for each violation, plus three times the amount claimed, and exclusion from participation in the 
Medicare and Medicaid programs. Exclusion from these programs would result in significant reductions in revenue and would have a material 
adverse effect on our business. The Health Reform Law provides that submission of a claim for services or items generated in violation of the anti­
kickback statute constitutes a false or fraudulent claim and may be subject to additional penalties under the federal False Claims Act. 

HHS has published final safe harbor regulations that outline categories of activities that are deemed protected from prosecution under the anti­
kickback statute. Two of the safe harbor regulations relate to investment interests in general: the first concerning investment interests in large 
publicly traded companies ($50,000,000 in net tangible assets) and the second for investments in smaller entities. The safe harbor regulations also 
include safe harbors for investments in certain types of ASCs. The limited partnerships and limited liability companies that own our surgery centers 
do not meet all of the criteria of either of the investment interests safe harbors or the surgery center safe harbor. Thus, they do not qualify for safe 
harbor protection from government review or prosecution under the anti-kickback statute. However, a business arrangement that does not 
substantially comply with a safe harbor is not necessarily illegal under the anti-kickback statute. 

The HHS Office of Inspector General, or OIG, is authorized to issue advisory opinions regarding the interpretation and applicability of the federal 
anti-kickback statute, including whether an activity constitutes grounds for the imposition of civil or criminal sanctions. We have not sought such an 
opinion regarding any of our arrangements. Although advisory opinions are not binding 011 any entity other than the parties who submitted the 
requests, advisory opinions provide some guidance as to how the OIG would analyze joint ventures involving surgeons such as our physician 
partners. We believe our arrangements are structured to be consistent with OIG guidance. 
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While several federal court decisions have aggressively applied the restrictions of the anti-kickback statute, they provide little guidance as to the 
application of the anti-kickback statute to our limited partnerships and limited liability companies. We believe that we are in compliance with the 
current requirements of applicable federal and state law because, among other factors: 

• the limited partnerships and limited liability companies exist to effect legitimate business purposes, including the ownership, operation and 
continued improvement of high quality, cost-effective and efficient services to the patients served; 

• the limited partnerships and limited liability companies function as an extension of the group practices of physicians who are affiliated with 
the surgery centers and the surgical procedures are performed personally by these physicians without referring the patients outside of their 
practice; 

• our physician partners have a substantial investment at risk in the limited partnerships and limited liability companies; 
• terms of the investment do not take into account volume of the physician partners' past or anticipated future services provided to patients of 

the centers; 
• the physician partners are not required or encouraged as a condition of the investment to treat Medicare or Medicaid patients at the centers or 

to influence others to refer such patients to the centers for treatment; 
• the limited partnerships, the limited liability companies, our subsidiaries and our affiliates will not loan any funds to or guarantee any debt on 

behalf of the physician partners with respect to their investment; and 
• distributions by the limited partnerships and limited liability companies are allocated uniformly in proportion to ownership interests. 

The safe harbor regulations also set forth a safe harbor for personal services and management contracts. Certain of our limited partnerships and 
limited liability companies have entered into ancillary services agreements with our physician partners' group practices, pursuant to which the 
practice may provide the center with billing and collections, transcription, payables processing, payroll and other ancillary services. The 
consideration payable by a limited partnership or limited liability company for certain of these services may be based on the volume of services 
provided by the practice, which is measured by the limited partnership's or limited liability company's revenues. Although these relationships do not 
meet all of the criteria of the personal services and management contracts safe harbor, we believe that the ancillary services agreements are in 
compliance with the current requirements of applicable federal and state law because, among other factors, the fees payable to the physician practices 
are equal to the fair market value of the services provided thereunder. 

In addition, certain of our limited partnership and limited liability companies have entered into certain arrangements for professional services, 
including arrangements for anesthesia services. In May 2012, the OIG issued an advisory opinion in which it concluded that two proposed 
arrangements between an anesthesia group and physician-owned ASCs could result in prohibited remuneration under the federal anti-kickback 
statute. We believe our arrangements for anesthesia services are unlike those described in the OIG advisory opinion and are in compliance with the 
requirements of the federal anti-kickback statute. 

Many of the states in which we operate also have adopted laws that prohibit payments to physicians in exchange for referrals similar to the federal 
anti-kickback statute, some of which apply regardless of the source of payment for care. These statutes typically provide criminal and civil penalties 
as well as loss ofiicensure. 

Notwithstanding our belief that the relationship of physician partners to our surgery centers should not constitute illegal remuneration under the 
federal anti-kickback statute or similar laws, we cannot assure you that a federal or state agency charged with enforcement of the anti-kickback 
statute and similar laws might not assert a contrary position or that new federal or state laws might not be enacted that would cause the physician 
partners' ownership interests in our centers to become illegal, or result in the imposition of penalties on us or certain of our facilities. Even the 
assertion of a violation could have a material adverse effect upon us. 

In addition to the anti-kickback statute, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of J 996, or HIPAA, provides for criminal penalties 
for healthcare fraud offenses that apply to all health benefit programs, including the payment of inducements to Medicare and Medicaid beneficiaries 
in order to influence those beneficiaries to order or receive services from a particular provider or practitioner. Federal enforcement officials have 
numerous enforcement mechanisms to combat fraud and abuse, including the Medicare Integrity Program and an incentive program under which 
individuals can receive up to $1 ,000 for providing information on Medicare fraud and abuse that leads to the recovery of at least $100 of Medicare 
funds. In addition, federal enforcement officials have the ability to exclude from Medicare and Medicaid any investors, officers and managing 
employees associated with business entIties that have committed healthcare fraud. 

Evolving interpretations of current, Or the adoption of new, federal or state laws or regulations could affect many of our arrangements. Law 
enforcement authorities, including the OIG, the courts and Congress, are increasing their scrutiny of arrangements between healthcare providers and 
potential referral sources to ensure that the arrangements are not designed as a mechanism to exchange remuneration for patient care referrals or 
opportunities. Investigators also have demonstrated a willingness to look behind the formalities of a business transaction to determine the underlying 
purposes of payments between healthcare providers and potential referral sources. 

Prohibition on Certain Self~Referrals and Phl'sicial1 Ownership of Health care Facilities. The federal physician self-referral law, commonly referred 
to as the Stark Law, prohibits a physician from making a referral for a designated health service to an entity if the physician or a member of the 
physician's immediate family has a tlnancial relationship with the entity. Sanctions for violating the Stark Law include denial of payment, refunding 
amounts received for services provided pursuant to prohibited referrals, civil money penalties of up to S 15,000 per prohibited service provided and 
exclusion from the federal healthcare programs. The Stark Law applies to reterrals involving the following services under the definition of 
"designated health services": clinical laboratory services; physical therapy services; occupational therapy services: radiology and imaging services; 
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radiation therapy services and supplies; durable medical equipment and supplies; parenteral and enteral nutrients, equipment and supplies; 
prosthetics, orthotics and prosthetic devices and supplies; home health services; outpatient prescription drugs; and inpatient and outpatient hospital 
services. 

Through a series of rule makings, CMS has issued final regulations interpreting the Stark Law. While the regulations help clarifY the requirements of 
the exceptions to the Stark Law, it is difficult to determine the full effect of the regulations. Under these regulations, services that would otherwise 
constitute a designated health service, but that are paid by Medicare as a part of the surgery center payment rate, are not a designated health service 
for purposes ofthe Stark Law. In addition, the Stark Law contains an exception covering implants, prosthetics, implanted prosthetic devices and 
implanted durable medical equipment provided in a surgery center setting under certain circumstances. Therefore, we believe the Stark Law does not 
prohibit physician ownership or investment interests in our surgery centers to which they refer patients. 

Effective January 1,2008, CMS expanded the so-called ASC exemption to the Stark Law by excluding from the definition of "radiology and certain 
other imaging services" any radiology and imaging procedures that are integral to a covered ASC surgical procedure and that are performed 
immediately before, during, or immediately following the surgical procedure (that is, on the same day). Similarly, CMS has excluded from the Stark 
Law definition of "outpatient prescription drugs" any drugs that are "covered as ancillary services" under the revised ASC payment system. These 
drugs include those furnished during the immediate postoperative recovery period to a patient to reduce suffering from nausea or pain. CMS 
cautioned, however, that only those radiology, imaging and outpatient prescription drug items and services that are integral to an ASC procedure and 
performed on the same day as the covered surgical procedure will qualifY for the ASC exemption. The Stark Law prohibition continues to prohibit a 
physician-owned ASC from furnishing outpatient prescription drugs for use in a patient's home. In addition, several states in which we operate have 
self-referral statutes similar to the Stark Law. We believe that physician ownership of surgery centers is not prohibited by these state self-referral 
statutes. However, the Stark Law and similar state statutes are subject to different interpretations. Violations of any of these self-referral laws may 
result in substantial civil or criminal penalties, including large civil monetary penalties and exclusion from participation in the Medicare and 
Medicaid programs. Exclusion of our surgery centers from these programs could result in significant loss of revenues and could have a material 
adverse effect on us. We can give you no assurances that further judicial or agency interpretations of existing laws or further legislative restrictions 
on physician ownership or investment in healthcare entities will not be issued that could have a material adverse effect on us. 

The Federal False Claims Act and Similar Federal ~nd State Laws. We are subject to state and federal laws that govern the submission of claims for 
reimbursement. These laws generally prohibit an individual or entity from knowingly and willfully presenting a claim (or causing a claim to be 
presented) for payment from Medicare, Medicaid or other third-party payors that is false or fraudulent. The standard for "knowing and willful" often 
includes conduct that amounts to a reckless disregard for whether accurate information is presented by claims processors. Penalties under these 
statutes include substantial civil and criminal fines, exclusion from the Medicare program, and imprisonment. One of the most prominent of these 
laws is the federal False Claims Act, which may be enforced by the federal government directly, or by a qui tam plaintiff (or whistleblower) on the 
government's behalf. When a private plaintiff brings a qui tam action under the False Claims Act, the defendant often will not be made aware of the 
lawsuit until the government commences its own investigation or makes a determination whether it will intervene. The Fraud Enforcement and 
Recovery Act of2009 expanded the scope of the False Claims Act by, among other things, creating liability for knowingly or improperly avoiding 
repayment of an overpayment received from the government and broadening protections for whistle.blowers. Under the Health Reform Law, civil 
penalties may be imposed for failure to report and return an overpayment within 60 days of identifYing the overpayment In some cases, qui tam 
plaintiffs and the federal government have taken the position, and some courts have held, that providers who allegedly have violated other statutes, 
such as the anti-kickback statute or the Stark Law, have thereby submitted false claims under the False Claims Act. The Health Reform Law clarifies 
this issue with respect to the anti-kickback statute by providing that submission of claims for services or items generated in violation of the anti­
kickback statute constitutes a false or fraudulent claim under the False Claims Act. When a defendant is determined by a court oflaw to be liable 
under the False Claims Act, the defendant may be required to pay three times the amount of the alleged false claim, plus mandatory civil penalties of 
between $5,500 and $11,000 for each separate false claim. The private plaintiff may receive a share of any settlement or judgment We believe that 
we have procedures in place to ensure the accurate completion of claims forms and requests for payment. However, the laws and regulations 
defining proper Medicare or Medicaid billing are complex and have not been subjected to extensive judicial or agency interpretation. Billing errors 
can occur despite our best efforts to prevent or correct them, and we cannot assure you that the government will regard such errors as inadvertent and 
not in violation of the False Claims Act or related statutes. 

Under the Deficit Reduction Act of2005, or DEFRA, every entity that receives at least $5.0 million annually in Medicaid payments must have 
written policies for all employees, contractors or agents, providing detailed information about false claims, false statements and whistleblower 
protections under certain federal laws, including the federal False Claims Act, and similar state laws. 

A number of states, including states in which we operate, have adopted their own false claims provisions as well as their own qui tam provisions 
whereby a private party may file a civil lawsuit in state court. DEFRA creates an incentive for states to enact false claims laws that are comparable to 
the federal False Claims Act. 

Healthcare Industry Investigations. Both federal and state government agencies have heightened and coordinated civil and criminal enforcement 
efforts as part of numerous ongoing investigations of healthcare companies, as well as their executives and managers. These investigations relate to a 
wide variety of topics, including referral and billing practices. The Health Reform Law includes additional federal funding of$350 million over the 
next 10 years to fight healthcare fraud, waste and abuse, including $40 million for federal fiscal year 2013. From time to time, the OIG and the 
Department of Justice have established national enforcement initiatives that focus on specific billing practices or other suspected areas of abuse. 
Some of our activities could become the subject of governmental investigations or inquiries. for example, we have significant Medicare billings and 
we have joint venture arrangements involving physician investors. In addition, our executives and managers, many of whom have worked at other 
healthcare companies that are or may become the subject of federal and state investigations and private litigation, could be included in governmental 
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investigations or named as defendants in private litigation. We are not aware of any governmental investigations involving any of our facilities, our 
executives or our managers. A future adverse investigation of us, our executives or our managers could result in significant expense to us, as well as 
adverse publicity. 

Privacy and Security Requirements. There are currently numerous legislative and regulatory initiatives at the state and federal levels addressing the 
privacy and security of patient health and other identifYing information. The privacy and security regulations promulgated pursuant to HIPAA 
extensively regulate the use and disclosure of individually identifiable health information and require healthcare providers to implement 
administrative, physical and iechnical safeguards to protect the security of such information. Violations of the regulations may result in civil and 
criminal penalties. The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, or ARRA, strengthened the requirements of the HIPAA privacy and 
security regulations and significantly increased the penalties for violations, with penalties of up to $50,000 per violation and a maximum civil penalty 
of $1.5 million in a calendar year for violations of the same requirement ARRA authorizes State Attorneys General to bring civil actions seeking 
either injunction or damages in response to violations of HIPAA privacy and security regulations that threaten the privacy of state residents. ARRA 
also extends the application of certain provisions of the security and privacy regulations to business associates (entities that handle identifiable health 
information on behalf of covered entities) and subjects business associates to civil and criminal penalties for violation of the regulations. On January 
25,2013, HHS published a final rule implementing many of the ARRA requirements. As required by ARRA, HHS conducted compliance audits of 
115 covered entities in 2012 and has announced its intent to conduct additional audits of covered entities and their business associates. 

As required by ARRA, covered entities must report breaches of unsecured protected health information to affected individuals without unreasonable 
delay, but not to exceed 60 days following discovery of the breach by the covered entity or its agents. Notification must also be made to HHS and, in 
certain situations involving large breaches, to the media, On January 25, 2013, HHS published a final rule that modifies this breach notification 
requirement by creating a presumption that all non-permitted uses or disclosures of unsecured protected health information are breaches unless the 
covered entity or business associate establishes that there is a low probability the information has been compromised. 

Our facilities remain subject to any state laws that relate to privacy or the reporting of security breaches that are more restrictive than the regulations 
issued under HIPAA and the requirements of ARRA For example, various state laws and regulations may require us to notifY affected individuals in 
the event of a data breach involving certain individually identifiable health or financial information. 

H1PAA Administrative Simplification ReqUirements. Pursuant to H1PAA, HHS has adopted regulations establishing electronic data transmission 
standards that all healthcare providers must use when submitting or receiving certain healthcare transactions electronically. HIPAA also requires that 
each provider use a National Provider Identifier. In addition, CMS has published a final rule regarding updated standard code sets for certain 
diagnoses and procedures known as ICD-lO code sets and related changes to the formats used for certain electronic transactions. While use of the 
ICD- I 0 code sets is not mandatory until October 1,2014, we will be modifYing our payment systems and processes to prepare for the 
implementation, Use of the lCD-tO code sets will require significant administrative changes. In addition to these upfront costs of transition to ICD-
10, it is possible that our ASCs could experience disruption or delays in payment due to technical or coding errors or other implementation issues 
involving our systems or the systems and implementation efforts of health plans and their business partners. Further, the transition to the more 
detailed ICD-IO coding system could result in decreased reimbursement if the use of lCD-1 0 codes results in conditions being reclassified with lower 
levels of reimbursement than assigned under the previous system, however, we believe that the cost of compliance with these regulations has not had 
and is not expected to have a material adverse effect on our business, financial position or results of operations. 

Obligations to Buy Out Physician Partners. Under many of our agreements with physician partners, we are obligated to purchase the interests of the 
physicians at an amount as determined by a predefined formula, as specified in the limited partnership and operating agreements, in the event that 
their continued ownership of interests in the limited partnerships and limited liability companies becomes prohibited by the statutes or regulations 
described above. The determination of such a prohibition generally is required to be made by our counsel in concurrence with counsel of the 
physician partners or, if they cannot concur, by a nationally recognized law firm with expertise in healthcare law jointly selected by us and the 
physician partners. The interest we are required to purchase will not exceed the minimum interest required as a result of the change in the law or 
regulation causing such prohibition. 

CONs and State Licensing. Certificate of Need, or CON, statutes and regulations control the development of ASCs in certain states. CON statutes 
and regulations generally provide that, prior to the expansion of existing centers, the construction of new centers, the acquisition of major items of 
equipment or the introduction of certain new services, approval must be obtained from the designated state health planning agency. In giving 
approval, a designated state health planning agency must determine that a need exists for expanded or additional facilities or services. Our 
development of ASCs focuses on stales that do not require CONs. Acquisitions of existing surgery centers usually do not require CON approval. 

State licensing of ASCs is generally a prerequisite to the operation of each center and to participation in federally funded programs, such as Medicare 
and Medicaid. Once a center becomes licensed and operational, it must continue to comply with federal, state and local licensing and certification 
requirements, as well as local building and safety codes, In addition, every state imposes licensing requirements on individual physicians, and many 
states impose licensing requirements on facilities and services operated and owned by physicians. Physician practices are also subject to federal, state 
and local laws dealing with issues such as occupational safety, employment, medical leave, insurance regulations, civil rights and discrimination and 
medical waste and other environmental issues, 

Corporate Practice o/Medicine. The laws of several states in which we operate or may operate in the future do not permit business corporations to 
practice medicine, exercise control over physicians who practice medicine or engage in various business practices, such as fee-splitting with 
physicians. The physicians who perform procedures at the surgery centers are individually licensed to practice medicine. In most instances, the 
physicians and physician group practices are not affiliated with us other than through the physicians' ownership in the limited par1nerships and 

15 

000040 ATTACHMENT 6 



Item 1. Business - (contin:~ucoed::c),--_____ ~ 

limited liability companies that own the surgery centers and through the service agreements we have with some physicians. The laws in most stales 
regarding the corporate practice of medicine have been subjected to limited judicial and regulatory interpretation, and interpretation and enforcement 
of these laws vary significantly from state to state. Therefore, we cannot provide assurances that our activities, if challenged, will be found to be in 
compliance with these laws. 

Employees 

As of December 31 , 2012, we and our affiliated entities employed approximately 6,100 persons, approximately 4,000 of whom were full-time 
employees and 2,100 of whom were part-time employees. Of our employees, approximately 420 are corporate employees, primarily based at our 
headquarters in Nashville, Tennessee. In addition, we lease the services of approximately 1,000 full-time employees and 650 part-time employees 
from entities affiliated with our physician partners. None of these employees are represented by a union. We believe our relationships with our 
employees to be good. 

Legal Proceedings and Insurance 

From time to time, we may be named a party to legal claims and proceedings in the ordinary course of business. We are not aware of any claims or 
proceedings against us or our limited partnerships and limited liability companies that we believe will have a material financial impact on us. Each of 
our surgery centers maintains separate medical malpractice insurance in amounts deemed adequate for its business. We also maintain insurance for 
general liability, director and officer liability and property. Certain policies are subject 10 deductibles. 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT 

The following table sets forth certain infonnation regarding the persons serving as our executive officers. Our executive officers serve at the pleasure 
of the Board of Directors. 

Christopher A. Holden 48 

Claire M. Gulmi 59 

David L. Manning 63 

Phillip A. Clendenin 48 

Kevin D. Eastridge 47 

Billie A. Payne 61 

Shawn G. Strash 50 

Chief Executive Officer and Director since October 2007; Senior Vice President and a 
Division President of Triad Hospitals Inc. from May 1999 to July 2007; President - West 
Division of the Central Group of ColumbialHCA Healthcare Corporation from January 
1998 to May 1999. 

Executive Vice President since February 2006; Chief Financial Officer since September 
1994; Director since May 2004; Senior Vice President from March 1997 to February 2006; 
Secretary since December 1997; Vice President from September J 994 through March 1997. 

Executive Vice President and Chief Development Officer since February 2006; Senior Vice 
President of Development from April 1992 to February 2006. 

Executive Vice President-Operations since February 2013; Senior Vice President of 
Corporate Services from March 2009 to February 2013; Chief Executive Officer of River 
Region Health System, a hospital located in Vicksburg, Mississippi, from July 2001 to July 
2008; Chief Executive Officer of Greenview Regional Hospital, a hospital located in 
Bowling Green, Kentucky, from November 1997 to June 2001. 

Senior Vice President of Finance since July 2008; Vice President of Finance from April 
1998 to July 2008; Chief Accounting Officer since July 2004; Controller from March 1997 
to June 2004. 

Senior Vice President of Operations since December 2007; Vice President of Operations 
from March 1998 to December 2007. On August 14,2012, Ms. Payne announced her 
intention to retire from her position with the Company effective August 13,2013. 

Senior Vice President of Corporate Services since February 2013; Chief Executive Officer 
of Paradise Valley Hospital, a hospital located in Phoenix, Arizona from July 2011 to 
September 2012; Chief Executive Officer of Oro Valley Hospital, a hospital in Tucson, 
Arizona from 2007 to 20 II. 
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The following factors affect our business and the industry in which we operate. The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only ones 
facing our company. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently consider immaterial may also have an adverse 
effect on us. If any of the matters discussed in the following risk factors were to occur, our business, financial condition, results of operations, cash 
flows or prospects could be materially adversely affected. 

We depend on payments from third-party payors, including government healthcare programs. lfthese payments decrease or do not increase as our 
costs increase, our operating margins and profitability would be adversely affected. We depend on private and governmental third-party sources of 
payment for the services provided to patients in our surgery centers. We derived approximately 27% of our revenues in 2012 from U.S. govemment 
healthcare programs, primarily Medicare. The amount our surgery centers receive for their services may be adversely affected by market and cost 
factors as well as other factors over which we have no control, including future changes to the Medicarc and Medicaid payment systems and the cost 
containment and utilization decisions of third-party payors. Although the Health Reform Law expands coverage of preventive care and the number 
of individuals with healthcare coverage, the law also provides for reductions to Medicare and Medicaid program spending. It is impossible to predict 
how the various components of the Health Reform Law, many of which do not take effect until 2014 or later, will affect our business and the 
businesses of our physician partners. Several states are also considering healthcare reform measures. This focus on heaitheare reform at the federal 
and state levels may increase the likelihood of significant changes affecting government healthcare programs in the future. 

The Budget Control Act of2011 requires automatic spending reductions of$1.2 trillion for federal fiscal years 2013 through 2021, minus any deficit 
reductions enacted by Congress and debt service costs. The percentage reduction for Medicare may not be more than 2% for a fiscal year, with a 
uniform percentage reduction across all Medicare programs. The BCA-mandated spending reductions were delayed until March 1,2013 by the 
enactment of the American Taxpayer Relief Act of20 12. The President and Congress continue to negotiate federal government spending reductions, 
but if action is not taken by March 1,2013, the BCA-mandated spending reductions will occur. It is possible that these negotiations will result only 
in another temporary compromise or will result in greater spending reductions than required by the BCA. We are unable to predict how these 
spending reductions will be structured or how they would impact us, what other deficit reduction initiatives may be proposed by Congress or whether 
Congress will attempt to suspend or restructure the automatic budget cuts. 

Managed care plans have increased their market share in some areas in which we operate, which has resulted in substantial competition among 
healthcare providers for inclusion in managed care contracting and may limit the ability of health care providers to negotiate favorable payment rates. 
In addition, managed care payors may lower reimbursement rates in response to increased obligations on payors imposed by the Health Reform Law 
or future reductions in Medicare reimbursement rates. We can give you no assurances that future changes to reimbursement rates by government 
healthcare programs, cost containment measures by private third-party payors, including fixed fee schedules and capitated payment arrangements, or 
other factors affecting payments for healthcare services will not adversely affect our future revenues, operating margins or profitability. 

Our business may be adversely affected by changes to the medical practices of our physician partners or i{we fail to maintain good relationships 
with the physician partners who use our surgery centers. Our business depends on, among other things, the efforts and success of the physician 
partners who perform procedures at our surgery centers and the strength of our relationship with these physicians. The medical practices of our 
physician partners may be negatively impacted by general economic conditions, changes in payment rates or systems by payors (including 
Medicare), actions taken by referring physicians, other providers and payors, and other factors impacting their practices. Adverse economic 
conditions, including high unemployment rates, could cause patients of our physician partners and our ASCs to cancel or delay procedures. Our 
physician partners may perform procedures at other facilities and are not required to use our surgery centers. From time to time, we may have 
disputes with physicians who use or own interests in our surgery centers. Our revenues and profitability would be adversely affected if a key 
physician or group of physicians stopped using or reduced their use of our surgery centers as a result of changes in their physician practice, changes 
in payment rates or systems, or a disagreement with us. In addition, if the physicians who use our surgery centers do not provide quality medical care 
or follow required professional guidelines at our facilities or there is damage to the reputation of a physician or group of physicians who use our 
surgery centers, our business and reputation could be damaged. 

If we are unable to effeclively compeTe for physician partners, managed care cOn/racts, patients and stralegic relationships, Ollr business would be 
adverse(vaffecied. The healthcare business is highly eompetitive. We compete with other healthcare providers, primarily hospitals and other surgery 
centers, in recruiting physicians to utilize our surgery centers, for patients and in contracting with managed care payors. ln some of the markets in 
which we operate, there are shortages of physicians in our targeted specialties. In several of the markets in which we operate, hospitals are recruiting 
physicians or groups of physicians to become employed by the hospitals, including primary care physicians and physicians in our targeted specialties, 
and restricting those physicians' ability to refer patients to physicians and facilities not affiliated with the hospita1. In addition, physicians, hospitals, 
payors and other providers may form integrated delivery systems that restrict the physicians who may treat certain patients or the facilities at which 
patients may be treated. These restrictions may impact our surgery centers and the medical practices of our physician partners. Some of our 
competitors may have greater resources than we do, including financial, marketing, staff and capital resources, have or may develop new 
technologies or services that are attractive to physicians or patients, or have established relationships with physicians and payors. 

We compete with public and private companies in the development and acquisition of ASes. Further, many physician groups develop ASCs without 
a corporate partner. We can give you no assurances that we will be able to compete effectively in any of these areas or that our results of operations 
will not be adversely impacted. 

000043 ATTACHMENT 6 



if we fail to acquire and develop additional surgery centers on favorable terms, our future growth and operating results could be adversely affected. 
Our growth strategy includes increasing our revenues and earnings by acquiring existing surgery centers and developing new surgery centers. Our 
efforts to execute our acquisition and development strategy may be affected by our ability to identity suitable acquisition and development 
opportunities and negotiate and close transactions in a timely manner and on favorable terms. The surgery centers we develop typically incur losses 
during the initial months of operation. We can give you no assurances that we will be successful in acquiring and developing additional surgery 
centers, that the surgery centers we acquire and develop will achieve satisfactory operating results or that newly developed centers will not incur 
greater than anticipated operating losses. 

if we are unable to increase procedure volume at our existing centers, our operating margins and profitability could be adversely aijected. Our 
growth strategy includes increasing our revenues and earnings primarily by increasing the number of procedures performed at our surgery centers. 
We seek to increase procedure volume at our surgery centers by increasing the number of physicians performing procedures at our centers, obtaining 
new or more favorable managed care contracts, improving patient flow at our centers, increasing the capacity at our centers, promoting screening 
programs and increasing patient and physician awareness of our centers. Procedure volume at our centers may be adversely impacted by economic 
conditions, high unemployment rates and other factors that may cause patients to delay or cancel procedures. We can give you no assurances that 
we will be successful at increasing or maintaining procedure volumes, revenues and operating margins at our centers. 

if we are unable to manage the growth in our business and integrate acquired businesses, our operating results could be adversely affected. To 
accommodate our past and anticipated future growth, we will need to continue to implement and improve our management, operational and financial 
information systems and to expand, train, manage and motivate our workforce. We can give you no assurances that our personnel, systems, 
procedures or controls will be adequate to support our operations in the future or that the costs and management attention related to the expansion of 
our operations and the integration of acquired businesses will not adversely affect our results of operations. 

if we do not have sufficient capital resources to complete acquisitions and develop new surgery centers, our growth and results of operations could 
be adverselyajJixted. We will need capital to execute our growth strategy, and may finance future acquisition and development projects through 
debt or equity financings. Disruptions to financial markets or other adverse economic conditions may adversely impact our ability to complete any 
such financing or the terms of any such financing. To the extent that we undertake these financings, our shareholders may experience ownership 
dilution. To the extent we incur debt, we may have significant interest expense and may be subject to covenants in the related debt agreements that 
affect the conduct of our business. If we do not have sufficient capital resourees, our growth could be limited and our results of operations could be 
adversely impacted. Our debt agreements require that we eomply with financial covenants and may not permit additional borrowing or other sources 
of debt financing if we are not in compliance with those covenants. We can give you no assurances that we will be able to obtain financing necessary 
for our acquisition and development strategy or that, if available, the financing will be available on terms acceptable to us. 

We may not be able to generate sufficient cash to service all of our indebtedness and may be forced to take other actions to satiSfy our obligalions 
under our indebtedness, which may not be successful. Our ability to make scheduled payments on or to refinance our debt obligations depends on our 
financial condition and operating performance, which is subject to prevailing economic and competitive conditions and to certain financial, business, 
and other factors beyond our control. We may not be able to maintain a level of cash flows from operating activities sufficient to permit us to pay the 
principal, premium, if any, and interest on our indebtedness. 

If our cash flows and capital resources are insufficient to fund our debt service obligations, we may be forced to reduce or delay investments and 
capital expenditures, or to sell assets, seek additional capital, or restructure or refinance our indebtedness .. Our ability to restructure or refinance our 
debt wi II depend on the condition of the capital markets and our financial condition at such time. Any refinancing of our debt could be at higher 
interest rates and may require us to comply with more onerous covenants, which could further restrict our business operations. The terms of existing 
or future debt instruments may restrict us from adopting some of these alternatives. In addition, any failure to make payments of interest and 
principal on our outstanding indebtedness on a timely basis would likely result in a reduction of our credit rating, which could harm our ability to 
incur additional indebtedness. These alternative measures may not be successful and may not permit us to meet our scheduled debt service 
obligations. 

Our surgel), centers mav be negatively impacted by weather and other factors beyond our control. The results of operations of our surgery centers 
may be adversely impacted by adverse weather conditions, including hurricanes, or other factors beyond our control that cause disruption of patient 
scheduling, displacement of our patients, employees and physician partners, and force certain of our surgery centers to close temporarily. In certain 
geographic areas, we have a large concentration of surgery centers that may be simultaneously affected by adverse weather conditions or events. Our 
future financial and operating results may be adversely affected by weather and other factors that disrupt the operation of our surgery centers. 

!fwe fail to comply with applicable laws and regulations, we could suffer penalties or be required 10 make significant changes to our operations. 
We are subject to many laws and regulations at the federal, state and local government levels in the jurisdictions in which we operate. These laws and 
regulations require that our surgery centers and our operations meet various licensing, certification and other requirements, including those relating 
to: 

• physician ownership of our surgery centers; 
• our and our surgery centers' relationships with physicians and other referral sources; 
• CON approvals and other regulations affecting the construction or acquisition of centers, capital expenditures or the addition of services; 
• the adequaey of medical care, equipment, personnel, and operating policies and procedures: 
• qualifications of medical and support personnel; 
• maintenance and protection of records; 

19 

000044 
ATTACHMENT 6 



Item lA. Risk Factors - (continued) 

• bi lling for services by healthcare providers, including appropriate treatment of overpayments and credit balances; 
• privacy and security of individually identifiable health information; and 
• environmental protection. 

Ifwe fail to comply with applicable laws and regulations, we could suffer civil or criminal penalties, including the loss of our licenses to operate and 
our ability to participate in Medicare, Medicaid and other government sponsored and third-party healthcare programs. CMS has enacted additional 

·conditions for coverage that ASCs must meet to enroll and remain enrolled in Medicare, and a number of states have adopted or are considering 
legislation or regulations imposing additional restrictions on or otherwise affecting ASCs, including expansion of CON requirements, restrictions on 
ownership, taxes on gross receipts, data reporting requirements and restrictions on the enforceability of covenants not to compete affecting 
physicians. Different interpretations or enforcement of existing or new laws and regulations could subject our current practices to allegations of 
impropriety or illegality, or require us to make changes in our operations, facilities, equipment, personnel, services, capital expenditure programs or 
operating expenses. We can give you no assurances that current or future legislative initiatives, government regulation or judicial or regulatory 
interpretations thereof will not have a material adverse effect on us, subject us to fines or penalties, or reduce the demand for our services. 

If a federal or slate agency asserts a different position or enacts new laws or regulations regarding illegal remuneration or other forms of fraud and 
abuse, we could suffer penalties or be required to make significant changes to our operations. The federal anti-kickback statute prohibits healthcare 
providers and others from soliciting, receiving, offering or paying, directly or indirectly, any remuneration with the intent of generating referrals or 
orders for services or items covered by a federal healthcare program. The anti-kickback statute is very broad in scope and many of its provisions have 
not been uniformly or definitively interpreted by case law or regulations. Courts have found a violation of the anti-kickback statute if just one 
purpose of the remuneration is to generate referrals, even if there are other lawful purposes. Furthermore, the Health Reform Law provides that 
knowledge of the law or intent to violate the law is not required to establish a violation of the anti-kickback statute. Violations of the anti-kickback 
statute may result in substantial civil or criminal penalties and exclusion from participation in the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Exclusion from 
these programs would result in significant reductions in revenue and would have a material adverse effect on our business. 

HHS has published regulations that outline categories of activities that are deemed protected from prosecution under the anti-kickback statute. Three 
of the safe harbors apply to business arrangements similar to those used in connection with our surgery centers: the "surgery centers," "investment 
interest" and "personal services and management contracts" safe harbors. The structure of the limited partnerships and limited liability companies 
operating our surgery centers, as well as our various business arrangements involving physician group practices, are unlikely to satisfy all of the 
requirements of any safe harbor. Nevertheless, a business arrangement that does not substantially comply with a safe harbor is not necessarily illegal 
under the anti-kickback statute. In addition, many of the states in which we operate also have adopted laws, similar to the anti-kickback statute, that 
prohibit payments to physicians in exchange for referrals, some of which apply regardless of the source of payment for care. These statutes typically 
impose criminal and civil penalties as well as loss oflicense. 

In addition to the anti-kickback statute, HIPAA provides for criminal penalties for healthcare fraud offenses that apply to all health benefit programs, 
including the payment of inducements to Medicare and Medicaid beneficiaries in order to influence those beneficiaries to order or receive services 
from a particular provider or practitioner. Federal enforcement officials have numerous enforcement mechanisms to combat fraud and abuse, 
including the Medicare Integrity Program and an incentive program under which individuals can receive up to $1,000 for providing information on 
Medicare fraud and abuse that leads to the recovery of at least $ 100 of Medicare funds. In addition, DEFRA creates an incentive for states to enact 
false claims laws that are comparable to the federal False Claims Act. Federal enforcement officials have the ability to exclude from Medicare and 
Medicaid any investors, officers and managing employees associated with business entities that have committed healthcare fraud. 

Providers in the healthcare industry have been the sUlJject offederal and state investigations, and we may become subject to investigations in the 
future. Both federal and state government agencies have heightened and coordinated civil and criminal enforcement efforts as part of numerous 
ongoing investigations of healthcare companies, as well as their executives and managers. These investigations relate to a wide variety of topics, 
including referral and billing practices. Further, the federal False Claims Act permits private parties to bring "qui tam" whistleblower lawsuits against 
companies. Some states have adopted similar state whistleblower and false claims provisions. 

From time to time, the OIG and the Department of Justice have established national enforcement initiatives that focus on specific billing practices or 
other suspected areas of abuse. Some of our activities could become the subject of governmental investigations or inquiries. For example, we have 
significant Medicare billings and we have joint venture arrangements involving physician investors. In addition, our executives and managers, some 
of whom have worked at other healthcare companies that are or may become the subject of federal and state investigations and private litigation, 
could be included in governmental investigations or named as defendants in private litigation. A governmental investigation of US, our executives or 
our managers could result in significant expense to us, as well as adverse publicity. 

We are unable to predict the impact of the Health Reform Law, which represents significant change across the healthcare industry. The Health 
Reform Law represents significant change to the healthcare industry. It will change how healthcare services are covered, delivered, and reimbursed 
through expanded coverage of previously uninsured individuals and reduced government healthcare spending, reform certain aspects of health 
insurance, expand existing efforts to tie Medicare and Medicaid payments to performance and quality and strengthen fraud and abuse enforcement. 
On June 28, 2012, the United States Supreme Court upheld the constitutionality of key provisions of the Health Reform Law but struck down 
provisions that would have allowed the Department of Health and Human Services to penalize states that do 110t implement the Medicaid expansion 
provisions of the law with the loss of existing federal Medicaid funding. It is unclear how many states will decline to implement the Medicaid 
expansion and what the resulting impact will be on the number of uninsured individuals. Implementation of the Health Reform Law could be delayed 
or even blocked due to effons to repeal or amend the law, and the law remains subject to court challenges on certain issues. Thus, it is not clear at 
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Item lA. Risk Factors - (continued) 

this time what all of the impacts of the Health Reform Law will be and what effect the legislation will have on ASCs or the health care industry as a 
whole. 

If regulations or regulatory inlerpretalions change, we may be obligaled to buy oul inlerests o.f physicians who are minority owners of Ihe surgery 
cenlers. A majority of our limited partnership and operating agreements provide that if certain regulations or regulatory interpretations change, we 
will be obligated to purchase some or all of the noncontrolling interests of our physician partners. The regulatory changes that could trigger such 
obligations include change:> that: 

• make the referral of Medicare and other patients to our surgery centers by physicians affiliated with us illegal; 
• create the substantial likelihood that cash distributions from the I imited partnerships or limited liability companies to the affiliated physicians 

will be illegal; or 
• cause the ownership by the physicians of interests in the limited partnerships or limited liability companies to be illegal. 

The cost of repurchasing these noncontrolling interests would be substantial if a triggering event were to result in simultaneous purchase obligations 
at a substantial number or at all of our surgery centers. The purchase price to be paid in such event would be determined by a predefined formula, as 
specified in each of the limited partnership and operating agreements, which also provide for the payment terms, generally over four years. There 
can be no assurance, however, that our existing capital resources would be sufficient for us to meet the obligations, if they arise, to purchase these 
noncontrolling interests held by physicians. The determination of whether a triggering event has occurred generally would be made by the 
concurrence of our legal counsel and counsel for the physician partners or, in the absence of such concurrence, by a nationally recognized law firm 
having an expertise in healthcare law jointly selected by both parties. Such determinations therefore would not be within our control. The triggering 
of these obligations could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. While we believe physician ownership 
of ASCs as structured within our limited partnerships and limited liability companies is in compliance with applicable law, we can give no assurances 
that legislative or regulatory changes would not have an adverse impact on us. From time to time, the issue of physician ownership in ASCs is 
considered by some state legislatures and federal and state regulatory agencies. 

We are liablefor the debts and olher obligations oflhe limiled partnerships thai own and operate certain of our surgery centers. In the limited 
partnerships in which one of our affiliates is the general partner, our affiliate is liable for 100% of the debts and other obligations of the limited 
partnership; however, the physician partners are generally required to guarantee their pro rata share of any indebtedness or lease agreements to which 
the limited partnership is a party in proportion to their ownership interest in the limited partnership. We also have primary liability for the bank debt 
that may be incurred for the benefit of the limited liability companies, and in tum, lend funds to these limited liability companies, although the 
physician members also guarantee this debt. There can be no assurance that a third-party lender or lessor would seek performance of the guarantees 
rather than seek repayment from us of any obligation of the limited partnership or limited liability company if there is a default, or that the physician 
partners or members would have sufficient assets to satisfy their guarantee obligations. 

We may be subject to liabililiesfor claims broughl againsl our facililies. We are subject to litigation related to our business practices, including 
claims and legal actions by patients and others in the ordinary course of business alleging malpractice, product liability or other legal theories. See 
"Business Legal Proceedings." These actions could involve large claims and significant defense costs. Ifpayments for claims exceed our 
insurance coverage or are not covered by insurance or our insurers fail to meet their obligations, our results of operations and financial position could 
be adversely affected. 

We have a legal resp011Sibility 10 the minoriTy owners of the enlities through which we own our surgery centers, which may conflict wilh our interesls 
and prevent usfi'om acting sole(jI in our own besl inlerests. As the owner of majority interests in the limited partnerships and limited liability 
companies that own our surgery centers, we owe a fiduciary duty to the noncontrolling interest holders in these entities and may encounter conflicts 
between our interests and that of the minority holders. In these cases, our representatives on the governing board of each joint venture are obligated to 
exercise reasonable, good faith judgment to resolve the conflicts and may not be free to act solely in our own best interests. In our role as manager of 
the limited partnership or limited liability company, we generally exercise our discretion in managing the business of the surgery center. Disputes 
may arise betwecn us and the physician partners regarding a particular business decision 'or the interpretation of the provisions of the limited 
partnership agreement or limited liability company operating agreement. The agreements provide for arbitration as a dispute resolution process in 
some circumstances. We cannot assure you that any dispute will be resolved or that any dispute resolution will be on terms satisfactory to us. 

We may wrile-oi(intangible assels, such as goodwill. As a result of purchase accounting for our various acquisition transactions, our balance sheet at 
December 31, 2012 contained an intangible asset designated as goodwill totaling approximately $1.7 billion. Additional purchases of interests 1n 
surgery centers that result in the recognition of additional intangible assets would cause an increase in these intangible assets. On an ongoing basis, 
we evaluate whether facts and circumstances indicate any impairment of the value of intangible assets. As circumstances change, we cannot assure 
you that the value of these intangible assets will be realized by us. If we determine that a significant impairment has occurred, we will be required to 
write-off the impaired portion of intangible assets, which could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations in the period in which the 
write-off occurs. 

The IRS mal' challenge lax deductions/or cerIa in acquired goodwill. For federal income tax purposes, goodwill and other intangibles acquired as 
part of the purchase ofa business after August 10, 1993 are deductible over a IS-year period. We have been claiming and continue to take tax 
deductions for goodwill obtained in our acquisition of assets of and ownership interests in ASCs. In ] 997, the IRS published proposed regulations 
that applied "anti-churning" rules to call into question the deductibility of goodwill purchased in transactions structured similarly to some of our 
acquisitions. The anti-churning rules are designed to prevent taxpayers from converting existing goodwill for which a deduction would not have been 
allowable prior to 1993 into an asset that could be deducted over 15 years, such as by selling a business some of the value of which arose prior to 
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Item lA. Risk Factors - (continued) 

1993 to a related party. On January 25, 2000, the IRS issued final regulations that continue to call into question the deductibility of goodwill 
purchased in transactions structured similarly to some of our acquisitions. This uncertainty applies only to goodwill that arose in part prior to 1993, 
so the tax deductions we have taken with respect to interests acquired in surgery centers that were fonned after August 10, 1993 are not affected. In 
response to these final regulations, in 2000 we changed our methods of acquiring interests in ASCs so as to comply with guidance found in the final 
regulations. There is a risk that the IRS could challenge tax deductions for pre-1993 goodwill in acquisitions we completed prior to changing our 
approach. Loss of these tax deductions would increase the amount of our tax payments and could subject us to interest and penalties. 

Item lB. Unresolved Staff Comments 

Not applicable. 

Item 2. Properties 

Our principal executive offices are located in Nashville, Tennessee and contain an aggregate of approximately 90,000 square feet of office space, which 
wc Icase from a third-party pursuant to an agrecment that expires in February 2015. On December 27, 2012, the Company entered into a lease agreement 
pursuant to which the Company has agreed to lease an approximately 110,000 square foot building to be constructed in Nashville, Tennessee. The 
Company intends that the building will serve as its principal executive offices beginning in 2015. Prior to taking possession, the Company may tenninate 
the agreement if the landlord fails to satisfy certain construction milestones. We also lease office space for our regional offices in Miami, Florida, 
Tempe, Arizona, Dallas, Texas, and Conshohocken, Pennsylvania. Our affiliated limited partnerships and limited liability companies lease space for their 
surgery centers ranging from 1,000 to 24,000 square feet, with expected remaining lease tenns ranging from one to 20 years. 

Item 3. Legal Proceedings 

Not applicable. 

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures 

Not applicable. 

PART II 

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities 

Our common stock trades under the symbol "AMSG" on the Nasdaq Global Select Market. The following table sets forth the high and low sales 
prices per share for the common stock for each of the quarters in 2011 and 2012, as reported on the Nasdaq Global Select Market: 

lSI 2nd 3,d 4th 

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 

2011: 
High $ 25.60 $ 28.00 $ 27.96 $ 26.87 
Low $ 20.34 $ 24.32 $ 19.08 $ 21.31 

2012: 
High $ 28.29 $ 30.00 $ 32.17 $ 30.50 
Low $ 24.80 $ 26.31 $ 27.24 $ 25.00 

At January 31,2013, there were approximately 5,700 holders of our common stock, including 127 shareholders of record. We have never declared or 
paid a cash dividend on our common stock. We intend to rctain our earnings to finance the growth and development of our business and do not expect to 
declare or pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. The declaration of dividends is within the discretion of our Board of Directors. 
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Year Ended December 31, 
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 

On thousands, except per share data) 
Consolidated Statement of Earnings Data: 
Revenues $ 928,509 $ 777,587 $ 692,571 $ 639,087 $ 566,705 
Operating expenses 648,128 538,344 469,390 424,535 369,227 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 

Operating income 281,945 239,856 223,181 214,552 197,478 
Interest expense 16,972 15,330 13,4 76 7,752 9,909 

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 264,973 224,526 209,705 206,800 187,569 
Income tax expense 42,627 35,254 32,991 33,457 30,053 

Net earnings from continuing operations 222,346 189,272 176,714 173,343 157,516 
Discontinued operations: 

Earnings from operations of discontinued interests 
in surgery centers, net of income tax expense 1,272 2,385 6,514 8,709 10,183 

Gain (loss) on disposal of discontinued interests in 
surgery centers, net of income tax 25 ~ I ,5431 (2,7321 (7021 {1,7731 

Net earnings from discontinued operations 1,297 842 3,782 8,007 8,410 

Net earnings 223,643 190,114 180,496 181,350 165,926 
Less net earnings a(tributable to noncontrolling interests 161,080 140,117 130,671 129,202 118,880 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 62,563 $ 49,997 $ 49,825 S 52,148 $ 47,046 
Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders: 

Earnings from continuing operations, net of tax 
Discontinued operations, net of tax 
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 

Basic earnings per common share: 
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable 

to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 2.03 $ 1.65 $ 1.65 $ 1.62 $ 1.46 
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. commonshareholders $ 2.03 $ 1.64 $ 1.65 $ 1.71 $ 1.49 

Diluted earnings per common share: 
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable 

to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 1.98 $ 1.61 $ 1.63 S 1.60 $ 1.44 
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 1.98 $ 1.60 $ 1.62 $ 1.69 $ 1.47 

Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents 
outstanding: 

Basic 30,773 30,452 30,255 30,576 31,503 
Diluted 31,608 31,211 30,689 30,862 31,963 

Operating and Other Financial Data: 
Continuing centers at end of year 240 224 198 191 177 
Procedures perfornled during year 1,526,053 1,370,421 1,246,875 1,184,152 1,049,544 
Same-center revenue increase (decrease) 3% 1% (2%) 0% 30 / /0 

Cash flows provided by operating activities S 295,652 $ 243,423 $ 230.575 $ 232,584 $ 209,696 
Cash flows used in investing activities (298,943) (254,367) (72,905) (112,792) (131,780) 
Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities 8,971 17,515 (152,900) (121,963) (76,321) 

At December 31, 
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 

(In thousands) 
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 46,398 $ 40,718 $ 34,147 $ 29,377 $ 31,548 
Working capital 107,768 109,561 89,393 80,161 85,497 
Total assets 2,044,586 1,573,018 1,165,878 1,066,831 905,879 
Long-term debt and other long-term liabilities 646,677 476,094 307,619 318,819 288,251 
Non-redeemable and redeemable noncontrolling interests (I) 486,360 302,858 160,539 128,618 66,079 
AmSurg Corp. shareholders' equity 689,488 616,245 564,068 505,116 460,429 

(I) See "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Critical Accounting Policies." 
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Forward-Looking Statements 

This report contains certain forward-looking statements (all statements other than statements with respect to historical fact) within the meaning of 
the federal securities laws, which are intended to be covered by the safe harbors created thereby. Investors are cautioned that all forward-looking 
statements involve known and unknown risks and uncertainties including, without limitation, those described in item I A. Risk Factors, some of which 
are beyond our control. Although we believe that the assumptions underlying theforward-Iooking statements contained herein are reasonable, any 
of the assumptions could be inaccllrate. Therefore, there can be no assurance that the forward-looking statements included in this report will prove 
to be accurate. Actual results could differ materially and adversely from those contemplated by any forward-looking statement. In light of the 
significant risks and uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking statements included herein, the inclusion of sllch information should not be 
regarded as a representation by liS or any other person that our objectives and plans will be achieved. We undertake no obligation to publicly 
release any revisions to any forward-looking statements in this discussion to reflect events and circumstances occurring after the date hereof or to 
reflect unanticipated events. Forward-looking statements and our liquidity, flnancial condition and results of operations may be affected by the risks 
set forth in item IA. Risk Factors or by other unknown risks and uncertainties. 

Overview 

We acquire, develop and operate ambulatory surgery centers, or centers or ASCs, in partnership with physicians. As of December 31,2012, we 
operated 240 ASCs, of which we owned a majority interest (primarily 51 % or greater) in 235 ASCs and a minority interest in five ASCs (three of 
which are consolidated). The following table presents the number of procedures performed at our continuing centers and changes in the number of 
ASCs in operation, under development and under Jetter of intent for the years ended December 31, 2012, 20 II and 20 I O. An ASC is deemed to be 
under development when a limited partnership or limited liability company has been formed with the physician partners to develop the ASC. 

2012 2010 

Procedures 
Continuing centers in operation, end of year (consolidated) 
Continuing centers in operation, end of year (unconsolidated) 

1,526,053 
238 

2 
225 

18 
2 
4 

1,370,421 
222 

2 
208 

27 

1,246,845 
198 

A verage number of continuing centers in operation, during year 
New centers added during year 
Centers merged into existing centers 
Centers discontinued during year 
Centers under development, end of year 
Centers under letter of intent, end of year 2 

5 
I 
2 

194 
7 

5 
I 
8 

Of the continuing centers in operation at December 31, 2012, 149 centers performed gastrointestinal endoscopy procedures, 48 centers performed 
procedures in multiple specialties, 36 centers performed ophthalmology surgery procedures, and seven centers performed orthopedic procedures. We 
intend to expand primarily through the acquisition and development of additional ASCs and through future same-center growth. During the year 
ended December 31, 2012, we experienced same-center revenue growth of 3%. We expect to have a 0% to 2% increase in our same-center revenue 
for 2013, which reflects positive rate adjustments from CMS in 2013 but is offset by a statutory decrease in reimbursement for procedures associated 
with worker's compensation claims at our centers in California. Our growth strategy also includes the acquisition and development of additional 
surgery centers, which on an annual basis would generate additional operating income of$25 million to $29 million. We anticipate that because the 
majority of these acquisitions would occur in the latter part of 2013, their contribution to our 2013 operating income would not be significant. 

While we own less than 100% of each of the cntities that own the centers, our consolidated statements of earnings include 100% of the results of 
operations of each of our consolidated entities, reduced by the noncontrolling partners' interests share of the net earnings or loss of the surgery 
center entities. The noncontrolling ownership interest in each limited partnership or limited liability company is generally held directly or 
indirectly by physicians who perform procedures at the center. Our share of the profits and losses of two non-consolidated entities are reported in 
equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates in our statement of earnings. 

Sources of Revenues 

Our revenues are derived from facility fees charged for surgical procedures perfonned in our surgery centers and, at certain of our surgery centers 
(primarily centers that perform gastrointestinal endoscopy procedures), charges for anesthesia services provided by medical professionals 
employed or contracted by our centers. These fees vary depending on the procedure, but usually include all charges for operating room usage, 
special equipment usage, supplies, recovery room usage, nursing staff and medications. Facility fees do not include professional fees charged by 
the physicians that perform the surgical procedures. Revenue is recorded at the lime of the patient encounter and billings for such procedures are 
made on or about that same date. At the majority of our centers, it is our policy to collect patient co-payments and deductibles at the time the 
surgery is performed. Our revenues are recorded net of estimated contractual adjustments from third-party medical service payors. Our billing and 
accounting systems provide us historical trends of the surgery centers' cash collections and contractual write-offs, accounts receivable agings and 
established fee adjustments from third-party payors. These estimates are recorded and monitored monthly for each of our surgery centers as 
revenue is recognized. Our ability to accurately estimate contractual adjustments is dependent upon and supported by the fact that our surgery 
centers perform and bill for limited types of procedures, the range of reimbursement for those procedures within each surgery center specialty is 
very narrow and payment, are typically received within 15 to 45 days of billing. These estimates are not, however, established from billing system 
generated contractual adju,llnents based on fee schedules for the patient'S insurance plan for each patient encounter. 
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ASCs depend upon third-party reimbursement programs, including governmental and private insurance programs, to pay for substantially all of the 
services rendered to patients. We derived approximately 27%, 29% and 31 % of our revenues in the years ended December 31, 2012, 20 II and 
2010, respectively, from governmental healthcare programs, primarily Medicare and managed Medicare programs, and the remainder from a wide 
mix of commercial payors and patient co-pays and deductibles. The Medicare program currently pays ASCs in accordance with predetermined fee 
schedules. OUf surgery centers are not required to file cost reports and, accordingly, we have no unsettled amounts from governmental third-party 
payors. 

Effective January 1,2008, CMS revised the payment system for services provided in ASCs, and the phase-in of the revised rates was completed in 
20 II. Under the revised payment system, ASCs are paid based upon a percentage of the payments to hospital outpatient departments pursuant to the 
hospital outpatient prospective payment system and reimbursement rates for ASCs are increased annually based on increases in the consumer price 
index, or CPI. The revised payment system resulted in a significant reduction in the reimbursement rates for gastroenterology procedures, which 
comprise approximately 75% of the procedures performed by our surgery centers, and certain ophthalmology and pain procedures. We estimate that 
our net earnings per share were negatively impacted by the revised payment system by $0.05 in 2008, an additional $0.07 in 2009, an additional 
$0.06 in 2010 and an additional $0.05 in 2011. 

Effective for fiscal year 2011 and subsequent years, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, as amended by the Health Care and Education 
Reconciliation Act of 2010, or the Health Reform Law, provides for the annual CPl increases applicable to ASCs to be reduced by a productivity 
adjustment, which will be based on historical nationwide productivity gains. In 2012, reimbursement rates increased by 1.6%, which we estimate 
positively impacted our 2012 revenues by approximately $5.0 million and our net earnings per share by $0.05. The reimbursement rates announced 
by CMS for 2013 reflect a 0.6% net increase, which we estimate will positively impact our 2013 revenue by approximately $2.5 million and our 2013 
earnings per share by $0.02. There can be no assurance that CMS will not further revise the payment system, or that any annual CPI increases will be 
material. 

The Budget Control Act of2011, or BCA, requires automatie spending reductions of$1.2 trillion for federal fiscal years 2013 through 2021, minus 
any deficit reductions enacted by Congress and debt service costs. The percentage reduction for Medicare may not be more than 2% for a fiscal year, 
with a uniform percentage reduction across all Medicare programs. The BCA-mandated spending reductions were delayed until March 1,2013 by 
the enactment of the American Taxpayer Relief Act of 20 12. The President and Congress continue to negotiate federal government spending 
reductions, but ifaction is not taken by March 1,2013, the BCA-mandated spending reductions will occur. It is possible that these negotiations will 
result only in another temporary compromise or will result in greater spending reductions than required by the BCA. We are unable to predict how 
these spending reductions will be structured or how they would impact the Company, what other deficit reduction initiatives may be proposed by 
Congress or whether Congress will attempt to suspend or restructure the automatie budget cuts. I f implemented under current legislation, we 
estimate the BCA-mandated spending reductions would reduce our revenue and net earnings per share on an annualized basis by approximately $6.0 
million and $0.06, respectively. 

In September 2012, the State of California enacted legislation that reduced the reimbursement rate beginning in 2013 for patients reeeiving care 
through the state's workers' compensation program. We estimate that the impact of the reduced rates will negatively impact our 20 I 3 earnings per 
share by approximately $0.06. 

The Health Reform Law represents significant change across the healthcare industry. The Health Reform Law contains a number of provisions 
designed to reduce Medicare program spending, including the annual productivity adjustment discussed above that reduces payment updates to ASCs 
effective since fiscal year 201 I. However, the Health Reform Law also expands coverage of uninsured individuals through a combination of public 
program expansion and private sector health insurance reforms. For example, the Health Reform Law expands eligibility under existing Medicaid 
programs, imposes financial penalties on individuals who fail to carry insurance coverage, creates affordability credits for those not enrolled in an 
employer-sponsored health plan, requires establishment of, or participation in, a health insurance exchange for each state and permits states to create 
federally funded, non-Medicaid plans for low-income residents not eligible for Medicaid. The Health Refornl Law also establishes a number of 
private health insurance market reforms, including a ban on lifetime limits and pre-existing condition exclusions, new benefit mandates, and 
increased dependent coverage. 

Many health plans are required to cover, without cost-sharing, certain preventive services designated by the U.S. Preventive Services Task Force, 
including screening eolonoscopies. Medicare must now also cover these preventive services without cost-sharing, and, beginning in 2013, states that 
provide Medicaid coverage of these preventive services without cost-sharing will receive a one percentage point increase in their federal medical 
assistance percentage for these services. 

Health insurance market reforms that expand insurance coverage may result in an increased volume for certain procedures at our eenters. However, 
many of these provisions of the Health Reform Law will not become effective until 2014 or later, and these provisions may be amended or repealed 
or their impact could be offset by reductions in reimbursement under the Medicare program. On June 28,20 12, the United States Supreme Court 
upheld the constitutionality of the Health Reform Law except for provisions that would have allowed the Department of Health and Human Services, 
or HHS, to penalize states that do not implement the Medicaid expansion provisions of the law with the Joss of existing federal Medicaid funding. It 
is unclear how many states will decline to implement the Medicaid expansion and what the resulting impact will be on the number of uninsured 
individuals. 
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Because of the many variables involved, including the law's complexity, lack of implementing definitive regulations or interpretive guidance, 
gradual implementation, and possible amendment or repeal, we are unable to predict the net effect of the reductions in Medicare spending, the 
expected increases in revenues from increased procedure volumes, and numerous other provisions in the law that may affect the Company, We are 
further unable to foresee how individuals and employers will respond to the choices afforded them by the Health Reform Law, Thus, we cannot 
predict the full impact of the Health Reform Law on the Company at this time, 

CMS is increasing its administrative audit efforts through the nationwide expansion of the recovery audit contractor, or RAC, program, RACs are 
private contractors that conduct post·payment reviews of providers and suppliers that bill Medicare to detect and correct improper payments for 
services, The Health Reform Law expands the RAC program's seope to include Medicaid claims. In addition to RACs, other contractors, such as 
Medicaid Integrity Contractors, perform payment audits to identifY and correct improper payments. We could incur costs associated with appealing 
any alleged overpayments and be required to repay any alleged overpayments identified by these or other administrative audits, 

We expect value-based purchasing programs, including programs that condition reimbursement on patient outcome measures, to become more 
common and to involve a higher percentage of reimbursement amounts. CMS has promulgated three national coverage determinations that prevent 
Medicare from paying for certain serious, preventable medical errors performed in any healthcare facility, such as surgery performed on the wrong 
patient or the wrong site. Several commercial payors also do not reimburse providers for certain preventable adverse events, CMS established a 
quality reporting program for ASCs under which ASCs that fail to report on five quality measures beginning on October I, 2012 will receive a 2% 
reduction in reimbursement for calendar year 2014, As of October I, 2012, we have implemented programs and procedures at each of our centers to 
comply with the quality reporting program prescribed by CMS, Further, as required by the Health Reform Law, HHS reported to Congress on its 
plan for implementing a value-based purchasing program for ASCs that would tie Medicare payments to quality and efficiency measures. The Health 
Reform Law also requires HHS to study whether to expand to ASCs its current policy of not paying additional amounts for care provided to treat 
conditions acquired during an inpatient hospital stay. 

In addition to payment from governmental programs, ASCs derive a significant portion of their revenues from private healthcare insurance plans. 
These plans include both standard indemnity insurance programs as well as managed care programs, such as PPOs and HMOs, The strengthening 
of managed care systems nationally has resulted in substantial competition among providers of surgery center services that contract with these 
systems, Exclusion from participation in a managed care network could result in material reductions in patient volume and revenue. Some of our 
competitors have greater financial resources and market penetration than we do, We believe that all payors, both governmental and private, will 
continue their efforts over the next several years to reduce healthcare costs and that their efforts will generally result in a less stable market for 
healthcare services. While no assurances can be given concerning the ultimate success of our efforts to contract with healthcare payors, we believe 
that our position as a low-cost alternative for certain surgical procedures should enable our surgery centers to competc effectively in the evolving 
healthcare marketplace. 

Critical Accounting Policies 

Our accounting policies are described in note I of our consolidated financial statements. We prepare our consolidated financial statements in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, which require us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and related disclosures at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period, Actual results could differ from those estimates, We consider the following policies to be most critical in 
understanding the judgments that are involved in preparing our financial statements and the uncertainties that could impact our results of operations, 
financial condition and cash flows. 

Principles a/Consolidation. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of AmSurg and our subsidiaries and the consolidated limited 
partnerships and LLCs. Consol idation of such I imited partnerships and LLCs is necessary as our wholly owned subsidiaries have primarily 51 % or 
more of the financial interest, are the general partner or majority member with all the duties, rights and responsibilities thereof, are responsible for the 
day-to-day management of the limited partnerships and LLCs, and have control of the entities" The responsibilities of our noncontrolling partners 
(limited partners and noncontrolling members) are to supervise the delivery of medical services, with their rights being restricted to those that protect 
their financial interests, such as approval of the acquisition of significant assets or the incurrence of debt which they are generally required to 
guarantee on a pro rata basis based upon their respective ownership interests. Intercompany profits, transactions and balances are eliminated, We 
also have an ownership interest of less than 51 % in five of our limited partnerships and LLC's, three of which we consolidate as we have substantive 
participation rights and two of which we do not consolidate as we own 20% of each entity and our rights are limited to protective rights only. 

We identifY and present ownership interests in subsidiaries held by noncontrolling parties in our consolidated financial statements within the equity 
section but separate from our equity, However, in instances in which certain redemption features that are not solely within our control are present, 
classification of noncontrolling interests outside of permanent equity is required. The amounts of consolidated net income attributable to us and to 
the noncontrolIing interests are identified and presented on the face of the consolidated statements of earnings; changes in ownership interests are 
accounted for as equity transactions; and when a subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained noncontrolling equity investment in the fornler subsidiary 
and the gain or loss on the deconsolidation of the subsidiary is measured at fair value. Lastly, the cash flow impact of certain transactions with 
noncontrolling interests is classified within financing activities. 

Upon the occurrence of various fundamental regulatory changes. we would be obligated under the terms of our partnership and operating agreements 
to purchase the noncontrolling interests related to a majority of our partnerships, While we believe that the likelihood of a change in current law that 
would trigger such purchases was remote as of December 31,2012, and the occurrence of such regulatory changes is outside of our control. As a 
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result, these none on trolling interests that are subject to this redemption feature are not included as part of our equity and are classified as 
noncontrolling interests redeemable on our consolidated balance sheets. 

Center profits and losses are allocated to our partners in proportion to their ownership percentages and reflected in the aggregate as net earnings 
attributable to noncontrolling interests. The partners of our center partnerships typically are organized as general partnerships, limited partnerships or 
limited liability companies that are not subject to federal income tax. Each partner shares in the pre-tax earnings of the center in which it is a partner. 
Accordingly, the earnings attributable to noncontroJling interests in each of our consolidated partnerships are generally determined on a pre-tax basis. 
Total net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests are presented after net earnings. However, we consider the impact of the net earnings 
attributable to noncontrolling interests on earnings before income taxes in order to determine the amount of pre-tax earnings on which we must 
determine our tax expense. In addition, distributions from the partnerships are made to both our wholly owned subsidiaries and the partners on a pre­
tax basis. 

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates in which we exert significant influence but do not control or otherwise consolidate are accounted for using 
the equity method. These investments are included as investments in unconsolidated affiliates in our consolidated balance sheets. Our share of the 
profits and losses from these investments are reported in equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates in our consolidated statement of earnings. We 
monitor each investment for other-than-temporary impairment by considering factors such as current economic and market conditions and the 
operating performance of the company and record a reduction in carrying value when necessary. 

We operate in one reportable business segment, the ownership and operation of ASCs. 

Revenue Recognition. Center revenues consist of billing for the use of the centers' facilities, or facility fees, directly to the patient or third-party 
payor, and billing for anesthesia services provided by medical professionals employed or contracted by certain of our centers. Such revenues are 
recognized when the related surgical procedures are performed. Revenues exclude professional fees billed for physicians' surgical services, which 
are billed separately by the physicians to the patient or third-party payor. 

Allowance for Contractual Adjustments and Bad Debt Expense. Our revenues are recorded net of estimated contractual adjustments from third-party 
medical service payors, which we estimate based on historical trends of the surgery centers' cash collections and contractual write-offs, accounts 
receivable agings, established fee schedules, contracts with payors and procedure statistics. In addition, we must estimate allowances for bad debt 
expense using similar information and analysis. These estimates are recorded and monitored monthly for each of our surgery centers as additional 
revenue is recognized. Our ability to accurately estimate contractual adjustments is dependent upon and supported by the fact that our surgery 
centers perform and bill for limited types of procedures, that the range of reimbursement for those procedures within each surgery center specialty is 
very narrow and that payments are typically received within 15 to 45 days of billing. In addition, our surgery centers are not required to file cost 
reports, and therefore, we have no risk of unsettled amounts from governmental third-party payors. Except in certain limited instances, these 
estimates are not, however, established from billing system-generated contractual adjustments based on fee schedules for the patient's insurance plan 
for each patient encounter. While we believe that our allowances for eontractual adjustments and bad debt expense are adequate, if the actual 
contractual adjustments and write-offs are in excess of our estimates, our results of operations may be overstated. During the years ended December 
31, 2012, 20 J I and 2010, we had no significant adjustments to our allowances for contractual adjustments and bad debt expense related to prior 
periods. At December 31 , 2012 and 20 II, net accounts receivable reflected allowances for contractual adjustments of $216.4 million and $136.3 
million, respectively, and allowances for bad debt expense of$22.4 million and $18.8 million, respectively. The increase in our contractual 
allowance and allowances for bad debt expense is primarily related to allowances established for new centers acquired and increases in standard rates 
at existing centers during 2012. At December 31, 2012 and 20 II, we had 33 and 35 days outstanding, respectively, reflected in our gross accounts 
receivable. The decrease in our days outstanding is due in part to an increase in the use of electronic payments through electronic funds transfer from 
insurance providers and online payment portals created for use by our patients. 

Purchase Price Allocation. We allocate the respective purchase price of our acquisitions by first determining the fair value of net tangible and 
identifiable intangible assets acquired. Secondly, the excess amount of purchase price is allocated to unidentifiable intangible assets (goodwill). The 
fair value of goodwill attributable to noncontrolling interests in centers acquired subsequent to December 31,2008, is also reflected in the allocation and 
is based on significant inputs that are not observable in the market. Key inputs used to detelmine the fair value include financial multiples used in the 
purchase of noncontrolling interests in centers. Such multiples, based on earnings, are used as a benchmark for the discount to be applied for the lack of 
control or marketability. A significant portion of each surgery center's purchase price historically has been allocated to goodwill due to the nature of 
the businesses acquired, the pricing and structure of our acquisitions and the absence of other factors indicating any significant value that could be 
attributable to separately identifiable intangible assets. 

Goodwill. We evaluate goodwill for impairment at least on an annual basis. Impairment of carrying value will also be evaluated more frequently if 
certain indicators are encountered. Goodwill is required to be tested at the reporting unit level, defined as an operating segment or one level below an 
operating segment (referred to as a component), with the fair value of the reporting unit being compared to its carrying amount, including goodwill. 
If the fair value of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting unit is not considered to be impaired. We have determined 
that we have one operating, as well as one reportable, segment. For impainnent testing purposes, our centers each qualify as components of that 
operating segment. Because they have similar economic characteristics, they are aggregated and deemed a single reporting unit. We completed our 
annual impairment test as required as of December 31,2012, and have determined that it is not necessary to recognize impairment in our goodwill as 
our reporting unit fair value is substantially in excess of its carrying value. 

27 

000052 ATTACHMENT 6 



Item 7.JVIanagement's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results()fOperation:..:s:...---"(c:.:o:.:n:.:t~in,,,u:.:e:.:d:l)'--__________ _ 

Results of Operations 

Our revenues are directly related to the number of procedures performed at our surgery centers. Our overall growth in procedure volume is impacted 
directly by the increase in the number of surgery centers in operation and the growth in procedure volume at existing centers. We increase our 
number of surgery centers through both acquisitions and developments. Procedure growth at an existing center may result from additional contracts 
entered into with third-party payors, increased market share of our physician partners, additional physicians utilizing the center andlor scheduling and 
operating efficiencies gained at the surgery center. A significant measurement of how much our revenues grow from year to year for existing centers 
is our same-center revenue percentage. We define our same-center group each year as those centers that contain full year-to-date operations in both 
comparable reporting periods, including the expansion of the number of operating centers associated with a limited partnership or limited liability 
company. Our 2012 same-cellter group, comprised of 198 centers and constituting approximately 83% of our total number of centers, had 3% 
revenue growth during the year ended December 31,2012. Our same-center group in 2013 will be comprised of223 centers, which constitutes 
approximately 93% of our total number of centers. We expect to have a 0% to 2% increase in our same-center revenue for 2013, which reflects 
positive rate adjustments from CMS in 2013, but is offset by a statutory decrease in reimbursement for procedures associated with worker's 
compensation claims at our centers in California. 

Expenses directly and indirectly related to procedures performed at our surgery centers include clinical and administrative salaries and benefits, 
supply cost and other operating expenses such as linen cost, repair and maintenance of equipment, billing fees and bad debt expense. The majority of 
our corporate salary and benefits cost is associated directly with the number of centers we own and manage and tends to grow in proportion to the 
growth of our centers in operation. Our centers and corporate offices also incur costs that are more fixed in nature, such as lease expense, legal fees, 
property taxes, utilities and depreciation and amortization. 

Surgery center profits are allocated to our noncontrolling partners in proportion to their individual ownership percentages and reflected in the 
aggregate as total net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests and are presented after net earnings. The noncontrolling partners of our center 
limited partnerships and limited liability companies typically are organized as general partnerships, limited partnerships or limited liability companies 
that are not subject to federal income tax. Each noncontrolling partner shares in the pre-tax earnings of the center of which it is a partner. 
Accordingly, net earnings attributable to the noncontrolling interests in each of our center limited partnerships and limited liability companies are 
generally determined on a pre-tax basis, and pre-tax earnings are presented before net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests have been 
subtracted. 

Accordingly, the effective tax rate on pre-tax earnings as presented is approximately 16%. However, the effective tax rate based on pre-tax earnings 
attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders, on an annual basis, will remain near the historical percentage of 40%. We file a consolidated 
federal income tax return and numerous state income tax returns with varying tax rates. Our income tax expense reflects the blending of these rates. 

Our interest expense results primarily from our borrowings used to fund acquisition and development activity, as well as interest incurred on capital 
leases. 

Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders are disclosed on the consolidated statements of 
earnings. 
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The following table shows certain statement of earnings items expressed as a percentage of revenues for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 

and 2010: 

2012 20)) 2010 

Revenues 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and benefits 
Supply cost 
Other operating expenses 
Depreciation and amortization 

Total operating expenses 

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 

Operating income 

Interest expense 

Earnings from continuing operatidns before income taxes 

Income tax expense 

Net earnings from continuing operations, net of income tax 

,Discontinued operations: 
Earnings from operations of discontinued interests in surgery centers, 

net of income tax expense 
Loss on disposal of discontinued interests in surgery centers, net of 

income tax benefit 

Net earnings from discontinued operations 

Net earnings 

Less net earnings attributable tononcontrolling interests: 
Net earnings from continuing operations 
Net earnings from discontinued operations 

Total net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 

Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders: 
Earnings from continuing operations, net ofincome tax 
Discontinued operations, net of income tax 

31A 
14.2 
20.9 

69.8 

0.2 

30.4 

28.5 

4.6 

23.9 

02 

24.1 

172 
0.2 

6.7% 

30.9 
13.2 
21.8 

3.3 

69.2 

28.9 

4.6 

24.3 

0.3 

(02} 

0.1 

24.4 

17.9 
0.1 

6.5% 
(0.1 ) 

30.2 
13.0 
21.1 

3.5 

67.8 

1.9 

30.3 

4.8 

25.5 

1.0 

{OA} 

26.1 

18.3 
0.6 

7.2% 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 6.4% 7.2% 

Year Ended December 31,2012 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 201 J 

The number of procedures performed in our ASCs increased by 155,632, or 11 %, to 1,526,053 in 2012 from 1,370,421 in 20 II. Revenues 
increased $150.9 million, or 19%, to $928.5 million in 2012 from S777.6 million in 2011. The increase in procedures and revenues resulted 
primarily from: 

• centers acquired or opened in 20 II, which contributed $1 14.3 million of additional revenues during the year ended December 31, 2012 
due to having a full period of operations in 2012; 

• $23.6 million of revenue growth for the year ended December 31, 2012, recognized by our 2012 same-center group, reflecting a 3% 
increase, primarily as a result of procedure growth; and 

• centers acquired in 2012, which generated $11.2 million in revenues during the year ended December 31 , 2012. 

The percentage increase in revenues in excess of the percentage increase in procedures is due primarily to the centers acquired in the latter half of 
20 II and 2012, the majority of which are multi-specialty centers and which have a higher average net revenue per procedure than the mix of centers 
we operated during the full year of 20 II. 
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Salaries and benefits increased in total by 21% to 5291.7 million in 2012, from $240.4 million in 2011. Salaries and benefits as a percentage of 
revenues increased by 50 basis points in the year ended December 3 1,2012, compared to December 31, 20 II. Staff at newly acquired and developed 
centers, as well as the additional staffing required at existing centers, resulted in a 20% increase in salaries and benefits at our surgery centers during 
the year ended December 31, 2012. Furthennore, we experienced a 29% increase in salaries and benefits at our corporate offices during 2012 over 
20 I I due to higher bonus expense in 2012 as compared to 20 I I, additional equity compensation expense, additional staff employed to manage 
additional centers and the impact of annual salary adjustments. 

Supply cost was $132.0 million in 2012, an increase of$29.7 million, or 29%, over supply cost in 2011. This increase was the resuit of additional 
procedure volume and an increase in our average supply cost per procedure by 16% in 2012. The increase in our average supply cost per procedure 
is a result of the acquisition of 17 multi-specialty centers acquired in the latter part of 20 I I, which generally have higher supply cost per procedure 
than single specialty centers and an increase in certain drug costs at our gastroenterology centers due to supply shortages. 

Other operating expenses increased 524.6 million, or 15%, to $194.3 million during 2012, from $169.7 million in 201 I. The additional expense in 
the 20 12 period resulted primarily from: 

• centers acquired or opened during 20 II, which resulted in an increase of $23.4 million in other operating expenses during 2012; 
• an increase of$4.3 million in other operating expenses at our 2012 same-center group resulting primarily from general inflationary cost 

increases; and 
• centers acquired during 20 12, which resulted in an increase of approximately $2.6 million in other operating expenses. 

Additionally, other operating expenses for 201 I included $3.5 million of transaction related costs associated with the acquisition of 17 centers from 
National Surgical Care, Inc. f'NSC"). 

Depreciation and amortization increased $4.2 million, or 16%, in 2012 over 201 I, primarily as a result of centers acquired during 201 I and 2012. 

We anticipate further increases in operating expenses in 2013, primarily due to additional acquired centers and potential additional start-up centers. 
Typically, a start-up center will incur start-up losses while under development and during its initial months of operation and will experience lower 
revenues and operating margins than an established center. This typically continues until the case load at the center grows to a more normal operating 
level, which generally is expected to occur within 12 months after the center opens. During 20 12, we had one center under development that commenced 
operations. 

Interest expense increased 51.6 million, or I I %, to $17.0 million in 2012 from $15.3 million during 2011 primarily due to the issuance in November 
2012 of$250.0 million principal amount of5.625% senior unsecured notes and a 2% interest rate increase associated with our senior secured notes 
effective November 2012. The impact of higher interest rates on our senior unsecured notes and senior secured notes was mitigated in part due to an 
amendment to our revolving credit facility, which lowered the interest rate under our credit agreement by approximately 25 basis points effective June 
2012. See "- Liquidity and Capital Resources." 

We recognized income tax expense of$42.6 million in 2012 compared to $35.3 million in 201 J. Our effective tax rate in 2012 was 16.1% of earnings 
from continuing operations before income taxes. This differs from the federal statutory income tax rate of35.0% primarily due to the exclusion of the 
noncontrolling interests' share of pre-tax earnings and the impact of state income taxes. Because we deduct goodwill amortization for tax purposes only, 
approximately 50% to 60% of our income tax expense is deferred and our deferred tax liability continues to increase, which would only be due in part or 
in whole upon the disposition of a portion or all of our surgery centers. 

During 2012, we classified four surgery centers in discontinued operations, of which three centers were sold and one center was closed during the year. 
We pursued the disposition of these centers due to our assessment of their limited growth opportunities. These centers' results of operations and gains 
and losses associated with their dispositions have been classified as discontinued operations in all periods presented. We recognized an after tax gain on 
the disposition of interests in discontinued surgery centers of $25,000 during 2012 and an after-tax loss on disposition of discontinued interests in surgery 
centers of$I.5 million in 2011. The net earnings derived from the operations of the discontinued surgery centers was $1.3 million during the year ended 
December 31,2012 and $2.4 million during the year ended December 3 1,2011. 

Noncontrolling interests in net earnings for 2012 increased $21.0 million, or 15%, from 201 I, primarily as a result of noncontrolling interests in 
earnings at surgery centers added to operations. As a percentage ofrevenues, noncontrolling interests decreased to 17.4% from 18.0% during 2012 
as a result of the Company owning a higher ownership percentage in centers acquired over the past year. The net earnings from discontinued 
operations attributable to noncontrolling interests were $1.3 million and $1.2 million during the years ended December 31, 2012 and 20 I 1, 
respectively. 

Year Ended December 31, 2011 Compared to Year Ended December 3], 2010 

The number of procedures perfornled in our ASCs increased by 123,546, or 10%, to 1,370,421 in 20 I J from 1,246,875 in 2010. Revenues 
increased $85.0 million, or 12%, to $777.6 million in 201 I from $692.6 million in 2010. The increase in procedure and revenue growth resulted 
primarily from: 

• centers acquired in 201 I, which generated S58.7 million in revenues during the year ended December 31,2011: 
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• centers acquired or opened in 20 10, which contributed $18.4 million of additional revenues during the year ended December 31, 20 II 
due to having a full period of operations in 2011; and 

• $6.7 mi Ilion of revenue growth for the year ended December 3), 20 II, recognized by our 20 II same-center group, reflecting a 1% 
increase, primarily as a result of procedure growth. 

Salaries and benefits increased in total by 15% to S240.4 million in 2011, from $209.1 million in 2010. Salaries and benefits as a percentage of 
revenues increased by 70 basis points in the year ended December 31, 20 11, compared to December 31, 2010, primarily due to the impact of low 
revenue growth within our same center group and increases in center and corporate salaries and benefits. Staff at newly acquired and developed 
centers, as well as the additional staffing required at existing centers, resulted in a 13% increase in salaries and benefits at our surgery centers during 
the year ended December 31,2011. Furthermore, we experienced a 23% increase in salaries and benefits at our corporate offices during 2011 over 
20 10 due to higher bonus expense in 2011 as compared to 201 0, additional equity compensation expense, additional staff employed to manage the 
additional centers added over the prior year and the impact of annual salary adjustments. 

Supply cost was $102.4 million in 2011, an increase of$12.5 million, or 14%, over supply cost in 2010. This increase was primarily the result of 
additional procedure volume. Our average supply cost per procedure increased by 4% in 2011. This increase is a result of the additional mu)ti­
speciality centers acquired from NSC. 

Other operating expenses increased $23.9 million, or 16%, to $169.7 million during 2011, from $145.8 million in 2010. The additional expense in 
the 20 II period, net of certain offsets, resulted primarily from: 

• centers acquired during 20 II, which resulted in an increase of approximately $13.5 million in other operating expenses; 
• an increase of $5.5 million in other operating expenses at our 20 II same-center group resulting primarily from general inflationary cost 

increases; 
• transaction related costs associated with the NSC transaction of approximately $3.5 million for 20 II; and 
• centers acquired or opened during 2010, which resulted in an increase of $2.6 million in other operating expenses during 2011. 

Depreciation and amortization increased $ J.2 million, or 5%, in 20 II over 2010, primarily as a result of centers acquired during 2010 and 20 II. 

Interest expense increased $1.9 million, or 14%, to $15.3 million in 2011 from $13.5 million during 2010 due to the refinancing of our revolving credit 
facility in May 2010, which resulted in a higher interest rate, which we experienced for the full year of2011 and due to increased borrowings related to 
the NSC transaction. See "- Liquidity and Capital Resources." 

We recognized income tax expense of$35.3 million in 2011 compared to $33.0 million in 2010. Our effective tax rate in 2011 was 15.7% of earnings 
frorn continuing operations before income taxes. This differs from the federal statutory income tax rate of35,0% primarily due to the exclusion of the 
noncontrolling interests' share of pre-tax earnings and the impact of state income taxes. 

During 20 II, we classified five additional surgery centers in discontinued operations, of which three centers were sold and two centers were closed 
during the year. We pursued the disposition of these centers due to our assessment of their limited growth opportunities, with the exception of one center 
acquired from NSC that was sold upon the exercise of a change in control provision by the non-controlling partners of the center, These centers' results of 
operations and gains and losses associated with their dispositions have been classified as discontinued operations in all periods presented. We recognized 
an after tax loss on the disposition of discontinued interests in surgery centers of$I.5 million during 2011 and an after-tax loss on disposition of 
discontinued interests in surgery centers ofS2.7 million in 2010. The net eamings derived from the operations of the discontinued surgery centers, 
including the 2011 results of surgery centers discontinued in 2012, was $2.4 million during the year ended December 31,2011 and was $6.5 million 
during the year ended December 31, 20 I O. 

Noncontrolling interests in net earnings for 201 1 increased $9.4 million, or 7%, from 2010, primarily as a result of non controlling interests in 
eamings at surgery centers recently added to operations. As a percentage ofrevenues, noncontrolling interests decreased to 18.0% from 18.9% 
during 2011 as a result of reduced center profit margins caused by lower same-center revenue growth and the Company owning a higher ownership 
percentage ill recently acquired centers. The net earnings from discontinued operations attributable to noncontrolling interests were $ J .2 million and 
S4.0 million during the years ended December 31,2011 and 2010, respectively. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31,2012 and 2011 were $46.4 million and $40.7 million, respectively. At December 31,2012, we had 
working capital of$107.8 million, compared to $109.6 million at December 31,2011. Operating activities for 2012 generated $295.7 million in cash 
flow from operations compared to $243.4 million in 2011. The increase in operating cash flow resulted primarily from higher net earnings in the 
2012 period over the comparable 20 II period. Positive operating cash flows of individual centers are the sole source of cash used to make 
distributions to our wholly-owned subsidiaries, as well as to the partners, which we are obligated to make on a monthly basis in accordance with each 
partnership'S partnership or operating agreement. Distributions to noncontrolling interests, which is considered a financing activity, in the years 
ended December 31,2012 and 2011, were $162.9 million and $138.7 million, respectively. Distributions to noncontrolling interests increased $6.6 
million, primarily as a result of additional centers in operation. 

The principal source of our operating cash flow is the collection of accounts receivable from governmental payors, commercial payors and 
individuals. Each of our surgery centers bills for services as delivered, usually within several days following the date of the procedure. Generally, 
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unpaid amounts that are 30 days past due are rebilled based on a standard set of procedures. I f amounts remain uncollected after 60 days, our surgery 
centers proceed with a series of late-notice notifications until amounts are either collected, contractually written off in accordance with contracted 
rates or determined to be uncollectible, typically after 90 to 120 days. Receivables determined to be uncollectible are written off and such amounts 
are applied to our estimate of allowance for bad debts as previously established in accordance with our policy for bad debt expense. The amount of 
actual write-offs of account balances for each of our surgery centers is continuously compared to established allowances for bad debt to ensure that 
such allowances are adequate. At December 31,2012 and 2011, our accounts receivable represented 33 and 35 days of revenue outstanding, 
respectively. The decrease in our days outstanding is due in part to an increase in the use of electronic payments through electronic funds transfer 
from insurance providers and online payment portals created for use by our patients. 

During 2012, we had total acquisitions and capital expenditures of $306.3 million, which included: 

• $277.4 million for acquisitions of interests in ASCs and related transactions; 
• $29.5 million for new or replacement property at existing centers, including $1.1 million in new capital leases; and 
• $520,000 for centers under development 

During 20 J 2, we had unfunded construction and equipment purchase commitments for centers under development or under renovation of approximately 
$1.1 million, which we intend to fund through additional borrowings oflong-term debt, operating cash flow and capital contributions by our partners. 
During 20 J 2, we received S71 ,000 in capital contributions by our partners. 

As of December 31,2012 and 2011, we had contingent purchase price obligations ofS2.7 million and S5.2 million, respectively. During 2012, we 
funded through operating cash flow SI.8 million of our purchase price obligations. The remaining purchase price obligations are related to our 
acquisition of 17 centers from NSC on September 1,2011. We have agreed to pay as additional consideration an amount up to $7.5 million based on a 
multiple of the excess earnings over the targeted earnings of the acquired centers, if any, from the period from January 1,2012 to December 31, 2012. In 
addition, during 2012 the Company paid NSC $115,000 to settle the working capital adjustment related to the transaction. At December 31,2011, we 
recorded $3.1 million in other long-term liabilities on our consolidated balance sheet related to the fair value of the potential additional consideration due 
to NSC. As of December 31,2012, our estimate of the fair value of the additional consideration due to NSC is $2.7 million. We expect to fund the 
contingent purchase price payable out of our revolving credit facility during the first quarter of 20 13. 

We received approximately $7.3 million from the sale of our interests in three surgery centers during the year ended December 31,2012. During 2011, 
we received approximately $7.0 million from the sale of our interest in three surgery centers. Cash from the sales was used to repay long-term debt. 

On June 29, 2012, we amended our revolving credit agreement which we utilize to, among other things, finance our acquisition and development 
projects and any future stock repurchase programs. As a result of the amendment, the availability under the credit agreement was increased $25.0 
million to $475.0 million; the maturity date was extended from April 2016 to June 2017; and the interest rate spread on our L1BOR option was 
reduced to L1BOR plus J .5% to 2.25% from L1BOR plus 1.75% to 2.75%. On November 7, 2012 we further amended our revolving credit facility 
and amended the note purchase agreement relating to our senior secured notes to allow for our issuance of the senior unsecured notes (discussed 
below) and revise certain existing covenants. In connection with the amendment of the note purchase agreement relating to our senior secured notes, 
the interest rate on our senior secured notes increased to 8.04% from 6.04%. We determined it was more advantageous to leave the senior secured 
notes in place. 

On November 20, 2012, we completed a private offering of$250.0 million aggregate principle amount of 5.625% senior unsecured notes due 2020. 
The net proceeds from the issuance of the senior unsecured notes were used to pay down a portion of the outstanding obligations on our credit 
facility. The senior unsecured notes are pari passu in right of payment with our existing and future senior debt and senior to our existing and future 
subordinated debt. Interest accrues at the rate of 5.625% per annum and is payable semi-annually in arrears on May 30th and November 30'h, 
beginning on May 30, 2013 and maturing on November 30,2020. The senior unsecured notes contain certain covenants which, among other things, 
I imit, our ability to enter into or guarantee additional borrowing, sell preferred stock, pay dividends and repurchase stock, in each case subject to 
certain exceptions. 

As a result of the amendments to our credit facility and the note purchase agreement relating to our senior secured notes and the issuance of the 
senior unsecured notes, we incurred approximately $8.0 million of financing costs, which will be deferred and amortized over the life of the 
respective obligations. 

During 2012, we had net borrowings on long-term debt of$171.4 million. At December 31,2012, we had $279.8 million outstanding under our 
revolving credit agreement, $250.0 million outstanding pursuant to our senior unsecured notes and $75.0 million outstanding pursuant to our senior 
secured notes. We were in compliance with all covenants contained in our revolving credit agreement, the note purchase agreement relating to our 
senior secured notes and the indenture relating to our senior unsecured notes. 

During the year ended December 31,2012, we received approximately $18.2 million from the exercise of options under our employee stock option 
plans. The tax benefit received from the exercise of those options was approximately $1.8 million. 

On April 24,2012, our Board of Directors approved a stock repurchase program for up to $40.0 million of our shares of common stock through 
November 1,2013. We intend to fund the purchase price for shares acquired under the plan using cash generated from the proceeds received when 
employees exercise stock options, cash generated from our operations or borrowings under our revolving credit facility. During 2012, we 
repurchased 415,084 shares for $11.8 million in order to mitigate the dilutive effect of shares issued pursuant to stock option exercises. In addition, 
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we repurchased approximately 48,100 shares with a value of $1.3 million to cover payroll withholding taxes in connection with the vesting of 
restricted stock awards in accordance with the restricted stock agreements. 

The following schedule summarizes our contractual obligations by period as of December 31, 2012 (in thousands): 

Pal':ments Due bl': Period 
Less than More than 

Total 3-5 Years 5 Years 

Long-tenn debt, including interest (I) $ 766,739 $ 42,988 $ 82,462 $ 348,107 $ 293;182 
Capital lease obligations, including interest 15,989 2,674 3,242 2,136 7,937 
Operating leases, including renewal option periods (2) 590,885 47,102 92,313 89,439 362,031 
Construction in progress commitments 1,076 1,076 
Liability for unrecognized tax benefits 10,i13 10,113 
Other contractual obligations (3) 2,744 

Total contractual cash obligations $ 1,387,546 $ 439,682 $ 663;150 

(I) Our long-tenn debt may increase based on future acquisition activity. We will use our operating cash flow to repay existing Jong-tenn debt 
under our revolving credit facility, senior secured notes and senior unsecured notes prior to or on their maturity dates. 

(2) Operating lease obligations do not include common area maintenance, or CAM, insurance or tax payments for which the Company is also 
obligated. Total expense related to CAM, insurance and taxes for the 2012 fiscal year was approximately $7.1 million. 

(3) Other contractual obligations consist of purchase price commitments that were contingent upon certain events. 

In addition, as of February 27,2013, we had available under our revolving credit agreement $278.2 million for acquisition borrowings. 

Based upon our current operations and anticipated growth, we believe our operating cash flow and borrowing capacity will be adequate to meet our 
working capital and capital expenditure requirements for the next 12 to 18 months. In addition to acquiring and developing single ASCs, we may 
from time to time consider other acquisitions or strategic joint ventures involving other companies, multiple-center chains or networks of ASCs. 
Such acquisitions, joint ventures or other opportunities may require an amendment to our current debt agreements or additional external financing. 
As previously discussed, we cannot assure you that any required financing will be available, or will be available on tenns acceptable to us. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In June 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, amended Accounting Standards Codification 220, "Presentation of 
Comprehensive Income." This amendment requires companies to present the components of net income and other comprehensive income either as 
one continuous statement or as two consecutive statements. It eliminates the option to present components of other comprehensive income as part of 
the statement of changes in stockholders' equity. In December 20 I I, the F ASB issued ASU 2011-12, which is an update to the amendment issued in 
June 20 II. This amendment defers the specific requirements to present items that are reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income to 
net income separately with their respective components of net income and other comprehensive income. The amended guidance, which must be 
applied retroactively, is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15,2011, with earlier adoption permitted. This 
Accounting Standards Update, or ASU, impacts presentation only and had no effect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or 
cash flows. 

In July 20 II, the FASB issued ASU 2011-07, which requires healthcare organizations that perform services for patients for which the ultimate 
collection of all or a portion of the amounts billed or billable cannot be determined at the time services are rendered to present all bad debt expense 
associated with patient service revenue as an offset to the patient service revenue line item in the statement of operations. The ASU also requires 
qualitative disclosures about our policy for recognizing revenue and bad debt expense for patient service transactions and quantitative information 
about the effects of changes in the assessment of collectability of patient service revenue. This ASU is effective for fiscal years beginning after 
December 15,2011. We have evaluated ASU 2011-07 and have determined that the requirements of this ASU are not applicable to us as the ultimate 
collection of our patient service revenue is generally determinable at the time of service, and therefore, the ASU did not have an impact on our 
consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 

In September 2011, the F ASB issued ASU 20 I I -08, which simplifies how entities test goodwill for impairment. Previous guidance required an entity 
to perform a two-step goodwill impairnlent test at least annually by comparing the fair value of a reporting unit with its carrying amount, including 
goodwill, and recording an impairment loss if the fair value is less than the carrying amount. This ASU allows an entity to first assess qualitative 
factors to determine whether the existence of events or circumstances leads to a determination that it is more likely than not that the fair value of a 
reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. I f an entity determines after that assessment that it is not more likely than not that the fair value of a 
reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, then performing the two-step impairment test is not required. This ASU is applicable to interim and 
annual goodwill impairment tests performed for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 20 J I, and was adopted effective January I, 2012. The 
adoption of this ASU did not have an impact on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 
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We are subject to market risk primarily from exposure to changes in interest rates based on our financing, investing and cash management activities. 
We utilize a balanced mix of maturities along with both fixed rate and variable rate debt to manage our exposures to changes in interest rates. Our 
variable debt instruments are primarily indexed to the prime rate or LlBOR. Interest rate changes would result in gains or losses in the market value 
of our fixed rate debt portfolio due to differences in market interest rates and the rates at the inception of the debt agreements. Based upon our 
indebtedness at December 31,2012, a 100 basis point interest rate change would impact our net earnings and cash flow by approximately $1.7 
million annually. Although there can be no assurances that interest rates will not change significantly, we do not expect changes in interest rates to 
have a material effect on our net earnings or c.ash. flows in 2013. 

During 2012, we issued $250.0 million principal amount of5.625% senior unsecured notes due 2020, which resulted in additional fees and interest 
rate spreads in 2012 compared to 2011. In connection with the issuance of the senior unsecured notes, it was necessary to amend our senior secured 
notes which resulted in an increase in the applicable interest rate from 6.04% to 8.04%. 

The table below provides information as of December 31,2012 about our long-term debt obligations based on maturity dates that are sensitive to 
changes in interest rates, including principal cash flows and related weighted average interest rates by expected maturity dates (in thousands, except 
percentage data): 

Fair 
Value at 

Years Ended December 31, December 31, 
2013 2014 2015 20J6 2017 Thereafter 2012 

Fixed rate $ 15,879 17,129 14,044 12,oii 11,832 283,196 $ 354,105 $ '379,036 
Average interest 

rate 5.8% 6.7% 7.1% 7.7% 7.5% 5.9% 

Variable rate $ 1,528 749 635 560 280,104 431 S 284,007 $ 284,007 
Average interest 

rate 3.1% 3.4% 3.5% 3.5% 2.5% 2.5% 

The difference in maturities of long-term obligations and overall increase in total borrowings from 2011 to 2012 principally resulted from the 
refinancing of our revolving credit facility, our senior secured notes, and our borrowings associated with acquisitions of surgery centers. The average 
interest rates on these borrowings at December 3 J, 2012 remained consistent as compared to December 31, 20 II. 
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REPORT OF ]~DEPE~DENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of 
AmSurg Corp. 
Nashville, Tennessee 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of AmSurg Corp. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31,2012 and 

20 II, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, comprehensive income, changes in equity;and cash flows for each of the three years in the 

period ended December 31,2012. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 

presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of AmSurg Corp. and subsidiaries 
as of December 31, 2012 and 20 II, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 

31,20 12, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the Company's internal 
control over financial reporting as of December 31,2012, based on the criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 27, 2013 expressed an unqual ified opinion on 

the Company's internal control over financial reporting. 

Is! DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 

Nashville, Tennessee 
February 27, 2013 
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Assets 

Current assets; 
Cash and cash equivalents 

AmSurg Corp. 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 
December 3],2012 and 20]] 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $22,379 and $18,844, respectively 
Supplies inventory 
Deferred income taxes 
Prepa id and other current assets 

Total current assets 

Property and equipment, net 
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates and long-term notes receivable 
Goodwill 
Intangible assets, net 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Equity 

Current liabilities: 
Current portion oflong-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Current income taxes payable 
Accrued salaries and benefits 
Other accrued liabilities 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term debt 
Deferred income taxes 
Other long-term liabilities 
Commitments and contingencies 
Noncontrolling interests -- redeemable 
Preferred stock, no par value, 5,000,000 shares authorized, no shares issued or outstanding 

Equity: 
Common stock, no par value, 70,000,000 shares authorized, 31,94i,441 and 31,283,772 

shares outstanding, respectively 
Retained earnings 

Total AmSurg Corp. equity 
NOllcontrolling interests - non-redeemable 

Total equity 

Total liabilities and equity 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements, 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2012 

46,398 $ 40,718 
96,752 93,454 
18,406 15,039 
3,088 2,129 

271537 21,875 

192,181 173,215 

166,612 144,558 
11,274 10,522 

1,652,002 
22,517 

2!044,586 

17,407 $ 10,800 
23,509 19,746 

1,796 
29,251 22,224 
14,246 9,088 

84,413 63,654 

620,705 447,963 
137,648 114,167 
25,972 28,131 

175,382 170,636 

183,867 173,187 
505,621 443,058 

689,488 616,245 
132.222 

1,000,466 7481467 

2,044,586 $ 1,573,018 
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AmSurg Corp. 
Consolidated Statements of Earnings 

Years Ended December 31,2012,2011 and 2010 
(In thousands, except earnings per share) 

2012 2011 2010 

Revenues $ 928.509 $ 777,587 $ 692,571 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries andbeilefit~ 291.,713 240,386 209,062 
Supply cost 132,044 102,356 89,863 
Other operating expenses ]94,293 169,730 145,800 
Depreciation and amortization 30,078 25,872 24,665 

Total operating expcnses 648,128 538,344 469,390 

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 1,564 613 

Operating income 281,945 239,856 223,181 

Interest expense 

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 264,973 224,526 209,705 

Income tax expense 42,627 35,254 32,991 

Net earnings from continuing operations 222,346 189,272 176)14 

Discontinued operations: 
Earnings from operations of discontinued interests in surgery centers, 

net of income tax 1,272 2,385 6,514 
Gain (loss) on disposal of discontinued interests in surgery centers, net of income tax 

Net earnings from discontinued opcr:Hions 1,297 842 3,782 

Net ca rn ings 223,643 190.114 180,496 

Less net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests: 
Net earnings from continuing operations 159,761 138,878 126,716 
Nct earnings from discontinued operations 1,319 1,239 3,955 

Total net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 140,117 

Nct earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 

Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders: 
Earnings from continuing operations, net of income tax $ 62,585 ::; 50,394 $ 49,998 
Discontinued operations, net of income tax (221 (397) (173) 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. e;)mmon shareholders $ 62,563 $ 49,997 $ 49,825 

Earnings per share-basic: 
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to 

AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 2.03 $ 1.65 $ 1.65 
Net loss from discontinued opcrations attributable to 

AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 

Earnings per share-dilutcd: 
Nct earnings from continuing operations attrib~labJc 10 

AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 1.98 $ 1.61 $ 1.63 
Net loss from discontinued operations attributable to 

AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 

Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents outstanding: 
Basic 30,773 30,452 30,255 
Diluted 31,608 31,211 30,689 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. 
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AmSurg Corp. 
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 

Years Ended December 3], 2012, 20]] and 20]0 
(I n thousands) 

Net earnings 

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax: 
Unrealized gain on interest rate swap, net of income tax 

Comprehensive income, net of income tax 

Less comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests 

Comprehensive income attributable to AmSurg Corp. 
common shareholders 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated linancial statements. 
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$ 223,643 

223,643 

161,080 

2011 20]0 

$ 190,114 $ 180,496 

515 1:334 

190,629 181,830 

140,117 130,671 

$ 51,159 
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data - (continued) 

AmSurg Corp. 
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity 

Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 
(In thousands) 

AmSurg C0!:2. Shareholders 
Non-

Non- Controlling 
Accumulated Controlling lnterests -

Other lnterests - Total Redeemable 
Common Stock Retained Comprehensive Non- Equity (Temporary Net 

Shares Amount Earnings Income (Loss) Redeemable (Permanentl E9ui~l Earnings 

Balance at January I, 20 10 30,674$ 163,729 $ 343,236 $ (1,849) $ 5,255 $ 510,371 $ 123,363 
Issuance of restricted common stock 233 
Cancellation of restricted 

common stock (25) (15) (15) 
Stock options exercised 158 2,583 2,583 
Share-based compensation ·4,869 4,869 
Tax benefit related to exercise 
of stock options 71 71 

Net earnings 49,825' 4,546 54,371 126,125 $ 180,496 

Distributions to noncontrolling 
interests, net of capital contributions (4,844) (4,844) (127,193) 

Purchase of noncontrolling interest 893 (137) 756 (1,046) 
Sale of noncontrolling interest (608) 434 (174) 614 
Acquisitions and other 

transactions impacting 
noncontrolling interests 7,545 7,545 25,877 

Gain on interest rate swap, net of 
income tax expense of $860 

Balance at December 31, 2010 31,0~0 171 393,061 (515) 12,799 576,867 147,740 
Issuance of restricted common stock 277 
Cancellation of restricted common stock (I) (9) (9) 
Stock options exercised 374 6,872 6,872 
Stock repurchased (406) (10,007) (10,007) 
Share-based compensation 6,178 6,178 
Tax benefit related to exercise 

of stock options 649 649 
Net earnings 49,997 10,181 60,178 129,936 

Distributions to noncontrolling 
interests, net of capital contributions (9,502) (9,502) (129,979) 

Purchase of non controlling interest 195 (817) (622) (788) 
Sale of noncontrolling interest (1,702) 439 (1,263) 1,771 
Acquisitions and other transactions 

impacting noncontrolling interests 122,276 122,276 21,390 
Disposals and other transactions 

impacting noncontrolJing interests (511) (3,154) (3,665) 566 
Gain on interest rate swap, net of 

income tax expense of$332 515 515 

Balance at December 31, 2011 31,284 $ 173,187 $ 443,058 $ - $ 132,222 $ 748,467 $ 170,636 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. 
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data - (continued) 

AmSurg Corp. 
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity (continued) 

Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 
(In thousands) 

AmSu!:l: C0!E. Shareholders 
Non-

Non- Controlling 
Accumulated Controlling Interests 

Other Interests - Total Redeemable 
Common Stock Retained Comprebensive Non- EqUity (Temporary Net 

Shares Amount Earnings Income ~Loss l Redeemable (Permanentl Eguit12 Earnings 

Balance at December 31,20 II 31,284 $ 173,187 $ 443,058$ - $ 132,222 S 748,467 $ 170,636 
I ssuance of restri cted common stock 281 
Can~ellatjon of restricted common st~ck (2) 
Stock options exercised 842 18,214 18,214 
Stock repurchased (464) (13,101) (13,101) 
Share-based compensation 6,692 6,692 
Tax benefit related to exercise 

of stock options 1,834 1,834 
Net earnings 62,563 26,303 88,866 134,777 S 223 1643 

Distributions to noncontroIJing 
interests, net of capital contributions (26,514) (26,514) (136,356) 

Purchase of noncontrolling interest 252 (421) (169) (81 ) 
Sale of noncontrolling interest (2,794) 4,352 1,558 
Acquisitions and other 

transactions impacting 
noncontrolling interests 175,036 175,036 7,038 

Disposals and other 
transactions impacting 
noncontrolling interests {4171 {417l {632l 

Balance at December 31, 2012 31,941 $ 183,867 $ 505,621 S - $ 310,978 $ 1,000,466 $ 175,382 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements, 
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Item 8. Financial Statements andSupplementary Data - (continued) 

AmSurg Corp. 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

Years Ended December 31, 2012,2011 and 2010 
(In thousands) 

2012 2011 2010 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net earnings $ 223,643 $ 190,114 S 180,496 
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash flows provided by 

operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 30,078 25,872 24,665 
Net (gain) loss on sale ofJong-lived assets (1,065) (1,518) 4,243 
Share-based compensation 6,692 6,178 4,869 
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation (J ,784) (977) (200) 
Deferred income taxes 24,558 23,623 18,247 
Equity in earnings of unc.onsolidated affiliates (1,564) (613) 
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents, net of effects of acquisitions and 

dispositions, due to changes in: 
Accounts receivable, net 8,061 (2,122) 713 
Supplies inventory 11O 168 (541) 
Prepaid and other current assets (4,651 ) 838 .(3,364) 
Accounts payable. 579 (2,205) (220) 
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 7,550 2,329 168 
Other, net 3,445 1,736 

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 295,652 243,423 230,575 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Acquisition of interests in surgery centers and related transactions (277,388) (239,223) (53,690) 
Acquisition of property and equipment (28,864) (22,170) 
Proceeds from sale of interests in, surgery centers 7,309 7,026 

Net cash flows used in investing activities (298,943) (254,367) (72,905) 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 565,566 288,869 176,619 
Repayment on long-term borrowings (394,164) (129,107) (195,960) 
Distributions to noncontrolJing interests (162,941 ) (138,724) (132,110) 
Proceeds from issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock options 18,214 6,872 2,583 
Repurchase of common stock (13,101) (10,007) 
Capital contributions and ownership transactions by noncontrolling interests 1,595 660 224 
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation 1,784 977 200 
Financing cost incurred {2,025) ~4,456l 

Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities 8,971 17,515 {I 52,9002 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 5,680 6,571 4,770 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 40,718 34,147 29,377 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 46,398 $ 40,718 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated tinancial statements. 
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplemen:::t:::a"-'ryL::D:.:a::t::.a_---'(""co::.n:.:.;t:::.in:::.u::.e"'d"'} ___________________________ _ 

AmSurg Corp. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

a. Principles of Consolidation 

AmSurg Corp. (the "Company"), through its wholly owned subsidiaries, owns interests, primarily 51%, in limited partnerships and limited liability 
companies (HLLCs") which own and operate ambulatory surgery centers (Hcenters"). The Company also has majority ownership interests in other 
limited partnerships and LLCs formed to develop additional centers. The Company does not have an ownership interest in a limited partnership or 
LLC greater than 51 % which it does not consolidate. The Company does have an ownership interest of less than 5 J % in five of its limited 
partnerships and LLC's, three of which it consolidates as the Company has substantive participation rights, and two of which it does not consolidate, 
as the Company owns 20% of each entity and the Company's rights are limited to protective rights only. The consolidated financial statements 
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries and the consolidated limited partnerships and LLCs. Consolidation of such 
limited partnerships and LLCs is necessary as the Company's wholly owned subsidiaries have primarily 51 % or more of the financial interest, are the 
general partner or majority member with all the duties, rights and responsibilities thereof, are responsible for the day-to-day management of the 
limited partnerships and LLCs, and have control of the entities. The responsibilities of the Company's noncontrolling partners (limited partners and 
noncontrolling members) are to supervise the delivery of medical services, with their rights being restricted to those that protect their financial 
interests, such as approval of the acquisition of significant assets or the incurrence of debt which they are generally required to guarantee on a pro 
rata basis based upon their respective ownership interests. Intercompany profits, transactions and balances have been eliminated. All limited 
partnerships and LLCs and noncontrolling partners are referred to herein as partnerships and partners, respectively. 

Ownership interests in consolidated subsidiaries held by parties other than the Company are identified and generally presented in the consolidated 
financial statements within the equity section but separate from the Company's equity. However, in instances in which certain redemption features 
that are not solely within the control of the Company are present, classification of noncontrolling interests outside of permanent equity is required. 
Consolidated net income attributable to the Company and to the noncontrolling interests are identified and presented on the face of the consolidated 
statements of earnings; changes in ownership interests are accounted for as equity transactions; and when a subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained 
noncontrolling equity investment in the former subsidiary and the gain or loss on the deconsolidation of the subsidiary is measured at fair value. 
Certain transactions with noncontrolling interests are also classified within financing activities in the statements of cash flows. 

As further described in note 14, upon the occurrence of various fundamental regulatory changes, the Company would be obligated, under the terms of 
certain partnership and operating agreements, to purchase the noncontrolling interests related to a substantial majority of the Company's partnerships. 
While the Company believes that the likelihood of a change in current law that would trigger such purchases was remote as of December 31,2012, 
the occurrence of such regulatory changes is outside the control of the Company. As a result, the noncontrolling interests that are subject to this 
redemption feature are not included as part of the Company's equity and are classified as noncontrolling interests - redeemable on the Company's 
consolidated balance sheets. 

Center profits and losses of consolidated entities are allocated to the Company's partners in proportion to their ownership percentages and reflected 
in the aggregate as net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests. The partners of the Company's center partnerships typically are organized as 
general partnerships, limited partnerships or limited liability companies that are not subject to federal income tax. Each partner shares in the pre-tax 
earnings of the center in which it is a partner. Accordingly, the earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests in each of the Company's 
consolidated partnerships are generally determined on a pre-tax basis, and total net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests are presented after 
net earnings. However, the Company considers the impact of the net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests on earnings before income 
taxes in order to determine the amount of pre-tax earnings on which the Company must determine its tax expense. In addition, distributions from the 
partnerships are made to both the Company's wholly owned subsidiaries and the partners on a pre-tax basis. 

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates in which the Company exerts significant influence but does not control or otherwise consolidate are 
accounted for using the equity method. These investments are included as investments in unconsolidated affiliates in the accompanying consolidated 
balance sheets. The Company's share of the profits and losses from these investments are reported in equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates in 
the accompanying consolidated statement of earnings. The Company monitors its investments for other-than-temporary impairment by considering 
factors such as current economic and market conditions and the operating performance of the companies and records reductions in carrying values 
when necessary. 

The Company operates in one reportable business segment, the ownership and operation of ambulatory surgery centers. 

b. Cash and Cash EquivaJenh 

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised principally of demand deposits at banks and other highly liquid short-term investments with maturities of 
less than three months when purchased. 

c. Supplies Inventory 

Supplies inventory consists of medical and drug supplies and is recorded at cost on a first-in, first-out basis. 
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data - (continued) 

AmSurg Corp. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - (continued) 

d. Prepaid and Other Current Assets 

At December 31, 2012, prepaid and other current assets were comprised of short-term investments of 5>8,804,000, other prepaid expenses of 
$6,462,000, prepaid insurance expense of $4,963,000, other current receivables of $5,926,000 and other current assets of $1,382,000. At December 
31,2011, prepaid and other current assets were comprised of short-term investments of $6,516,000, other prepaid expenses of $5,674,000, prepaid 
insurance expense of $4,1 85,000, other current receivables of $4,394,000 and other current assets of$1 ,106,000. 

e. Property and Equipment, net 

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Equipment held under capital leases is stated at the present value of minimum lease payments at the 
inception of the related leases. Depreciation for buildings and improvements is recognized under the straight-line method over 20 to 40 years or, for 
leasehold improvements, over the remaining term of the lease plus renewal options for which failure to renew the lease imposes a penalty on the 
Company in such an amount that a renewal appears, at the inception of the lease, to be reasonably assured. The primary penalty to which the 
Company is subject is the economic detriment associated with existing leasehold improvements which might be impaired if a decision is made not to 
continue the use of the leased property. Depreciation for movable equipment and software and software development costs is recognized over useful 
I ives of three to ten years. 

f. Goodwill 

The Company evaluates goodwill for impairment at least on an annual basis and more frequently if certain indicators are encountered. Goodwill is to 
be tested at the reporting unit level, defined as an operating segment or one level below an operating segment (referred to as a component), with the 
fair value of the reporting unit being compared to its carrying amount, including goodwill. 1 fthe fair value of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying 
amount, goodwill of the reporting unit is not considered to be impaired. The Company has determined that it has one operating, as well as one 
reportable, segment. For impairment testing purposes, the centers quality as components of that operating segment. Because they have similar 
economic characteristics, the components are aggregated and deemed a single reporting unit. The Company completed its annual impairment test as 
of December 31,20]2, and determined that goodwill was not impaired. 

g. Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets consist primarily of deferred financing costs of the Company and certain amortizable and non-amortizable non-compete and 
customer agreements. Deferred financing costs and amortizable non-compete agreements and customer agreements are amortized over the term of 
the related debt as interest expense and the contractual term or estimated life (five to ten years) of the agreements as amortization expense, 
respectively. 

h. Other Long-Term Liabilities 

At December 31,2012, other long-term liabilities are comprised of deferred rent of $1 2,134,000, tax-effected unrecognized benefits of$IO,I13,OOO 
(see note 1 (k)), unfavorable lease liability of $3,559,000 and other long-term liabilities of$166,000. At December 31,2011, other long-term 
liabilities are comprised of deferred rent of$ J 0,255,000, tax-effected unrecognized benefits of $8,356,000 (see note I (k), purchase price obligation 
of$5,236,000, unfavorable lease liability of $4,084,000 and other long-term liabilities of $200,000. . 

i. Revenue Recognition 

Center revenues consist of billing for the use of the centers' facilities (the "facility fee") directly 10 the patient or third-party payor and, at certain of 
our centers (primarily centers that perform gastrointestinal endoscopy procedures), billing for anesthesia services provided by medical professionals 
employed or contracted by our centers. Such revenues are recognized when the related surgical procedures are perfonned. Revenues exclude any 
amounts billed for physicians' surgical services, which are billed separately by the physicians to the patient or third-party payor. 

Revenues from centers are recognized on the date of service, net of estimated contractual adjustments from third-party medical service payors 
including Medicare and Medicaid. During the years ended December 31,2012,2011 and 2010, the Company derived approximately 27%, 29% and 
31 %, respectively, of its revenues from government healthcare programs, primarily Medicare, and managed Medicare programs. Concentration of 
credit risk with respect to other payors is limited due to the large number of such payors. 

j. Operating Expenses 

Substantially all of the Company's operating expenses relate to the cost of revenues and the delivery of care at the Company's surgery centers. Such 
costs primarily include the surgery centers' clinical and administrative salaries and benefits, supply cost, rent and other variable expenses, such as 
linen cost, repair and maintenance of equipment, billing fees and bad debt expense. Bad debt expense was approximately $20,073,000, $18,449,000 
and $16,945,000 for the years ended December 31,2012,201 J and 2010, respectively, 
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Item 8. Financial Statemen!s and Supplementary Data -(c::c=-on::t:.:in:.:u=-e::.:d::l)'------___ ~ _______ _ 

AmSurg Corp. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

k. Income Taxes 

The Company files a consolidated federal income tax return. Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax 
assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of 
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply 
to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and 
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. 

The Company applies recognition thresholds and measurement attributes for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position 
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return as it relates to accounting for uncertainty in income taxes. In addition, it is the Company's policy to 
recognize interest accrued and penalties, if any, related to unrecognized benefits as income tax expense in its statement of earnings. The Company 
does not expect significant changes to its tax positions or liability for tax uncertainties during the next 12 months. 

The Company and its subsidiaries file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various state jurisdictions. With few exceptions, the 
Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal or state income tax examinations for years prior to 2009. 

I. Earnings Per Share 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders by the combined weighted 
average number of common shares, while diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common 
shareholders by the weighted average number of such common shares and dilutive share equivalents. 

m. Share-Based Compensation 

Transactions in which the Company receives employee and non-employee services in exchange for the Company's equity instruments or liabilities 
that are based on the fair value of the Company's equity securities or may be settled by the issuance of these securities are accounted using a fair 
value method. The Company applies the Black-Scholes method of valuation in determining share-based compensation expense. 

Benefits of tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost are reported as a financing cash flow, thus reducing the Company's net 
operating cash flows and increasing its financing cash flows by $1,784,000, $977,000 and $200,000 for the years ended December 31, 2012, 20 J I 
and 2010, respectively. 

The Company examines its concentrations of holdings, its historical patterns of award exercises and forfeitures as well as forward-looking factors, in 
an effort to determine if there were any discernable employee populations. From this analysis, the Company has identified three employee 
populations, consisting of senior executives, officers and all other recipients. The expected volatility rate applied was estimated based on historical 
volatility. The expected term assumption applied is based on contractual terms, historical exercise and cancellation patterns and forward-looking 
factors where present for each population identified. The risk-free interest rate used is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of 
the grant. The pre-vesting forfeiture rate is based on historical rates and forward-looking factors for each population identified. The Company will 
adjust the estimated forfeiture rate to its actual experience. The Company intends to retain its earnings to finance growth and development of the 
business and does not expect to disclose or pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. 

n. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in confom1ity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Iiabil ities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

The determination of contractual and bad debt allowances constitutes a significant estimate. Some of the factors considered by management in 
determining the amount of such allowances are the historical trends of the centers' cash collections and contractual and bad debt write-offs, accounts 
receivable agings, established fee schedules, contracts with payors and procedure statistics. Accordingly, net accounts receivable at December 31, 
2012 and 2011 reflect allowances for contractual adjustments of $2 I 6,363,000 and $136,265,000, respectively, and allowance for bad debt expense 
of $22,379,000 and $18,844,000, respectively. 
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Item 8.Xinancial Statements and Supplementary Data - (continuedL ____________ ~. 

AmSurg Corp. 
Notes to tbe Consolidated Financial Statements - (continued) 

o. Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In June 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards ("FASB") amended Accounting Standards Codification (HASC") 220, "Presentation of 
Comprehensive Income." This amendment requires companies to present the components of net income and other comprehensive income either as 
one continuous statement or as two consecutive statements. It eliminates the option to present components of other comprehensive income as part of 
the statement of changes in stockholders' equity. In December 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2011-12, which is an 
update to the amendment issued in June 20 II. This amendment defers the specific requirements to present items that are reclassified from 
accumulated other comprehensive income to net income separately with their respective components of net income and other comprehensive income. 
The amended guidance, which must be applied retroactively, is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2011, with 
earlier adoption permitted. This ASU impacts presentation only and had no effect on the Company's consolidated financial position, results of 
operations or cash flows. 

In July 20 I I, the FASB issued ASU 2011-07, which requires healthcare organizations that perform services for patients for which the ultimate 
collection of all or a portion of the amounts billed or billable cannot be determined at the time services are rendered to present all bad debt expense 
associated with patient service revenue as an offset to the patient serviee revenue line item in the statement of operations. The ASU also requires 
qualitative disclosures about the Company's policy for recognizing revenue and bad debt expense for patient service transactions and quantitative 
information about the effects of changes in the assessment of coJlectability of patient service revenue. This ASU is effective for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 20 II. The Company has evaluated ASU 2011-07 and has determined that the requirements of this ASU are not 
applicable to the Company as the ultimate collection of patient service revenue is generally determinable at the time of service, and therefore, the 
ASU had no impact on the Company's consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 

In September 201 I, the FASB issued ASU 2011-08, which simplifies how entities test goodwill for impairment. Previous guidance required an entity 
to perform a two-step goodwill impairment test at least annually by comparing the fair value of a reporting unit with its carrying amount, including 
goodwill, and recording an impairment loss if the fair value is less than the carrying amount. This ASU allows an entity to first assess qualitative 
factors to determine whether the existence of events or circumstances leads to a determination that it is more likely than not that the fair value of a 
reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. If an entity determines after that assessment that it is not more likely than not that the fair value of a 
reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, then performing the two-step impairment test is not required. This ASU is applicable to interim and 
annual goodwill impairment tests performed for fiscal years beginning after December 15,2011, and was adopted by the Company effective January 
1,2012. The adoption of this ASU did not have an impact on the Company's consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 

p. Reclassifications 

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to reflect the impacI of additional discontinued operations as furth<;r discussed in note 3. 

2. Acquisitions 

The Company accounts for its business combinations under the fundamental requirements of the acquisition method of accounting and under the 
premise that an acquirer be identified for each business combination. The acquirer is the entity that obtains control of onc or more businesses in the 
business combination and the acquisition date is the date the acquirer achieves control. The assets acquired, liabilities assumed and any 
noncontrolling interests in the acquired business at the acquisition date are recognized at their fair values as of that date, and the direct costs incurred 
in connection with the business combination are recorded and expensed separately from the business combination. 

As a significant part of its growth strategy, the Company primarily acquires controlling interests in centers. During 2012 and 2011, the Company, 
through a wholly owned subsidiary, acquired a controlling interest in 17 centers, one of which was merged into an existing center, and 24 centers, 
respectively. In addition, the Company acquired a non-controlling interest in two centers during 20 II. The aggregate amount paid for the centers 
acquired and for settlement of purchase price payable obligations during 2012 and 2011 was approximately $277,388,000 and $239,223,000, 
respectively, and was paid in cash and funded by a combination of operating cash flow and borrowings under the Company's long term debt structure. 

At December 31,2012 and 2011, the Company had contingent purchase price obligations of $2,744,000 and $5,236,000. During 2012, the Company 
funded through operating cash flow $1,829,000 of its purchase price obligations. The remaining purchase price obligations are related to the Company's 
acquisition of 17 centers from National Surgical Care, Inc. (HNSC") on September 1,2011. The Company agreed to pay as additional consideration an 
amount up to $7,500,000 based on a multiple of the excess earnings over the targeted earnings of the acquired centers, ifany, from the period of January 
1,2012 to December 31,2012. In addition, $3,500,000 of the purchase price was placed in an escrow fund to allow for any working capital adjustments 
up to $500,000, with the remainder allocated to potential indemnity claims, if any, which must be asserted by the Company within one year of the 
transaction date. During 2012, the Company paid NSC $115,000 to settle the working capital adjustment and authorized the release of $3,500,000 from 
escrow. As of December 31,2011, the Company had recorded $3,100,000 in other long~term liabilities in the accompanying balance sheet a purchase 
price obligation related to the Company's estimate of the fair value of the potential additional consideration due to NSC. As of December 31, 2012, the 
Company's estimate of the fair value of the additional consideration due to NSC is approximately $2,744,000. 
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data - (continue~L) __________________________ _ 

AmSurg Corp. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

The total fair value of an acquisition includes an amount allocated to goodwill, which results from the centers' favorable reputations in their markets, their 
market positions and their ability to deliver quality care with high patient satisfaction consistent with the Company's business model. 

The acquisition date fair value of the total consideration transferred and acquisition date fair value of each major class of consideration for the 
acquisitions completed during 2012 and 2011, including post acquisition date adjustments recorded to finalize purchase price allocations, are as follows 
(in thousands): 

Accounts receivable 

Supplies inventory, prepaid and other current assets 

Investment in unconsolidated subsidiaries 

Property and equipment 

Goodwill 

Other intangible assets 

Accounts payable 

Other accrued liabilities 

Long-term debt 

Other long-term liabilities 

Total fair value 

Less: Fair value attributable to noncontrolling interests 

Acquisition date fair value of total consideration transferred 

$ 

Individual 
Acguisitions 

2012 

11,572 $ 

4,750 

23,546 

429,504 

800 

(3,199) 

(2,387) 

(6,954) 

457,632 

Acquired 
NSC Individual 

Centers Acguisitions 

16,032 }; 7,837 

5,744 1,888 

10,710 

18,208 8,350 

167,865 169,777 

268 1,750 

(2,612) (2,665) 

(5,233) (415) 

(2,900) (5,698) 

(I,895) 

206,187 

Fair value attributable to noncontrolling interests is based on significant inputs that are not observable in the market. Key inputs used to determine the 
fair value include financial multiples used in the purchase of noncontrolling interests in centers. Such multiples, based on earnings, are used as a 
benchmark for the discount to be applied for the lack of control or marketability. The fair value of noncontrolling interests for acquisitions where the 
purchase price allocation is not finalized may be subject to adjustment as the Company completes its initial accounting for acquired intangible assets. 
During 2012 and 2011, respectively, approximately $260,547,000 and S2 I 2,576,000 of goodwill recorded was deductible for tax purposes. Goodwill 
deductible for tax purposes associated with the acquisition ofNSC centers was approximately $ I 10,000,000 tor the year ended December 3 J, 20 I I . 
Associated with the transactions discussed above, the Company incurred and expensed in other operating expenses approximately $700,000 and 
$3,783,000 in acquisition related costs during 2012 and 20 I I. respectively. The additional transaction costs incurred for the year ended December 31, 
201 J over the yearend December 31,2012 is primarily due to the acquisition of the NSC centers in 2011. 

Revenues and net earnings included in the years ended December 31,2012 and 2011 associated with these acquisitions are as follows (in thousands): 

Individual 
Acguisitions 

2012 

Revenues $ 11,247 

Net earnings 3,441 

Less: Net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 
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The unaudited consolidated pro fonna results for the years ended December 3 I, 20 J 2 and 20 J J, assuming all 2012 acquisitions had been 
consummated on January 1,2011 and all 201 J acquisitions had been consummated on January J, 2010, are as follows (in thousands, except per share 
data): 

Revenues 
Net earnings 
Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders: 

Net earnings from continuing operations 
Net earnings 
Net earnings from continuing operations per common share: 

Basic 
Diluted 

Net earnings: 
Basic 
Diluted 

Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents: 
Basic . 
Diluted 

3. Dispositions 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

2012 

. 1,075,748 $ 1,050,150 
261,397 245,893 

72,777 67,861 
72,755 63,274 

2.36 $ 2.23 
2.30 $ 2.17 

2.36 $ 2.08 
2.30 $ 2.03 

30,773· 30,452 
31,608 31,211 

The Company initiated the dispositions of certain of its centers primarily due to management's assessment of the limited growth opportunities at 
these centers and as a result of certain market driven strategies. Results of operations of the centers discontinued for the years ended December 31, 
2012,2011 and 20 I 0, are as follows (in thousands): 

20]2 

Cash proceeds from disposal $ 
Net earnings from discontinued operations 
Net loss from discontinued operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. 

7,309 $ 
1,297 

(22) 

2011 

7,026 $ 
842 

(397) 

20]0 

60 
3,782 
(173) 

The results of operations of discontinued centers have been classified as discontinued operations in all periods presented. Results of operations of the 
combined discontinued surgery centers for the years ended December 31,2012, 20 II and 2010 are as follows (in thousands): 

Revenues 
Earnings before income taxes 
Net earnings 

4. Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment at December 31,2012 and2011 were as follows (in thousands): 

Building and improvements 
Movable equipment, software and software development costs 
Construction in progress 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Property and equipment, net 

2012 

$ 5,648 $ 
1,538 
1,272 

$ 

$ 

2011 

13,302 $' 
3,059 
2,385 

151,270 $ 
208,541 

362,124 
(195,512) 

166,612 $ 

20]0 

28,136 
8,240 
6,514 

20]] 

126,537 
182,254 

41824 

313,615 

144,558 

The Company capitalized interest in the amount of $43,000, $85,000 and $54,000 for the years ended December 31,2012,2011 and 2010, 
respectively. At December 31,2012, the Company and its partnerships had unfunded construction and equipment purchases of approximately 
$1.076,000 in order to complete construction in progress. Depreciation expense for continuing and discontinued operations for the years ended 
December 31,2012,2011 and 20 10 was $30,072,000, $26,068,000 and $25,279,000, respectively. 
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5. Goodwill and Intangible Assets 

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows (in thousands): 

Balance, beginning of period 
Goodwill acquired, including post acquisition adjustments 
Disposals 

Balance, end of period 

Amortizable intangible assets at December 31,2012 and 201 I consisted of the following (in thousands): 

2012 
Gross 

Carrying Accumulated 
Amount Amortization Net 

Deferred financing cost $ 14,523 $ (3,029) $ 11,494 $ 
1,198 Agreements, contracts and other intangible assets ___ ;;;.;3,'-'44-'-.8=--___ ....l(.::;2"",2;.;:.5.;;.0)<. ___ -""'-'-'-_=__ 

Total amortizable intangible assets $ 

2012 

$ 1,229,298 $ 

$ 

2011 

Carrying Accumulated 
Amount Amortization 

6,541 $ (1,838)$ 
3,448 {2,026} 

9,989$ P,8641$ 

201l 

894,497 
344,089 

{9,288} 

1,229,298 

Net 

4,703 
1,422 

6,125 

Amortization of intangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2012,201 I and 2010 was $1,415,000, $1,472,000 and $1,184,000, respectively. 
Deferred financing costs increased approximately $6,200,000 related to the issuance of the senior unsecured notes. Estimated amortization of 
intangible assets for the five years and thereafter subsequent to December 31, 2012, with a weighted average amortization period of 5.8 years, is 
$2,329,000, $2,324,000, $2,323,000, $2,323,000, $1,508,000 and $ 1 ,885,000. 

At December 31,2012 and 2011, other non-amortizable intangible assets related to restrictive covenant arrangements were $9,825,000 and 
$9,300,000, respectively. 

6 .. Long-term Debt 

Long-term debt at December 31,2012 and 2011 was comprised of the following (in thousands): 

Revolving credit agreement (average rate of 2.5%) 
Senior Unsecured Notes (5.625%) 
Senior Secured Notes (8.04%) 
Other debt at an average rate of 3.9%, due through 2019 
Capitalized lease arrangements at an average rate of 5.7%, due through 2026 

Less current portion 

Long-term debt 

$ 

$ 

2012 2011 

279,780 $ 351,000 
250,000 
75,000 75,000 
21,350 20,052 

12,711 

638,112 458,763 

Principal payments required on long-term debt in the five years and thereafter subsequent to December 31,2012 are $17,407,000, $17,878,000, 
$14,679,000, $12,585,000, $291,936,000, and $283,627,000. 

a. Credit Facility 

On June 29, 2012, the Company amended its revolving credit agreement to increase the borrowing capacity and adjust the interest rate spreads. On 
November 7, 2012, the Company further amended its revolving credit facility to allow for the Company's issuance of the 5.625% Senior Notes 
(discussed below), which resulted in certain adjustments to the existing covenants. The revolving credit agreement, as amended, pemlits the Company 
to borrow up to $475,000,000 at an interest rate equal to, at the Company's option, the base rate plus 0.50% to 1.25% or L1BOR plus 1.50% to 2.25%, or 
a combination thereof; provides for a fee of 0.20% to 0.40% of unused commitments; and contains certain covenants relating to the ratio of debt to 
operating perfomlance measurements, interest coverage ratios and minimum net worth. Borrowings under the revolving credit agreement mature in June 
2017 and are seeured primarily by a pledge of the stock of our wholly-owned subsidiaries and our partnership and membership interests in the limited 
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partnerships and limited liability companies. The Company was in compliance with the covenants contained in the revolving credit agreement at 
December 31,2012. 

b. Senior Unsecured Notes 

On November 20,2012, the Company completed a private offering of $250,000,000 aggregate principle amount of 5.625% senior unsecured notes due 
2020 (the "Senior Unsecured Notes"). The net proceeds from the issuance were used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness under the Company's 
existing revolving credit facility, creating capacity to fund future acquisitions. The Senior Unsecured Notes are general unsecured obligations of the 
Company and are guaranteed by the Company and certain of its existing and subsequently acquired or organized wholly owned domestic subsidiaries, 
(the "Guarantors"). The Senior Unsecured Notes are pari passu in right of payment with all the existing and future senior debt of the Company and senior 
to all existing and future subordinated debt of the Company. Interest on the Senior Unsecured Notes accrues at the rate of 5.625% per annum and is 
payable semi-annually in arrears on May 30 and November 30, beginning on May 30, 2013, and ending on the maturity date of November 30, 2020. 

Prior to November 30, 20 J 5, the Company may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the Senior Unsecured Notes at a redemption price 
of 105.625% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest and liquidated damages, if any, using proceeds of one or more equity 
offerings. On or after November 30, 20 I S, the Company may redeem the Senior Unsecured Notes in whole or in part. The redemption price for such a 
redemption (expressed as percentages of principal amount) is set forth below, plus accrued and unpaid interest and liquidated damages, if any, if 
redeemed during the twelve-month period beginning on November 30 of the years indicated below: 

Period 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 and thereafter 

Redemption Price 
104.219% 
102.813% 
101.406% 
JOO.OOO% 

The Senior Unsecured Notes contain certain covenants which, among other things, limit, but may not restrict the Company's ability to enter into or 
guarantee additional borrowings, sell preferred stock, pay dividends and repurehase stock. The Company was in compliance with the covenants 
contained in the indenture relating to the Senior Unsecured Notes at December 31, 2012. 

In connection with the issuance of the Senior Unsecured Notes, the Company entered into a registration rights agreement, dated November 20,2012 (the 
"Registration Rights Agreement"). Under the terms of the Registration Rights Agreement, the Company and the Guarantors will use their commercially 
reasonable efforts to file an exchange offer registration statement with respect to the Senior Unsecured Notes with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (the "SEC") within 270 days from the date of the agreement. If the registration does not become effective within the allotted period, the 
Company would be obligated to pay certain liquidated damages, not to exceed a maximum amount of 1.0% per annum. 

c. Senior Secured Notes 

The senior secured notes (the "Senior Secured Notes") were issued on May 28, 20 I 0, pursuant to a note purchase agreement, in the principal amount 
of $75,000,000 and are due May 28, 2020. The Senior Secured Notes, which were originally issued with a stated interest rate of 6.04%, were 
amended on November 7,2012 to allow for the Company's issuance of the Senior Unsecured Notes, which resulted in an increase in the annual 
interest rate of2% to 8.04%, and included certain other adjustments to the existing covenants. The Senior Secured Notes are pari passu with the 
indebtedness under the Company's revolving credit facility and the Senior Unsecured Notes and require payment of principal beginning in August 
2013. The note purchase agreement governing the Senior Secured Notes contains covenants similar to the covenants in the revolving credit 
agreement and includes a make whole provision in the event of any prepayment of principle. The Company was in compliance with the covenants 
contained in the note purchase agreement relating to the Senior Secured Notes at December 3J, 2012. 

d. Other Debt 

Certain partnerships included in the Company's consolidated financial statements have loans with local lending institutions, included above in other 
debt, which are collateralized by certain assets of the centers with a book value of approximately $89,595,000. The Company and the partners have 
guaranteed payment of the loans in proportion to the relative partnership interests. 
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7. Derivative Instruments 

The Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement in April 2006, the objective of which was to hedge exposure to the variability of the future 
expected cash flows attributable to the variable interest rate of a portion ofthe Company's· outstanding balance under its revolving credit agreement. 
The interest rate swap matured in April 2011. Prior to April 201 I, the interest rate swap had a notional amount ofS50,000,000. The Company paid 
to the counterparty a fixed rate of 5.365% of the notional amount of the interest rate swap and received a floating rate from the counterparty based on 
USOR. In the opinion of management and as permitted by Accounting Standards Codification Topic 815, Derivatives and Hedging ("ASC 815"), 
the interest rate swap (as a cash flow hedge) was a fully effective hedge. Payments or receipts of cash under the interest rate swap were shown as a 
part of operating cash flows, consistent with the interest expense incurred pursuant to the revolving credit agreement. An increase in the fair value of 
the interest rate swap, net of tax, ofS5 I 5,000 and SI ,334,000 was included in other eomprehensive income in the years ended December 31,2011 
and 2010, respectively. 

8. Fair VaJue Measurements 

The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in an orderly transaction between market 
participants to sell the asset or transfer the liability. The inputs used by the Company to measure fair value are classified into the following fair value 
hierarchy: 

Level I: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level I that are observable for the asset or liability through corroboration with market data 
at the measurement date. 

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that reflect management's best estimate of what market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability at the 
measurement date. 

The Company adopted the updated guidance of the FASS related to fair value measurements and disclosures, which requires a reporting entity to 
disclose separately the amounts of significant transfers in and out of Level I and Level 2 fair value measurements and to describe the reasons for the 
transfers. In addition, in the reconciliation for fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs, or Level 3, a reporting entity should 
disclose separately information about purchases, sales, issuances and settlements. The updated guidance also requires that an entity should provide 
fair value measurement disclosures for each class of assets and liabilities and disclosures about the valuation techniques and inputs used to measure 
fair value for both recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements for Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurements. The guidance was effective 
for the Company January 1,20 I 0, except for the disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances and settlements in the roll forward activity in Level 3 
fair value measurements, which was effective for the Company January 1,2011. The adoption of the updated guidance for Level 3 fair value 
measurements did not have an impact on the Company's consolidated results of operations or financial condition. 

In determining the fair value of assets and liabilities that are measured on a recurring basis at December 31 , 2012 and 20 II, with the exception of the 
contingent purchase price payable, the Company utilized Level 2 inputs to perform such measurements methods which were commensurate with the 
market approach. The Company utilized Level 3 inputs, which utilizes unobservable data, to measure the fair value of the contingent purchase price 
payable (in thousands): 

2012 2011 

Assets: 
Supplemental executive retirement savings plan investments - Level 2 S 8,804 

Liabilities: 
Contingent purchase price payable Level 3 (see note 2) $ 2, 744 ==$~==3,." I~O~O 

The fair value of the supplemental executive retirement savings plan investments, which are included in prepaid and other current assets, was 
determined using the calculated net asset values obtained from the plan administrator and observable inputs of similar public mutual fund 
investments. The fair value of the contingent purchase price payable related to the centers acquired from NSC as of December 31, 2012 was 
determined utilizing the actual earnings of those centers during the earnout period, January 1,2012 to December 31,2012, in accordance with the 
purchase agreement. The fair value of the contingent purchase price payable as of December 31,2011 was based on an estimate of the expected 
earnings of the centers acquired from NSC utilizing various scenarios and weighting the probable outcome of each scenario using a range of expected 
probability of 25% to 40%. Management discounted the results of such analysis using a discount rate of 1.6%. During the year ended December 31, 
2012, the Company recognized an unrealized gain of approximately $356,000 in the accompanying consolidated statements of earnings. The change 
in fair value is a result of the completion of the earnout period and the final measurement of the excess earnings over the targeted earnings of the 
acquired centers. The Company expects to fund the contingent purchase price payable using its revolving credit facility during the first quarter of 
2013. There were no transfers to or from Levels 1 and 2 during the year ended December 31,2012. 
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Cash and cash equivalents, receivables and payables are reflected in the financial statements at cost, which approximates fair value. The fair value of 
fixed rate long-term debt, with a carrying value of $354,1 05,000, was approximately $379,036,000 at December 31,2012. The fair value of variable­
rate long-term debt approximates its carrying value of $284,007,000 at December 31,2012. The fair value of fixed rate long-term debt, with a 
carrying value of$101 ,188,000, was approximately $105,302,000 at December 31,2011. The fair value of variable-rate long·term debt approximates 
its carrying value of $357,575,000 at December 31, 2011. With the exception of the Company's Senior Unsecured Notes, the fair value of fixed rate 
debt (Level 2) is determined based on an estimation of discounted future cash flows of the debt at rates currently quoted or offered to the Company 
for similar debt instruments of comparable maturities by its lenders. The fair value of the Company's Senior Unsecured Notes (Level 1) is 
determined based on quoted prices in an active market. 

9. Leases 

The Company has entered into various building and equipment capital and operating leases for its surgery centers in operation and under 
development and for office space, expiring at various dates through 2031. Future minimum lease payments, including payments during expected 
renewal option periods, at December 31,2012 were as follows (in thousands): 

Year Ended December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
Thereafter 

Total minimum rentals 

Less amounts representing interest at rates ranging from 3.8% to 11.8% 

Capital lease obligations 

Capitalized 
Equipment Leases 

$ 

$ 

2,674 $' 

1,859 
1,383 
1,125 
1,011 

11,982 

Operating 
Leases 

At December 31,2012, buildings and equipment with a cost of approximately $16,219,000 and accumulated depreciation of approximately 
$4,243,000 were held under capital leases. The Company and the partners in the partnerships have guaranteed payment of certain of these leases. 
Rental expense for operating leases for the years ended December 31, 2Q12, 2011 and 2010 was approximately $47,278,000, $42,413,000 and 
$37,301,000, respectively. 

] O. Shareholders' Equity 

a. Common Stock 

On' October 20, 20 I 0, the Company's Board of Directors authorized a stock repurchase program for up to $40,000,000 of the Company's shares of 
common stock to be purchased over the following J 8 months. On April 24,2012, the Board of Directors authorized a new stock purchase program 
for up to $40,000,000 of the Company's shares of common stock through November 1,2013. 

During the year ended 2012, the Company purchased 415,084 shares of the Company's common stock for approximately $11,838,000, at an average 
price of $28.50 per share, in order to mitigate the dilutive effect of shares issued upon the exercise of stock options pursuant to the Company's stock 
incentive plans. During the year ended 201 I, the Company purchased 344,100 shares of the Company's common stock for approximately 
$8,584,000, at an average price of $24.92 per share. In addition, during 2012 and 20 II, the Company repurchased 48,139 shares and 62,700 shares, 
respectively, of common stock for approximately $1,263,000 and $1,423,000 to cover payroll withholding taxes in connection with the vesting of 
restricted stoek awards in accordanee with the restricted stock agreements. 

b. Stock Jncentive Plans 

In May 2006, the Company adopted the AmSurg Corp. 2006 Stock Incentive Plan. The Company also has options outstanding under the AmSurg 
Corp. 1997 Stock Incentive Plan, under which no additional options may be granted. Under these plans, the Company has granted restricted stock 
and non-qualified options to purchase shares of common stock to employees and outside directors from its authorized but unissued common stock. 
At December 31, 2012, 2,760,250 shares were authorized for grant under the 2006 Stoek Incentive Plan and 1,069,084 shares were available for 
future equity grants, including 906,972 shares available for issuance as restricted stock. Restricted stock granted to outside directors prior to 20 lOis 
fully vested but is restricted from trading for five years from the date of grant. Restricted stock granted to outside directors in 2011 and 2012 vests 
over a two and one year period, respectively, and is subject to certain holding restrictions. Restricted stock granted to employees during 20 I 0 and 
thereafter vests over four years in three equal installments beginning on the second anniversary of the date of grant. Restricted stock granted to 
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employees prior to 2010 vests at the end of four years from the dale of grant. In addition, shares held by the Company's senior management are 
subject 10 certain holding restrictions. The fair value ofrestricted stock is determined based on the closing bid price of the Company's common stock 
on the grant date. 

Options are granted at market value on the date of the grant and vest over four years. No options have been issued subsequent to 2008 and all 
outstanding options are fully vested. Outstanding options have a term of ten years from the date of grant. 

Other information pertaining to share-based activity for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 20 10 was as follows (in thousands): 

2012 20ll 2010 

Share-based compensation expense $ 6,692 $ 6,178 $ 4,869 
Fair value of shares vested 6,425 7,356 1,647 
Cash received from option exercises 18,214 6,872 2,583 
Tax benefit from option exercises 1,784 977 200 

As of December 31, 2012, the Company had total unrecognized compensation cost of approximately $6,382,000 related to non-vested awards, which 
the Company expects to recognize through 2016 and over a weighted-average period of 1.1 years. 

Average outstanding share-based awards to purchase approximately 20,000, 923,000 and 2,400,000 shares of common stock that had an exercise 
price in excess of the average market price of the common stock during the years ended December 31, 2012, 20 II and 2010, respectively, were not 
included in the calculation of diluted securities under the treasury method for purposes of determining diluted earnings per share due to their anti­
dilutive impact. 

A summary of the status of and changes for non-vested restricted shares for the three years ended December 31,2012, is as follows: 

Non-vested shares at January), 20 I 0 
Shares granted 
Shares vested 
Shares forfeited 

Non-vested shares at December 31, 20 10 
Shares granted 
Shares vested 
Shares forfeited 

Non-vested shares at December 3), 20 II 
Shares granted 
Shares vested 
Shares forfeited 

Non-vested shares at December 31,2012 

Number 
of 

Shares 

466,387 .£ 
233,460 

(8,973) 

664,909 $ 
276,869 

(208,949) 
(417) 

732,412 $ 
281,429 

(183,019) 
(2,136) 

828,686 $ 

Weighted 
Average 
Grant 
Price 

22.29 
21.83 
20.45 
22.21 

22.16 
21.78 
23.11 
24.75 

21.91 
26.78 
25.98 
26.26 

22.50 
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A summary of stock option activity for the three years ended December 31,2012 is summarized as follows: 

Number 
of 

Shares 

Outstanding at January 1,2010 3,151,052 $ 
Options exercised with total intrinsic value of $51 1,000 
Options terminated .. . 

(157,750) 

Outstanding at December 3 I, 2010 2,901,989 $ 
. Options exercised with total intrinsic value of $2,482,000 . (374,350) 

Options terminated (17,585) 

Outstanding at December 31, 2011 2,510,054 $ 
Options exercised with total intrinsic value of$6,287,000 
Options terminated . . 

Outstanding at December 31,2012 with aggregate intrinsic value of $10,289,000 

Vested or expected to vest at December 31, 2012 with total intrinsic value 6[$10,289,000 . 

Exercisable at December 31,2012 with total intrinsic value of$1 0,289,000 

(841,599) 
(5,625) 

$ 

1,662,830 $ 

1,662,830 $ 

Weighted 
Average 

Weighted Remaining 
Average Contractual 
Exercise Term 

Price (in vears) 

22.22 5.0 
16.38 
23.73 

22.49 4.5 
18.36 
25.42 

23.09 3A 
21.64 
21.85 

23.82 2.9 

23.82 2.9 

23.82 2.9 

The aggregate intrinsic value represents the total pre-tax intrinsic value received by the option holders on the exercise date or that would have been 
received by the option holders had all holders of in-the-money outstanding options at December 31, 2012 exercised their options at the Company's 
closing stock price on December 31, 2012. 
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d. Earnings per Share 

The following is a reconciliation of the numerator and denominators of basic and diluted earnings per share (in thousands, except per share amounts): 

For tbe year ended December 3.1, 2012: 
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to 

AmSurg Corp. per common share (basic) 
Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares 

Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to 
AmSurg Corp. per common share (diluted) 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. pet common share {basic) 
Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. per eommonshare (diluted) 

For the year ended December 31, 201 J: 
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable t() 

AmSurg Corp. per common share (basic) 
Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares 

Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to 
AmSurg Corp. per common share (diluted) 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. per common share (basic) 
Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. per common share (diluted) 

For the year ended December 31,2010; 
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to 

AmSurg Corp. per common share (basic) 
Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares 

Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to 
AmSurg Corp. per common share (diluted) 

Net earnIngs attributable to AmSurg Corp. per common share (basic) 
Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. per common share (diluted) 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Earnings 
(Numerator) 

62,585 

62,563 

50,394 

50,394 

49,997 

49,997 

49,998 

49,998 

49,825 

49,825 

Shares 
(Denominator) 

31,608 

30,773 

30,452 
759 

30,452 
759 

31,211 

30,255 
434 

30,689 

30,255 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

30,689 $ 

Per 
Share 

Amount 

2.03 

1.98 

2.03 

·1.98 

1.65 

1.61 

1.64 

1.60 

1.65 

1.63 

1.65 

1.62 
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11. Income Taxes 

Total income taxes expense (benefit) for the years ended December 31,2012,2011 and 2010 was included within the following sections of the 
consolidated financial statements as follows (in thousands): . 

2012 2011 2010 

Income from continuing operations $ 42,627 $ 35,254 $ 32,991 
Discontinued operations .. 1,31 I 2,751 207 
Shareholders' equity (1,581) (649) (71) 
Other comprehensive income 332 860 

Total $ 42,357 $ 33,987 

Income tax expense from continuing operations for the years ended December 31,2012,2011 and 2010 was comprised of the following (in 
thousands): 

Current: 
Federal 

State 

Deferred: 

Federal 

State 

Income tax expense 

$ 

$ 

2012 

15,313 $ 

4,971 

19,135 

42,627 $ 

2011 2010 

11,643 $ 10,959 

3,534 3,263 

17,693 16,422 

2,384 2,347 

35,254 $ 32,991 

Income tax expense from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2012, 20 I 1 and 2010 differed from the amount computed by 
applying the U.S. federal income tax rate of35% to earnings before income taxes as a result of the following (in thousands): 

Statutory federal income tax 
Less federal income tax assumed directly by noncontrolling interests 
Siale income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 
Increase in valuation allowances 
Interest related to unrecognized tax benefits 
Other 

Income tax expense 

$ 

$ 

92,741. $ 
(55,916) 

5,309 
419 

(109) 

42,627 $ 

2011 2010 

78,514 $ 73,397 
(48,607) (44,351) 

3,629 3,470 
1,622 441 

(83) (151) 

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense. Decreases in interest obligations of 
$132,000, $109,000 and $191,000 were recognized in the consolidated statement of earnings for the years ended December 31,2012,2011 and 2010, 
respectively, resulting in a total recognition of interest obligations of approximately $1,132,000 and $1,264,000 in the consolidated balance sheet at 
December 3 J, 2012 and 2011, respectively. No amounts for penalties have been recorded. 

The Company primarily has unrecognized tax benefits that represent an amortization deduction which is temporary in nature. A reconciliation of the 
beginning and ending amount of the liability associated with unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended December 31,2012,2011 and 2010 is as 
follows (in thousands): 

Balance at beginning of year 

Additions for tax positions of current year 

Increases (decreases) for tax positions taken during a prior period 

Lapse of statute of limitations 

Balance at end of year 
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$ 

$ 

7,252 $ 

119 

1,985 

(121) 

9,235 

7,144 $ 

342 

(190) 

2010 

6,766 
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AmSurg Corp. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

The Company believes that it is reasonably possible that the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits will increase $188,000 within the next 12 
months due to continued amortization deductions. The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits that would affect our effective tax rate if 
recognized is approximately $150,000. . 

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 
2012 and 2011 were as follows (in thousands): 

2012 2011 

Deferred tax assets: 
Allowance for uncollectible accounts $ 884 $ 841 

Accrued assets and other·· 5,212 3,562 

Valuation allowances p,0842 
.. ", 

Total current deferred tax assets 4,012 2,912 

Share~based compensation 9,500 9,138 

Interest on unrecognized tax benefits 363 456 

Accrued liabilities and other 3,077 2,951 

Operating and capital loss carryforwards 9,169 7,624 

Valuation allowances (7,2652 ~6,1332 

Total non-current deferred tax assets 

Total deferred tax assets 18,856 16,948 

Deferred tax liabilities: 

Prepaid expenses 925 783 

Property and equipment, principally due to differences in depreciation ),997 4,143 

Goodwill, principally due to differences in amortization 124,060 

Total deferred tax liabilities 153,416 '128,986 

Net deferred tax liabilities $ 134,560 $ 112,038 

The net deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 2012 and 2011 were recorded as follows (in thousands): 

2012 2011 

Current deferred income tax assets $ 3,088 $ 2,129 
Non-current deferred income tax liabilities 114,167 

Net deferred tax liabilities $ 134,560 $ 112,038 

The Company has provided valuation allowances on its gross deferred tax assets to the extent that management does not believe that it is more likely 
than not that such asset will be realized. Capital loss carryforwards will begin to expire in 2013, and state net operating losses will begin to expire in 
2015. 

J 2. Related Party Transactions 

Certain surgery centers lease space from entities affiliated with their physician partners at negotiated rates that management believes were equal to 
fair market value at the inception of the leases based on relevant market data. Certain surgery centers reimburse their physician partners for salaries 
and benefits and billing fees related to time spent by employees of their practices on activities of the centers at eurrent market rates. In addition, 
certain centers compensate at market rates their physician partners for physician advisory services provided to the surgery centers, including medical 
director and perfonnance improvement services. 
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AmSurg Corp. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

Related party payments for the years ended December 31,2012,2011 and 2010 were as follows (in thousands): 

2012 2011 2010 

Operating leases $ 29,079 $ 29,137 $ 26,373 
Salaries and benefits 65,908 64,830 61,524 
Billing fees 11,126 1],240 11,387 
Medical advisory services 2,671 2,575 2,245 

The Company also reimburses their physician partners for operating expenses paid by the physician partners to third party providers on the behalf of 
the surgery center. For the years ended December 31, 2012, 20 II and 20 I 0, reimbursed expenses were approximately 5% of other operating 
expenses as reported in the accompanying consolidated statement of earnings. The Company believes that the foregoing transactions are in its best 
interests. 

It is the Company's policy that all transactions by the Company with officers, directors, five percent shareholders and their affiliates be entered into 
only if such transactions are on terms no less favorable to the Company than could be obtained from unaffiliated third parties, are reasonably 
expected to benefit the Company and are approved by the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee of the Company's Board of Directors. 

13. Employee Benefit Programs 

As of January I, 1999, the Company adopted the AmSurg 401 (k) Plan and Trust. This plan is a defined contribution plan covering substantially all 
employees of the Company and provides for voluntary contributions by these employees, subject to certain limits. Company contributions are based 
on specified percentages of employee compensation. The Company funds contributions as accrued. The Company's contributions for the years 
ended December 31,2012,2011 and 2010 were approximately $1,031,000, $594,000 and $561,000, respectively, and vest immediately or 
incrementally over five years, depending on the tenures of the respective employees for which the contributions were made. 

As of January 1,2000, the Company adopted the Supplemental Executive and Director Retirement Savings Plan. This plan is a defined contribution 
plan covering all officers of the Company and provides for voluntary contributions of up to 50"10 of employee annual compensation. Company 
contributions are at the discretion of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors and vest incrementally over five years. The employee 
and employer contributions are placed in a Rabbi Trust and recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets in prepaid and other current 
assets. Employer contributions to this plan for the years ended December 31,2012,201 I and 2010 were approximately $1,693,000, $915,000 and 
$234,000, respectively. On December 30, 201 I, this plan was amended to allow non-employee directors to voluntarily contribute up to 100% of 
annual director cash compensation to the plan. 

14. Commitments and Contingencies 

The Company and its partnerships are insured with respect to medical malpractice risk on a claims-made basis. The Company also maintains 
insurance for general liability, director and officer liability and property. Certain policies are su~ject to deductibles. In addition to the insurance 
coverage provided, the Company indemnifies its officers and directors for actions taken on behalf of the Company and its partnerships. Management 
is not aware of any claims against it or its partnerships which would have a material financial impact on the Company. 

Certain of the Company's wholly owned subsidiaries, as general partners in the limited partnerships, are responsible for all debts incurred but unpaid 
by the limited partnership. As manager of the operations of the limited partnerships, the Company has the ability to limit pctentialliabilities by 
curtailing operations or taking other operating actions. 

In the event of a change in current law that would prohibit the physicians' current form of ownership in the partnerships, the Company would be 
obligated to purchase the physicians' interests in a majority of the Company's partnerships. The purchase price to be paid in such event would be 
determined by a predefined fonnula, as specified in the partnership agreements. The Company believes the likelihood of a change in current law, 
which would trigger such purchases, was remote as of December 31,2012. 

On September I, 20 I ), the Company acquired interests in 17 centers from NSC and agreed to pay as additional consideration an amount up to 
$7,500,000 based on a multiple of the excess earnings over the targeted earnings of the acquired centers (as defined), if any, from the period of January I, 
2012 to December 31,2012. The Company has recorded $2,744,000 in other accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet which 
represents the fair value of such liability at December 31,2012. Funding of such contingency is expected to occur during the first quarter of 20 13. 

On December 27,2012, the Company entered into a lease agreement with an initial term of 15 years plus renewal options, pursuant to which the 
Company has agreed to lease an approximately 110,000 square foot building to be constructed in Nashville, Tennessee. The Company intends that the 
property will serve as its corporate headquarters beginning in 2015. Priorto taking possession, the Company may terminate the agreement if the landlord 
fails to satisfy certain construction milestones. The Company's annual rental obligation at the inception of the lease is approximately $2,300,000 and 
increases by 1.9% annually thereafter during the initial term. In addition to base rent, the Company will pay additional rent consisting of, among other 
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AmSurg Corp. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - (continued) 

things, operating expenses, real estate taxes and insurance costs. The landlord will provide the Company with an allowance of approximately $4,400,000 
for certain interior tenant improvements. 

15. Supplemental Cash Flow Information 

Supplemental cash flow information for the years ended December 31 2012,2011 and 2010 is as follows (in thousands): 

Cash paid during the-period for: 
Interest 
Income taxes, net of refunds 

Non-cash investing and financing activities: 
. Increase in accounts payable associated with acquisition of 

property and,equipment 
Capital lease obligations 
Restricted stock vested 

Effect of acquisitions and related transactions: 
Assets acquired, net of cash and adjustments . 
Liabilities assumed and noncontrolling interests 
Notes payable and other obligations / 

Payment for interests in surgery centers and related transactions 

16. Financial Information for the Company and Its Subsidiaries 

2012 

$ 14,786 $ 
19,615 

248 
1,096 
4,835 

470,172 
(194,613) 

1,829 

2011 2010 

13,815 $ 12,219 
10,232 16,776 

659 164 
466 4,057 

4,476 48 

408,429 94,686 
(163,970) (37,101) 

(5,2362 {3,8951 

In 2012, the Company issued the Senior Unsecured Notes in the aggregate principal amount of $250,000,000. The Senior Unsecured Notes are 
senior unsecured obligations of the Company and are guaranteed by the Company and certain of its existing and subsequently acquired or organized 
wholly owned domestic subsidiaries. The Senior Unsecured Notes are guaranteed on a full and unconditional and joint and several basis, with 
limited exceptions considered customary for such guarantees, including the release of the guarantee when a subsidiary's assets are sold. The 
following condensed consolidating financial statements present the Company (as parent issuer), the subsidiary guarantors, the subsidiary non­
guarantors and consolidating adjustments. These condensed consolidating financial statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with 
SEC Regulation SoX Rule 3-10 "Financial Statements of Guarantors and Issuers of Guaranteed Securities Registered or Being Registered." The 
operating and investing activities of the separate legal entities are fully interdependent and integrated. Accordingly, the results of the separate legal 
entities are not representative of what the operating results would be on a stand-alone basis. 
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Cunsulidating Balance Sheet - December 31, 2012 (Dollars in thousands) 

Guarantur Nun-Guarantur Cunsolidating Tutal 
Parent Issuer Su bsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Cunsulidated 

Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash and eash equivalents $ 7,259 $ $ 39,139 $ - $ 46,398 
Accounts receivable, net 96,752 96,752 
Supplies inventory 18,406 18,406 
Deferred income taxes 3,088 3,088 
Prepaid and other current assets 19,342 13,160 {4,9652 27,537 

Total current assets 29,689 167,457 (4,965) 192,181 
Property and equipment, net 9,199 157,413 166,612 
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates and long-term notes receivable 1,413,061 1,381,596 (2,783,383) J 1,274 
Goodwill and other intangible assets, net 21,311 1,674,5i9 

Total assets $ 1,473,260 $ 1,381,596 2,044,586 

Liabilities and Equity 
Current liabilities: 

Current portion of long-tenndcbt $ 5,357 $ - $ 12,050 $ $ )7,407 
Accounts payable 1,379 26,035 (3,905) 23,509 
Other accrued liabilities .29,380 15.177 (1,06Ol 43,497 

Total current liabilities 36,116 53,262 (4,965) 84,413 
Long-ternl debt 599,423 52,747 (31,465) 620,705 
Deferred income taxes 137,648 137,648 
Other long-temlliabilitlcs 10,585 15.387 25,972 
Noneontrolling interests - redeemable 61,939 113,443 175,382 
Equity: 

Total AmSurg Corp. equity 689,488 1,381,596 108,412 (1,490,008) 689,488 
Noneontrolling interests.:. non-redeemable 216,649 310,978 
Tota I equity 689,488 1,381,596 (l ,2 J3 ,35 91 1,000,466 

Totalliabi Iities and equity S 1,473.260 $ 1,381,596 $ (I,J36,346} $ 2,044,586 

Consolidaling Balance Sheet December 31, 2011 (Dollars in thousands) 

Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidating Total 
Parent Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Consolidated 

Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,530 $ - $ 32,188 $ - $ 40,718 
Accounts receivable, net 93,454 93,454 
Supplies inventory 15,039 15,039 
Deferred income taxes 2,129 2,129 
Prepaid and other current assets 13,339 11,286 (2,7501 21,875 

Total current assets 23,998 151,967 (2,750) 173,215 
Property and equipment, net 8,574 135,984 144,558 
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates and long-tenn notes receivable 1.145,683 1,113,430 (2,248,591) _ 10,522 
Goodwill and otber intangible assets, net 13,989 1,229,298 1,244,723 

Total assets $ 1,192.244 $ (1,022,043) $ 1,573,018 

Liabilities and Equity 
Current liabilities; 

Current portion oflong-tc011 debt $ - $ - $ 10,800 $ S 10,800 
Accounts payable 2,347 21,489 (2,294) 21.542 
Other accrued liabilities 19,485 12,283 (4561 31,312 

Total current liabilities 21,832 44,572 (2,750) 63,654 
Long-tenn debt 426,000 50,762 (28,799) 447,963 
Deferred income taxes 114,167 114,167 
Other long-tenn liabilities 14,000 14,131 28,131 
Noneontrolling interests - redeemable 64,150 106,486 170,636 
Equity: 

TOUlI AmSurg Corp. equity 616,245 1,113,430 95,081 (1,208,511) 616.245 
Noneontrolling interests non-redeemable 20,691 111.53 I 
Total equity 115.772 (1,096.980) 

Total liabilities and equity $ 289,387 $ (1,022,043) 
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AmSurg Corp. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

Consolidating Statement of Earnings - Year Ended December 31, 2012 (In thousands) 

Non-
Guarantor Guarantor Consolidating Total 

Parent Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Consolidated 

Revenues $ 19,907 $ $ 923,503 $ (14,901) $ 928,509 
Operating expenses: 

Salaries and benefits 54,895 237,268 (450) 291,713 
Supply cost 132,044 132,044 
Other operating expenses 20,499 188,245 (14,451) 194,293 
Depreciation and amortization 2,860 27,218 30,078 

Total operating expenses 78,254 584,775 (14,901 ) 648,128 
Equity in earnings of un con solid at cd affiliates 178,137 178,137 P54,71O) 1,564 

Operating income 119,790 178,137 338,728 (354,710) 281,945 
Interest expense 14,803 16,972 

Earnings from continuing operations before income .taxcs 104,987 178,137 (354,710) 264,973 
Income tax expense 41,059 1,568 42,627 

Net earnings from eontinuingopcrntjons 63,928 334,991 (354,710) 222,346 
Net earnings from discontinued operations (1,365) 1,297 

Net earnings 62,563 (354,710) 223,643 
Less net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests: 

159;76.1 . Net earnings from continuing operations 159,761 
Net earnings from discontinued operations 1,319 1,319 

Total net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 161,080 161,080 
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 62,563 $ 178,137 $ 176,573 $ (354,71O} $ 62,563 

Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders: 
Earnings from continuing operations, net of income tax $ 63,928 $ 178,137 5) 175,230 $ (354,710) $ 62,585 
Discontinued operations, net of income tax (1 ,365~ 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 62,563 

Net earnings and comprehensive income, net of tax $ 62,563 $ 178,137 $ 337,653 $ (354,710) $ 223,643 
Less comprehensive income attributable to noneontrolling interests 161,080 161,080 

Comprehensive income attributable to AmSurg Corp. 
common shareholders $ (354,71O} 
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Consolidating Statement of Earnings· Year Ended December 31,2011 (In thousands) 

Non-
Guarantor Guarantor Consolidating Total 

Parent Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Consolidated 

Revenues $ 11 ,253 $ - $ 774,335 $ (8,001) $ 777,587 
Operating expenses; 

42,739 198,006 (359) Salaries and benefits 240,386 
Supply cost 102,356 102,356 
Other operating expenses 19,468 157,904 (7,642) 169,730 
Depreciation and amortization 2.487 23,385 25,872 

Total operating expenses 64,694 48J,651 (8,001) 538,344 
",quity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates. 152,409 152,409 (304,2051 613 

Operating income 98,968 152,409 292,684 (304,205) 239,856 
Interest expense 13,195 2,135 15,330 

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 85,773 290,549 (304,205) 224,526 
I ncomc tax ex pense 1,182 35,254 

Net earnings from continuing operations 289,367 (304,205) 189,272 
Net earnings from discontinued operations 2,546 842 

Net earnings 291,913 . (304,205) 190,114 
Less nct earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests: 

Net earnings from eontin~ing operations '. . .. ,"' 138,878 138,878 
Net earnings from discontinued operations 1,239 1,239 

Total net earnings attributable to noneontrolling interests 140,117 140,117 
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg 90rp. common shareholders $ 49,997 $ 152,409 $ 151.796 $ (304,205) $ 49.997 

Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders: 
Earnings from continuing operations, net of income tax $ 51,701 $ 152,409 $ 150,489 $ (304,205) $ 50,394 
Discontinued operations, net of income tax . . (1,704) 1,307 (3971 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp, common shareholders $ 49,997 $ 152,409 $ 151,796 $ (304,205) $ 49,997 

Net earnings $ 49,997 $ 152,409 $ 291,913 $ (304,205) $ 190,114 
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax: 

Unrealized gain on interest rate swap, net of income tax 515 515 
Comprehensive income, net of income .tax 50,512 152,409 291,913 (304,205) 190,629 

Less comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests 140,117 
Comprehensive income attributable to AmSurg Corp, 

common sbareholders $ (304,205) $ 50,512 
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Consolidating Statement or Earnings - Year Ended December 31, 2010 (In thousands) 

Non-
Guarantor Guarantor Consolidating Total 

Parent Issuer Subsidiaries Su bsidiaries Adjustments Consolidated 

Revenues $ "6,267 $ $ 690,492 $ (4,188) $ 692,57i 
Operating expenses: 

(337) Salaries and benefits 34,872 174,527 209,062 
Supply cost 89,863 89,863 
Other operating expenses 13,502 136,149 (3,851) 145,800 
Depreciation and amortization 2,108 22,557 24.665 

Total operating cxp.enses 50,482 423,096 (4,188) 469,390 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 141,456 141,456 (282,912l 

Operating income 97,241 141,456 267,396 (282,912) 223,181 
Interest expense JI,269 2,207 13,476 

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 85,972 141,456 265,189 (282,912) 209,705 
Income tax expense 31,783 1,208 32,991 

Net earnings from continuing operations 54,189 141,456 263,981 (282,912) 176,714 
Net earnings from discontinued operations (4,364Z 8,146 3,782 

Net earnings 49,825 141,456 272,127 (282,912) 180,496 
Less nCI earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests: 

Net earnings from continuing operations 
Net earnings from discontinued operations 

Total net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 

Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common. shareholders: 
Earnings from continuing operations, net of income tax $ 54,189 $ 141,456 $ 137,265 $ (282,912) $ 49,998 
Discontinued operati()ns, net of income tax (4,364} 4,191 

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 49,825 $ 141,456 

Net earnings $ 49,825 $ 141,456 $ 272,127 $ (282,912) $ 180,496 
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax: 

Unrealized gain on interest rate swap, net of income tax 1,334 
Comprehensive income, net of income tax 272,127 (282,912) 181,830 

Less comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests )30
1
67) 130,671 

Comprehensive income attributable to AmSurg Corp. 
common shareholders $ 141,456 $ (282,912) $ 51,159 
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Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows - Year Ended December 31, 2012 (In thousands) 

Parent Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidating Total 
Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Consolidated 

Cash flows from operilting activities: 
Net cash flows provided by (used in) opcrating activities $ (83,605) $ 182,851 $ 379,257 $ (182,851) $ 295,652 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Acquisition of interests in surgery centers and related transactions (90,029) (280,189) 92,830 (277,388) 
Acquisition ofpropcrty andcquijJment . . (3,681) (25,183) (28,864) 
Proceeds from sale of interests in surgery ccnters 7,309 7,309 

Net cash flows jised i,n investing ,activities (93,710) (272,880) (25,183) 92,830 (298,943) 
Cash flows from financing activities:. 

560,000 565,566 Proceeds from longctcrm borrowings 5,566 
Repayment on long-term borrowings (381,220) (12,944) 

182,851 
(394,164) 

Distributions toowncrs, including noncontrollingintercsts (345,792) (162,941) 
Capital contributions 90,029 (90,029) 
Changes in intercompany balances with affiliates, net (2,666) 2,666 
Other financing activities, net pOL 3,381 510 

Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities '. 176,()44 90,029 (347, 1232 8,971 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equi valcnts (1,271) 6,951 5,680 
Cash and eashequivalents, beginning of year 8,530 32,188 40,718 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 7,259 $ 39.139 $ $ 46,398 

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows - Year Ended December 31, 2011 (I n thousands) 

Parent Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidating Total 
Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Consolidated 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net cash flows provided by (used in) operating activities. . .. $ (67,91 I) $ 151,558 $ 311,334 $ (151,558) $ 243,423 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Acquisition of interests in surgery centers and related transactions (84,597) (243,429) 88,803 . (239,223) 
Acquisition of property and equipment (2,858) (19,312) (22,170) 
Proceeds from sale of interests in surgery centers 7.274 (248) 7,026 

Net cash flows uscd in investing activities (236,155) (19,560) (254,367) 
Cash flows from financing activities: 

Proceeds from long-term borrowings 281.,100 7,769 288,869 
Repayment on long-term borrowings (1I8,100) ( 11.007) (129,107) 
Distributions to owners, including noncontrolling interests (290,282) 151,558 (138,724) 
Capital contributions 84,597 (84,597) 
Changes in intercompany balances with affiliates, net (178) 178 
Other financing activities, net (3,609) 4,292 (4,2062 (3,5232 

Nct cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities 159,213 {289,0502 62,755 17,515 
Net increase in cash and cash equiva]cnts 3,847 2,724 6.571 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of ycar 4,683 29,464 34,147 
Cash and eash equivalents, end of year $ 8,530 $ 32,188 $ 40,718 
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AmSurg Corp. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows· Year Ended December 31, 2010 (In thousands) 

The Company assessed events occurring subsequent to December 31,20]2 for potential recognition and disclosure in the consolidated financial 
statements. No events have occurred that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements. 
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Quarterly Statement of Earnings Data (Unaudited) 

The following table presents certain quarterly statement of earnings data for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 20 II. The quarterly statement 
of earnings data set forth below was derived from our unaudited financial statements and includes all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring 
adjustments, which we consider necessary for a fair presentation thereof. Results of operations for any particular quarter are not necessarily 
indicative of results of operations for a full year or predictive of future periods. 

2012 

Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 
(In thousands, except per share data) 

Revenues $ 228,899 $ 2~O,326 $ 225,124 $ 244,160 $ 176,531 $ 186,292 $ 193,616 $ 221,148 
Earnings from continuing operations 

before income taxes 66,342 67,024 63,504 68,103 51,903 55,814 55,574 61,235 
Net ~arnings from continuing operations "55,526 55,862 53,374 57,584 43,744 47,026 47,249 51,253 
Net earnings (loss) from 

discontinued operations (587) (317) 391 1,810 884 (649) 368 239 
Net earnings 54,939 55,545 53,765 59,394 44,628 46,377 47,617 51,492 

Net earnings (loss) attributable to 
AmSurg Corp. common shareholders: 
Continuing 1,5,554, 16,060 , 15,281 15,690 11,460 12,535 12,847 13,552 

Discontinued (778} {524~ 156 1,124 233 {9051 279 (41 

Net earnings $ " 14,776'$" 15,536$ 15,437 $ 16,814 $ 11,693 $ 11,630$ 13,]26 $ 13:548 

Diluted net earnings from 
continuing operations per common share $ 0.50 $ 0.51 $ 0.48 $ 0.49 $ 0.37 $ 0.40 $ 0.41 $ 0.43 

Diluted net earnings per common share $ 0.47 $ 0.49 $ 0.49 $ 0.53 $ 0.38 $ 0.37 $ 0.42 $ 0.43 
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure 

Not applicable. 

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures 

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

We are responsible for the preparation and integrity of the consolidated financial statements appearing in our Annual Report. The consolidated 
financial statements were prepared in conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles and include amounts based on 
management's estimates and judgments. All other financial information in this report has been presented on a basis consistent with the information 
included in the consolidated financial statements. 

We are also responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal controls over financial reporting. We maintain a system of internal 
controls that is designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the fair and reliable preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial 
statements, as well as to safeguard assets from unauthorized use or disposition. The design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are 
resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs. 

Our control environment is the foundation for our system of internal controls over financial reporting and is embodied in our Code of Conduct. It 
sets the tone of our organization and includes factors such as integrity and ethical values. Our internal controls over financial reporting are supported 
by formal policies and procedures which are reviewed, modified and improved as changes occur in business conditions and operations. 

We conducted an evaluation of effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control integrated 
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe Treadway Commission. This evaluation included review of the 
documentation of controls, effectiveness of controls and a conclusion on this evaluation. Although there are inherent limitations in the effectiveness 
of any system of internal controls over financial reporting, based on our evaluation, we have concluded that our internal controls over financial 
reporting were effective as of December 31,2012. 

The effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting has been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered 
public accounting firm, and they have issued an attestation report on the Company's internal control over financial reporting which is set forth in the 
Report oflndependent Registered Public Accounting Firm in Part II, Item 9A of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

President and Chief Executive Officer 

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

66 

000091 ATTACHMENT 6 



Item 9A. Controls and Procedures - (continued) 

Report of]ndependent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of 
AmSurg Corp. 
Nashville, Tennessee 

We hav~ a\ldited the internal control over financial reporting of AmSurg Corp. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2012, based on 

criteria established in internal Control ~ integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 

Commission. The Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of 

the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial 

Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Cornpany's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was 

maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 

material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing 
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company's principal executive and 

principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company's board of directors, management, and other 

personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies 

and procedures that (I) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions 

of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 

detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 

override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,2012, based 

on the criteria established in internal Control- integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 

Commission. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated 

financial statements and financial statement schedule as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012 of the Company and our reports dated February 
27,2013 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements and financial statement schedule. 

lsi DELOITTE & TOUCHE UP 

Nashville, Tennessee 

February 27, 2013 
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Item 9A. Controls and Procedures - (continued) 

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management team, including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, we 
conducted an evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a- I 5(e) and I 5d-IS(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act) as of December 31,2012. Based on that evaluation, our chief executive officer (principal executive officer) 
and chief financial officer (principal accounting officer) have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective. 

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

During the fourth fiscal quarter of the period covered by this report, there has been no change in our internal control over financial reporting that has 
materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect our internal control over financial reporting. 

Item 9B. Other Information 

Not applicable. 

Part III 

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance 

Information with respect to our directors, set forth in our Definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held May 23, 
2013, under the caption "Election of Directors," is incorporated herein by reference. Pursuant to General Instruction G(3), information concerning 
our executive officers is included in Part I of this Annual Report on Form 10-K under the caption "Executive Officers of the Registrant." 

Information with respect to compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, set forth in our Definitive Proxy Statement for the 
Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held May 23, 2013, under the caption "Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance," is 
incorporated herein by reference. 

Information with respect to our code of ethics, set forth in our Definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held May 23, 
2013, under the caption "Code of Conduct" and "Code of Ethics," is incorporated herein by reference. 

Information with respect to our audit committee and audit committee financial experts, set forth in our Definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual 
Meeting of Shareholders to be held May 23, 2013, under the caption "Election of Directors," is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item n. Executive Compensation 

Information required by this caption, set forth in our Definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held May 23, 2013, 
under the caption "Executive Compensation," is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters 

Information with respect to security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management and related stockholder matters, set forth in our 
Definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held May 23, 2013, under the caption "Stock Ownership" and information 
with respect to our equity compensation plans at December 3 I, 2012, set forth in our Definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of 
Shareholders to be held May 23, 2013, under the caption "Equity Compensation Plan Information," is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence 

Information with respect to certain relationships and related transactions, set forth in our Definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of 
Shareholders to be held May 23, 2013, under the caption "Certain Relationships and Related Transactions," is incorporated herein by reference. 

Information with respect to the independence of our directors, set forth in our Definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to 
be held May 23, 2013, under the caption "Corporate Governance," is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services 

Information with respect to the fees paid to and services provided by our principal accountant, set forth in our Definitive Proxy Statement for the 
Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held May 23, 2013, under the caption "Fees Billed to Us by Deloitte & Touche LLP During 2012 and 20 11," 
is incorporated herein by reference. 
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Part IV 

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules 

(a) Financial Statements, Financial Statement Schedules and Exhibits 

(I) Financial Statements: See Item 8 herein: 

(2) Financial Statement Schedules: 

Report ofIndependent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 
(All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or not required, or because the 
required information is included in the consolidated financial statements or notes thereto.) 

(3) Exhibits: See the exhibit listing set forth below. 
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2.1 

2.2 

3.1 

3.2 

4.1 

4.2 

4.3 

10.1 * 

10.2 

10.3 

lOA 

10.5 

10.6 

10.7 

10.8 

10.9 

10.10 

Asset Purchase Agreement, dated August 23,20 II, by and among AmSurg, AmSurg Holdings, Inc. and National Surgical Care, Inc. 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2. I of the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated August 29, 2011) 

Amendment No. I to Asset Purchase Agreement, dated September 1,2011, by and among AmSurg, AmSurg Holdings, Inc. and 
National Surgical Care, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated September 2,2011) 

Second Amended and Restated Charter of AmSurg, as amended {inc~rporated by reference to Exhibit 3. I to the Quarterly Report on 
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2012) . 

Second Amended and Restated Bylaws of AmSurg, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 of the Current Report on 
Form 8-K, dated May 22, 2012) 

Specimen common stock certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. I to the Registration Statement on Form 10/ A-4 (filed 
with the Commission on July 13,2001» 

Indenture, dated as of November 20, 2012, among AmSurg Corp., the subsidiary guarantors listed therein and U.S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated November 20, 2012) 

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 20,20 i 2; AmSurg Corp., the subsidiary guarantors listed therein, and 
SunTrust Robinson Humphrey, Inc., acting on behalf of itself and as the representative of the several Initial Purchasers listed therein 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated November 20,2012) 

Form oflndemnification Agreement with directors, executive officers and advisors (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the 
Registration Statement on Form 10 (filed with the Commission on March II, 1997» 

Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of May 28, 2010, among AmSurg, SunTrust Bank, as Administrative Agent, and various 
banks and other financial institutions (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of the Current Report on Form 8"K, dated June 2, 
2010) 

First Amendment to Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of April 6, 2011, among AmSurg, SunTrust Bank, as Administrative 
Agent, and various banks and other financial institutions (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-
K, dated April 12, 20 I 1 ) 

Second Amendment to Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of April 6, 2011 ,among AmSurg, SunTrust Bank, as Administrative 
Agent, and various banks and other financial institutions (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Current Report on FormS­
K, dated April 12, 2011) . 

Third Amendment to Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of August 30, 2011, among AmSurg, SunTrust Bank, as Administrative 
Agent, and various banks and other financia I institutions (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-
K, dated September 2, 20 II) 

Fourth Amendment to Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of June 29,2012, among AmSurg Corp.,the banks and other financial 
institutions from time to time party thereto, and SunTrust Bank, in its capacity as Administrative Agent for the lenders (incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated June 29, 2012) 

Fifth Amendment to Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of November 7,2012, among AmSurg Corp., the banks and other 
financial institutions from lime to time party thereto, and Sun Trust Bank, in its capacity as Administrative Agent for the lenders 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated November 20, 2012) 

Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of May 28, 2010 among AmSurg, The Prudential Life Insurance Company of America, and various 
other financial institutions (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 ofthe Current Report on Fonn 8-1<.., dated June 2, 2010) 

First Amendment to Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of April 6,2011, among AmSurg, The Prudential Life Insurance Company 
of America, and various other financial institutions (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of the Current Report on Form 8-K, 
dated April 12,2011) 

Second Amendment to Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of August 30, 2011, among AmSurg, The Prudential Life Insurance 
Company of America, and various other financial institutions (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Current Report on 
Form 8-K, dated September 2, 2011) 
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10.1 I 

10.12 

10.13 

10.14 

10.15 

10.16 

10.17 

10.18 

10.19 

10.20 

10.21 

10.22 

10.23 

10.24 

. 10.25 

10.26 * 

10.27 * 

10.28 * 

10.29 * 

10.30 

10.31 * 

Third Amendment to Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of June 29, 2012, among AmSurg Corp. and the holders of Notes party 
thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated June 29, 2012 

Fourth Amendment to Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of November 7, 2012, among AmSurg Corp. and the holders of Notes 
party thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Current Report on Form 8~K, dated November 20,2012) 

Amended and Restated 1997 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for 
the quarter ended June 30, 2004) 

First Amendment to Amended and Restated 1997 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to.Exhibit 99.2 to the eurre~t 
Report on Form 8-K, dated November21, 2006) 

Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement ~ 1997 Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Current 
Report on Form 8-K, dated February 2, 2005) 

Forni of Restricted Stock Agreement for Non-Employee Directors ~ 1997 Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibitl O. j 
to the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated May 24, 2005) 

Lease Agreement dated February 24, 1999 between Burton Hills Ill, LLC and AmSurg (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of 
the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1999) 

First Amendment to Lease Agreement dated June 27, 2001 by and between Burton Hills III, LLC and AmSurg (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 10 of the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002) 

Second Amendment to Lease Agreement dated January 31, 2003 by and between Burton Hills J II Partnership and AmSurg 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2003) 

Third Amendment to Lease Agreement dated September I, 2003 by and between Burton Hills 1\1 Partnership and AmSurg 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2003) 

Fourth Amendment to Lease Agreement dated October 31, 2003 by and between Burton Hills J1J Partnership and AmSurg 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003) 

Fifth Amendment to Lease Agreement, dated November 9, 2012, between Burton Hills]]J Investments and AmSurg Corp. 

Sixth Amendment to Lease Agreement, dated December 27, 2012, between Burton Hills III Investments and AmSurg Corp. 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated January 3,2013) 

Lease Agreement, dated December 27, 2012, between Burton 6, LLC and AmSurg Corp. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 
of the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated January 3, 2013) 

First Amendment to Lease Agreement, dated February 15,2013, between Burton 6, LLC and AmSurg Corp. 

Amended and Restated AmSurg Corp. Supplemental Executive & Director Retirement Savings Plan (incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Fom1 8-K dated January 6, 2012) 

AmSurg Corp. 2006 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K, 
filed on May 22, 2012) 

Form of Restricted Share Award Agreement for Non-Employee Directors 2006 Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit .99.3 to the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated February 2],2007) 

Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement for Executive Officers ~ 2006 Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 
99.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated February 21,2007) 

Form of Restricted Share Award for Employees 20061ncentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Current 
Report on Form 8-K, dated May 26,20 10) 

Restricted Share Award Agreement, dated February 21,2008, between the Company and Ken P. McDonald (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 10.20 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007) 
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10.32 
,. 

10.33 
,. 

10.34 
,. 

10.35 
,. 

10.36 
,. 

10.37 ,. 

10.38 ,. 

10.39 
,. 

10.40 ,. 

21.1 

23.1 

24.1 

31.1 

31.2 

32.1 

,. 

Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement, dated February 21, 2008, between the Company and Ken P. McDonald (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 10.21 to the Annual Report on Form JO-K for the year ended December 3 J , 2007) 

AmSurg Corp. Long-Term Care Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Quarterly Report on Form 1 O-Q for the quarter 
ended June 30, 2005) 

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated January 30, 2009, between AmSurg and Christopher A. Holden (incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated February 5, 2009) 

Second Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated January 30, 2009, between AmSurg and ClaireM. Gulmi 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated February 5, 2009) 

Second Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated January 30, 2009, between AmSurg and David L. Manning 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.3 to the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated February 5, 2009) 

Second Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, datedianuary 30, 2009, between AmSurg and Billie A. Payne (incorporated' 
by reference to Exhibit 99.4 to the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated February 5, 2009) 

Employment Agreement, dated January 30,2009, between AmSurg and Kevin D. Eastridge (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 
99.5 to the Current Report on Form 8-K, dated February 5, 2009) 

Employment Agreement, dated March 23, 2009, between AmSurg and Phmlp A. Clendenin (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 
99.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K,dated March 27, 2009) 

Schedule of Non-employee Director Compensation 

Subsidiaries of AmSurg 

Consent of lndependent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

Power of Attorney (appears on page 73) 

Certification of Chief Executive Offieer pursuant to Rule l3a-14(a) 

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) 

Section 1350 Certifications 

Interactive data files pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T; (i) the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 , 2012 and 
December 31,2011, (ii) the Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the years ended December 31,2012,201 I and 2010, (iii) the 
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended December 31,2012,2011 and 2010, (iv) the Consolidated 
Statements of Changes in Equity for the years ended December 31,2012,2011 and 2010, (v) the Consolidated Statements of Cash 
Flows for the years ended December 31, 2012, 201 I and 20 I 0, and (vi) the Notes to the Consol idated Financial Statements for the 
years ended December 31,2012,2011 and 2010. 

Management contract or compensatory plan, contract or arrangement 
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Signature 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or lS( d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be 
signed on its beha1fby the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

AMSURG CORP. 

Date: February 27, 2013 

By: 
Christopher A. Holden 
(President and Chief Executive Officer) 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, each person whose signature appears below hereby constitutes and appoints Christopher A. 
Holden and Claire M. Gulmi, and each of them, his or her true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents, with full power of substitution and 
resubstitution, for him or her and in his or her name, place, and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post­
effective amendments) to this report, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto and all documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing 
requisite and necessary to be done in and about the premises, as fully to all intents and purposes as he or she might or could do in person, hereby 
ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, or their substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue 
hereof. 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of 
the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 

lsI Christopher A. Holden 

Christopher A. Holden 

lsi Claire M. Gulmi 

M.Gulmi 

lsI Steven I. Geringer 
Steven I. Geringer 

lsi Thgmas G. Cigarran 
Thomas G. Cigarran 

Kevin P. Lavender 

lsI Cynthia S. Miller 
Cynthia S. Miller 

John W. PoPP. Jr., M.D. 

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director (Principal 
Executive Officer) 

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, 
Secretary and Director (Principal Financial and 
Accounting Officer) 

Chairman of the Board 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 
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February 27, 2013 

February 27, 2013 

February 27, 2013 

February 27,2013 

February 27, 2013 

February 27, 2013 

February 27, 2013 

February 27, 2013 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of 
AmSurg Corp. 
Nashville, Tennessee 

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of AmSurg Corp. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and 
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2012, and the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 
2012, and have issued our reports thereon dated February 27, 2013; such consolidated financial statements and reports are included elsewhere in this 
Form 10-K. Our audits also included the consolidated financial statement schedule of the Company listed in Item 15. This consolidated financial 
statement schedule is the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on our audits. In our 
opinion, such consolidated financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements takes as a whole, 
presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein. 

/sl DELOJTTE & TOUCHE LLP 

Nashville, Tennessee 
February 27,2013 
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AmSurg Corp. 

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 

(In thousands) 

Balance at 
Beginning 
of Period 

Additions 

Charged to Charged to 
Cost and Other 
Expenses Accounts (1) 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts included under 
the balance sheet caption "Accounts receivable": 

Year ended December 31,2012 $ 18,844 $ 20,340 $ 4,561 

Year ended December 31, 2011 $ 13,070 $ 18,501 $ 3,967 

Year ended December 31,2010 $ 12,375 $ 17,211 $ 448 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Deductions 

Charge-off 
Against 

Allowances 

{21,3662 

(16,6942 

(16,9642 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Balance 
at End of 

Period 

22,379 

18,844 

13,070 

(I) Valuation of allowance for uncollectible accounts as of the acquisition date of physician practice-based surgery centers, net of dispositions. 
See "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data - Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - Note 2." 
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